
 

 

Agenda Item 1. 
CALL TO ORDER/AGENDA 

Subiect: 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Agenda: Items to be removed from the agenda or changes to the agenda will be made at this time. 

Action Requested: 
1.1 None 
1.2 Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
1.2 A trustee, administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 

agenda or the order of the agenda be changed at the pleasure of the Board. 
Agenda items may be added to the agenda if an "emergency situation" exists or "immediate action" is 
needed. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a 
regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed from the 
Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the pleasure of the Board. 

Subiect: 
2.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants & Payroll for NU-Humboldt Charter•School 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Humboldt Charter School -$19,050.10 
Payroll: NU-Humboldt Charter School -$251,023.16 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://251,023.16
https://19,050.10


 

 
 

  

 

  

 

 
   

  
 

   
 

 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 

 

c

,

N 

V O 
F-.. 
N 

OO 
O Oj 

O 

N O W O)0°$ 
0 

N N O ^ D ' 
N C') 

R) $c 1 r 
O 

V 
M 

r 

F-
U 

F-

O 
U 
N 
N 

N 

0 
N 
J 
J_ 
m 

W 
D 
Q 

O O it) &)U) O O U
N 9 O U) o N 

V O to N O) wN CD r rn m 
M M M 
N N 

N 
Y 
0 
d 
L O
U 

7 r`O 00
I-@1 E o

<C) m•0'd w 
N 
C CU 
C) L 

a .D 

m 
I W O 

C~~'~" W W 

W E
N 

m W W` ,,., §may
J J d W W WW W 

J UO d 

B
oa

rd
 R

ep
or

t 

07
5 

• 
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 U
n

ite
d

 C
h
a
rt

e
r 

G
en

er
at

ed
 fo

r T
am

m
y 

P
ic

co
ni

 (T
P

IC
C

O
N

I),
 M

ar
 3

0 
20

23
 1

:O
O

PM
 

O ~ O F- t n:r ' WCD ;_M to C, M p W M 

F
un

d 
S

um
m

ar
y C

he
ck

 C
o
u
n
t

U) CoW
00 0 O N N N N N N N N O N < O

0 O NO" N O O ~O' O O O ~= O'.3 O N O Q N M O'Oi rO rO N
l N N N N N N N My M ~ ,N (p N ~qFTM OJMZ Z Z dU N. N U 

-DO O^ N U) Q m` Q M N O NiC O m Q) ) Q O ._11qqN N W 
F QI h O O I .0 L O4 L O 

d 
O. -) O O I "') 0 0 0 0. N 

J 

F-

S O 

CU 
4 ¢ O NCD OO N O rO~ P O POD.. O 

ON M" O N O r O O O1 N OPOU N. l.c) M I—. N't N N M tD U) CO) O 
lO U? R 

Q1
U) U) V U)1' tO~ y q 0)s 
N3N N N N N NI N N N NI N N N N 
CD 'CD* O O O (D CDD CO (O (D m O O 0 

OO 
C 
O 

CU 
N 

O 
L_ 
7 
CU 

C
H

A
R

TE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 E
N

TE
R

I 

J 
Q C 

CU 
CUO 

U-
C 

0 O O 
Z dw aQ N 

UO 
C')W Co 

M
U

N
IT

Y
 C

H
U

R
C

H F-Z 

U 
&. 0 

a,D 
m 

O W 

O
J wo J 

O W 0 0)
F O Y 

Q U 
I m C 
U EO 0' n N 

7 CUCU N LL CD 
U 

Q1. NC ~ m' N 
UI c U

~0 E>-51 

D
A

V
ID

 L
 M

O
O

N
IE

 &
 C

O
 L

LP
 

O 
CUU E UU a m 

W C I-
U Q =~z 

W 

D 
U 

c
WUi a

C d~ otS O ~ E> ci) C,U` NL aJ €Z~ 
~u e 

M [asM M M 'M" M N: M M M M roN N N N N N NNNN = N 
O 
N 

O 
N 

O 
N 

O .O. 
N N 

O O O 
OOOON N 

N 

M 
N 
M 
O 

N 

O 

N 

O 

C') )
N )N 
P') C)'
O .O1 

M 
N 
M 
O 

M IC C+)
N~N 
oM',V) 
CD' CD 

N NN 
OOOO 
Tsn= 

N N 

^ 

M 

M 

L C. 
N N 
Y NU L 

~ O){$ O r N 

L 
Y 

°C.)10 CD 0, O„f r V r r c s 

19
90

I~
SF

F O ,O)
O) O) 

'yO~ O O 
;0) W m 
morn rn r r 

O =
O 
O 

"'- O 
O) 
rn 

O) 
rn 

~o O 
d rn
U C 

30
00

T
dd

~ 0 -o 

O FOb 

(O~^2 O O 

iCO CD 
O*; O O 

O q-' OO 
O yrs O 

O OO 
O 

`o. m 
O U 

M 
3Y 

s(7;A C) M M M M -C'--
F-C. 

V 

0 

C 

C 



 

B
o
a
r
d
 R
ep

or
t 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
O

N
I),

 M
ar

 3
0 

20
23

 1
:O

O
PM

 

O O O 
o 

0 0 
O U,
O O 
Oi Oi 

v 

N 
r 

w 
a 
Q 
U 
U) 
w 

m 
w 
is s 
a
d 
a 
C 
N 
E 
E 
O 
U 
N 

Co 

N 
N 
N 
Co 
J 

F-
O 
a 
(0 
O 
m 
a) 
t 

N
et

 (C
he

ck
 A

m
ou

nt
) w 

O 
C 
O 

m 
N 

Ot 

3 
N 
a 
C 

>. 
U 

O 
a 
N 

UN 

a,
L_ 

L.3 

U 
C 
(6 
a0 
O 
U 
U 
N 
C 

a 
a 
7 
Co 
U)C 

a 
WV 
.OW 
a) > 
> 
m a 
t a 

N 
. a) 
N 

U ~ 
N 
-C U) 
U U 
rn C s 
v U 
c 

C
O C 
N a, 

o N 
a) O 
r N 

F- d 



 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

0

S
ub

je
ct

 G
ro

ss
es

 

S
ub

je
ct

 G
ro

ss
es O 

U) 
(0
(0 

O)
U) 

ON O 
O CO fAN N N 

ub
je

ct
 G

ro
ss O 0) N 

00 
O a N-0 O 0 O

'ct O O 0V V V O)
(0 (0 O)O O (h N N N 

000 O) N 0)
M O 

-
M (+) )` U) U) U)

N NNN 
N U)

N 

U) V O (O N- C') U) O (0 O 0 O N ('400 C.) O
(0 N 0 O N O N- N N '4 O 0 CD OD 

P
a
y 

D
a
te

 0
3/

31
/2

02
3 

F
is

ca
l Y

ea
r 2

02
2/

23
 

0) O n 
a) ('] 01 U) N 
(h V' U) N N 
In U) 0) )` s-

O 
t` 
r 

(0 

m 

0 

H V 0) 0) 00 
00 d N-- N
(o In O) r 

r 
N M U) N 

00 
0 

N 

n 

0 
OC)
CD 

F N 

O 

CD 

0 

r 

(0 o 

0) 0 
O) 

O 

CD 

n 

M 

V 

CD 
r 

O. 
E 
W 

C') C+) N- C')
N (O N ID 
U) W r 
O) N U) O 
)` O N N 
voirr 

O 
O 

A 

0 

Q. 
E 
W 

O O U) N 
0000 

00 -
'ci 

n 0) 00 
0) U7 O O 

N r 

O .a 

et 

0) 
v 

T 
O 
Q. 
E 
W 

n 
CO 

N 
CD 
CO 

C 

U) 

CD 
CD 

CO 
C'-. 
N-
(0
o) 

N 
r 

O 
a 
E 
W 

IO 'd7 0) 0 

0) 0) 0 ) N 
M V N- (0 

U) 
O 

N 
N 

N 

U) 

T 
O 
c 
E 
W 

000 
O 

M 

1- O 
N r 

n ri 
c O ay 

N N N r ( d 
', U) N 
r 

O 
O 

O 
0 

N 
O 

N 
n 

N 
0)
O 
W 
O) 
r 

N 

O 
a 
E 
(LI 

r 
O 
v 
0) 
N 

N 
0 
N-

00 

W O 
0 (0 
M O 

0) 

M 

0 

N 
(0 
r 

O 

CD 

V 

N 

V
en

do
r S

um
m

ar
y 

fo
r 

P
ay

 D
at

e 
03

/3
1/

20
23

 
C

an
ce

l/R
ei

ss
ue

 fo
r 

P
ro

ce
ss

 D
at

e 
03

/3
1/

20
23

 
Ve

nd
or

 C
he

ck
s 

V
en

do
r L

ia
bi

lit
ie

s 

07
5 

-
N

or
th

er
n 

U
ni

te
d 

C
ha

rt
er

 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r L

yn
da

 S
pe

ck
 (L

SP
EC

K)
, M

ar
 2

4 
20

23
 3

:0
8P

M
 

Pa
yr

ol
l
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
b
y
O
r
g
 

O) O) c y - d 

S
U
B
T
O
T
A
L

R
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
 

C y) T C U J

S
U
B
T
O
T
A
L

D
E

D
U

C
TI

O
N

S
 

d '~C C (NO 00 O ONCu C N N (U C) Q J 
F 

~ w'U "D U WO 
U C0

Cu Cu O Q.C.0C ) c- a On 
mC,( C N 

N C 0 
0 1))ai}_ 

mU)U 
NN O OW mt 

X
Ia ~'O" 

F 3U 

y ~ 
CuO)Cu O

IL 
= 

n 
U 

W
X 
Q C')

N 
O 
N 

N O O U) O
C O O C O 
O U)
E 0 N E 

'V 

N N NN N 

a 9 
Q Q 

Cu 
r 
O 
T 

0
R Iv (0 O ('-60) O CDE r r o m O r 

O 0) Cc)U uN N U) NC 

r 
O O O 

O U)NUJ 0)N N 

O 
O 
IDO 

r 

N 

N 
O 

CD 
r 
C') 
O 

C7 
≤+) 
II 
Iu 
CU 
0 
T 
IO 
a-
0)
C 

`m 

C') 
N 
O 
N 
1 
U)
U) 

>-
U) 

(0 
(L 

U)
C;;. 

N 

O
T 

a 
E 
W 
U) 

E
C,
LL 

a 
F 
C 
O 

i 

O N 
M N 

0)q 

0 
W 

m 
N.N N r N 

a 
0) 

CO a 
N CD

Iv 
a 
O 
U 
Co 
a) 

U) 

O) 
CC OG 

7J O N .) 5-.y 7 'O J J dNR 
F g O < w0 n- O FW a,0 d 0III I-N It O' na N N

dia ica nm m UCu Cu W N U U) 0UO O O 
22 Z 

Z Z _Z 

Q QW W W 

I 

v 

LL 

0 



 

 

�  

  

 

 

Pa
yr

ol
l 
S
u
m
m
a
r
y
b
y
 O
r
g
 

P
a

y 
D

a
te

 0
3

/3
1

/2
0

2
3

 
F

is
c
a
l Y

e
a
r 

20
22

/2
3 

F 0 
W 
Z 

(D (D N 
r r O) 
M N. G 

O N O 
CD 

Cl) N N. 
M 

y a 
O)
C_ 

E 
l0 J 
W .. 

UCO 
O w 
O N 

00 

P
a 

CD M 
V N 

[D O 
(O V' 
O [D
N ' 
N CD 
O aD 
C M 
r 

S y JY 
Ca OOZ Z F 

D L ¢ O S O Q 

U Z i6 Oi N ~ 

N O O Cr Z U 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e
rn

 U
n

ite
d

 C
h
a
rt

e
r 

G
en

er
at

ed
 fo

r L
yn

da
 S

pe
ck

 (L
S

P
E

C
K

), 
M

ar
 2

4 
20

23
 3

:0
8P

M
 

B
A

LA
N

C
IN

G
 D

A
T

A
 



 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.2 Approval of Warrants and Payroll for NU-Siskiyou Charter School (0307, 0321) 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
This is a monthly process. The warrants and payroll totals are inspected and clarification is given if needed. 
See attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
Warrants: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $60,847.58 
Payroll: NU-Siskiyou Charter School - $74,096.51 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 

https://74,096.51
https://60,847.58


  

 

  

 

 

 

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 
REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

Northern United Siskiyou CharterSchool BATCH 0307
District #.'43 District Name:

Fund # Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child Development Fund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund 

17 Special Reserve Fund (other than Capital'Outlayj , XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX . 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0307 8913.28 

Batch Total 

By order ofthe governing board, the Siskiyou County Office ofEducation is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants of said school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee Trustee. _ 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee 

District Superintendent/Administrator: Date: (3/310 ~~ 

Board Approval Date: Mail: Hold:. . 

ForSiskiyou County OfficeofEducation Use Only 

Audited By: Audited Date: 

File: BusinessServices; Forms;SCOEForms; Business Department Forms: Requestfor Warrant Processing /}c 
1.18.17 



 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

  
 

 
 

 

 

  

  

 

0 

i 

H 
to m m 0 N m 00 m 0 00 m 

H N V C m o w H )n m m o N n .r O(0 41 (9 00 Nm N (0 N m N 

m m N m N r1 r4 H H '0.0 m 10 OH O Cl H N m N m 
O N N *v t )0 10 ClN Cl 39 N 10 N .0 m N N W CD O N 

N 0 N Ll (0N a' to 

0
3
/
0
9
/
2
3
 
P
A
G
E H C: N N 

0)N N 
H 
1? 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
2
0
3
7
1
7
5
5
 
0
3
/
0
1
-
0
6
/
0
1

-
W
V
4
R
-
P
3
4
C
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 1
R
Q
X
-
R
W
R
.
L
-
6
N
G
C
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 S
X
W
9
-
P
D
P
K
-
F
X
1
Y
 

6
2
-
6
7
6
2
-
0
-
4
2
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

:
C
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 I
L
F
K
-
6
Q
Q
J
-
J
7
D
R
 

6
2
-
6
7
6
2
-
0
-
4
2
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
1
 

-
R
1
L
6
-
1
3
M
3
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 1
0
5
3
-
Q
N
Q
I
-
J
F
D
Q
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
1
3
9
V
-
L
W
E
Y
-
D
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

1
.
 
6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 1
P
W
D
-
3
'
7
3
Y
-
G
F
J
6
 

P
0
-
2
3
0
2
3
3
 

1
.
 
6
2
-
3
2
1
3
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
1
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
1
1
M
X
-
R
U
T
H
-
4
G
1
V
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
5
5
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 L
M
E
D
2
1
6
6
7
8
3
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
5
5
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 L
M
E
D
2
1
6
5
6
9
8
 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
5
5
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 L
M
E
D
2
1
6
6
7
7
8
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 1
2
1
2
0
2
1
6
8
1
5
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
8
4
1
6
4
0
 

0
0
6
2
2
6
9
7
 
0
0
0
0
6
5
/
 

S
L
I
C
K
 A
R
T
 
M
A
T
E
R
I
A
L
S

P
0
-
2
3
0
2
1
8
 

1.
. 
6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
4
3
0
0
-
1
1
.
1
0
.
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
3
3
3
0
8
0
 

d 

O N Q ! 
bi O 1 

0 1-+ 0 
i 

m 
nmo 
q H 1 
W o N , 

W 0. o I 
o o O 
o 0 0 

O 014 U iV aO 0 0) oF ,.) o ani F a ) 
0,-V " '

4 
H0,0 

lPr V I 
p. N 1 u j 
O d EFz UI 

A NN 

014 014 014 

off 014 01 

0 o FFF H14 
H o m 
0 
00,0 0 0 ~ 
ricO 

r a 3 ' --1 3 a 
OA
010 

o 0 4 o 

a O 
•L )ItOj 0 

q 
io O 

w 
>40 H _I 
X 0 it (9 z to It, 

C (001 mN I 01 i 
0 0 

i 0) 1 
1.0 

O
N
 
C
A
P
I
T
A
L
 
S
E
R
V
I
C
E
S ON O 

H H O OU 1 
O O04 to *-1

CG 
W 

H W')a 

N 
O O 
1 

N 13)
1 W 
N H N N 
V' i-7 10 ~N b 

• H 04 H 
a 

O 

H NH H H H H (1 H H 
r 1 a+ 

iy O"1 d 
M n E n 
0) 041 MM.! 
H 

0• aw 
014 C ,1 

m 
p P 

)y'uwi ,I
401 P

O
-
2
3
0
2
3
7

P
0
-
2
3
0
2
3
1

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
0
4 tEl O H O 

H N N 49
V)
O N $ O 

0 

U 
H N 
a 

N N N N N 
0 0 0 0 0 
(4 ,r, n n Cl 
N N N N N 

P
O

s
+
]

a m 
1(414 

yn 0 0o0I 
H N S a l 
a N ~. 

N a 
o z p to 

• N 0 H 
O 9 O Z O 
O a<9N W O• 0 010 > O a 

F M 1. h C 
00 04 m 

3 N N40 
to cO 'C N N 
N 1400 N N 

040 400 
a H 3 O O 
'C o W 0 0 0

0
6
2
2
6
9
5
 
0
0
0
0
7
4
/
 

0
0
6
2
2
6
9
6
 
0
0
0
1
5
2
/
 



 

 

 

  
  

  

 

 
 

 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

N 
00 
01m. 

00 
00 

00 
OG 

00 
00 

00 
NO 

N 
V 

m H 
tG O 

00 
0101 

O 
H 

C 
0 

500 
SO CO 

ON 
00 
H H 

N 

00 
O b 
W t 

N 

COO 
001 
N N 

0)-

cc 
00 
HH 

CO 

m st 
N 

1'-
N 
H 

H 

H 
N ui 
01 0 

N 
N 

HH 
00 
W Y 

CO 

H 
Cl 

m 
m 

rt C: 
001 
01 0' 

N 

m 
N 

N 
O 

en 

H 
O 

0 

W 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
2
0
2
7
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 1
4
9
3
4
5
0
-
I
N
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
6
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 3
9
9
5
4
0

A
C
C
N
T
#
6
4
0
3
4
1
2
5
-
0
0
1
 
0
 

A
C

C
IT

#
 

6
4
0
3
4
1
1
.5

-0
0
2
 

8 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
3
8
6
2
8
7
5 W tD G 

O W tL 
O T A 
A Ol m 
m m m 
O O 
c a .r 

sc a a 
W W 4: 

H H ( 1.' 

p ? 
2 2 Z 
H H H 

z o 
m 

a 
.4 14 
U F a 
000 
L1 H \ 
W O m 

W O G O o 0 O 0 0 0 as p 

Ftu 
[~q 

O 
0 
O 
O 

O 
o 
O 
O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

O 
o 
O 
O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

O 
O 
0 
O 

u 4 1 1 
11 
a 

o a. 

> 

a 
CO 

4 
Q 

o 
H 

=+ 

O 4 
H 

OH 
`C a 
01-C 

ri H 
0 

U.4 
O 
01-,eQ 
01-c 

OH 
0 

O a 
O -1 
[Y 0 

01-C 

ri zH 
0 

0 ~T 
O KC 
01-.

0 EO+. 

H 
m 

G F 

OH 
CO 
01-4 
O 

nz 

O 

0 

C 
O 

0 

C 

0Q 

O F 
O 
c-C H 

O 

OHH 

O N 
O 

~H 
i 

a 3 01 001 0 o O 
01 001 001 H 

x 
0014. 

0 
i 
3 a 

0 

01 
3 0 

0 

R 
g 

*0 
3 03' G C 

i 0 
6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
6
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
2
7
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

3
.
 
6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
6
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
7
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

U 0 O o 0 G O

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
6
0

6
 

H m O H O 
H L'1 OI 141 01 
N 
H 

N N 14N 0 

I)) O O O O 

o C9 0 0 ,y
O Z O O O 
O H O O O 

N O 
N H 

0 0 
1 r 

0 W o 
O m 

O x o 0 0 E
d 

COo Z
W C U 1 1 I W ir 3 N V N 

CO 50 tOSe e 
H V Cy
CO U 

H 41 H S fl H N H H O H N 
O r ~ N 5 W a

O 'a N 0H0 a

P
E
T
A
OF N Nm z 

P
0
-
2
3
0
1
2
2

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
9
2
 

0
0
6
2
2
7
0
5
 
0
0
0
0
2
3
/
 

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
2
6

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
1
8H0 c:1 ,.7i V.. H O 

~F
i~

II4
i~

i~
Y

d~
Ii

W NQ 

W 

W 

r 
• 

O14 W' W CO 
3 
CO 

p O m 7 
Wii 14 W R h 4 

H ~E N N Ore 
0H ZCCI p 0 

rl H O C) CL ]au C) n 

O 

0 
a 

0 
CO 
N 
N a 
d 

14 0W u m 
ena N 

0 N 
z C-00 
0 m N 
00 tG 

0
0
6
2
2
6
9
8
 
0
0
0
0
7
5
/
 

0
0
6
2
2
6
9
9
 
0
0
0
2
7
1
/
 

0
0
6
2
2
7
0
0
 
0
0
0
0
6
7
/
 

7
0
1
 
0
0
0
2
7
0
/
 

0
0
6
2
2
7
0
2
 
0
0
0
0
1
1
/
 

0
0
6
2
.
2
7
0
3
 
0
0
0
0
1
3
/
 

0
0
6
2
2
.
7
0
4
 
0
0
0
0
6
4
/
 

c 



  

    
 

 

 
 

 

 

   

 

 

 
   

 

   
  

 

 

 
 

   

 

 
   
  

 
 

  
  

 
 

 

  

 
    

 

 
 

      
   

 
   

  
  

 

 

 

1

H 

Y d tiCl 
O 00 O 00 00 N U) IA N N O 00 N 1fi a 00 0 W 00 10 W 00~H O 00 NC' N O O N NOON N O O 

D 00 O 00 b ID Cl +h 1(14 Cl m t/f V) ) Cl 411-0) 
O 00 O 00 00 0101 P NH 

O O O Cl N P P P C' Cl 01 
P P O N N C n n P P H.-1 PID 1C ClN 0 Clm Clm H H N 

0 Ot m Ot0) ClC1 Cl01th i? P NV} Vt H IR ID-

0
3
/0

9
/2

3
 

PA
G

E ~ 
0 CO UI 0 

yr u m' v,- ID-

X 1 ? 

HtoH 

I_
N

V
O

IC
E

f 
2

/2
2

/2
3

-5
 

IN
V

O
IC

E
# 

2
/2

2
/2

3
-1

0
 

IN
V

O
C

C
E

# 
4
2
6
1
4
6
 

IN
V

O
IC

E
# 

4
2
6
3
9
5
A

ID 

IN
V

O
IC

E
# 

1
9
6
7

N-I 041 04 (11 041 111 

ID 111 (14(1. 

1010 
P. 

N (1 m Cl H 
Cl 

N W I) 

0 O O O 

O O O 000
It 

0 0000 

F F H H F H E F H H H 
pHHNH HHHF HHH 

O 
H 

N 
0 

E a N 
d
U F m 
0 H O 

.i 

HO 

6
2

-0
0

0
0

-0
-5

8
0

0
-0

0
0

0
-8

1
0

0
-0

0
0

-0
0

0
0

C 0 0 
O o 

0W 0 I U U 0 o 0 0 0
0 0 0 ,0 0 0 o Ow C 4 O O 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0O O 0 O 0 O O 0O C C. O Cl N Cl N NOoo 

«7 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 

OW H FI o 
1 
C,
0 

{ 1 1 
0,4 0,4 o 0.)
oR 04 04

0.)O O OH C7 W 

0 , 4111 06 O Od
OH O f-I o ff o_ O -If00 O ow 

yy ✓! o o o 
000000 10 

E 0 O F O E 
0 0HZ

1-10 

of-'0 
0 O E00 o O>+ r2 u 

IOHr{ r{ E n n E el 
0 0 0 

n oFF CCC 
. 20 

14H N Z pp
il11)11.

p 
g m m 

i1 t 1 1 1 1. 1D U Q (INN111 3 
0 1(11 Q 0 o 0 0 4 0 H o HP)

Sy C 00 o 0 0 0 0 '{ 0 .i 
.-i-3 

~ 
O 0 H O 

rL H 
CW C0Z
1110 CC L' 

N 

30 O O3G o 
OO~O Cl 

O OH U E1 O O O O O') * m m ClN n n 0SL WI 
In P P 10 ID C' PN O N 

I I I IH .]
C, 4 O O O o 0 0 0 O o 

C 
U 0 0 0 o H 0 01 o O (*1 
In 121 O O H H Z O £ 0 O H 

(u 111. 0 O O 0 m m W 0 O O O Cl 
H U O O Z N N E O U O O Cl 

1U) C) H Cl N 0H N N H N W Cl N N 
H w 10 w 10 10 'n 0 I0 Z 10 a In In 
C W G) OI OOY d 

0
0
6
2
2
7
1
1
 

0
0

0
1

8
9

/ 
C

E
 

E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E

H H H r ci W et W N F N H NOO 
n G: 

c1Hl ,.I 01 O 0 « N E 
H O 1 Z U 4 Cl 0 Cl Cl 4 

PO
-2

3
0

0
3

9
 

PO
-2

3
0
2
3
2
 

H
A
T
C
H
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
"
"
*

H 
d 

W 

W o o 14 14 0 O O O Q O N 
U C {. d Cl !. m Y Cl >I Cl W 

,E,{{ Cl cIH Cl ClV) 
14 X WKE Ri W Dppp 

H H 01 H @
I N :n O W I)

C w 
0 F 

H
IN 22HP H 

H 
H 

F 

11114 

1 z 0. 
0 0 

HCl 4I 
a N \ \ \ 

0CO 

0
0

6
2

2
7

0
8

 
0

0
0

0
6

0
1

 

0
0

6
2

2
7

0
9

 
0

0
0

0
0

5
/ 

0
0

6
2

2
7

1
0

 
0
0
0
0
5
2
/ 

0
0

6
2

2
7

1
2

 
0

0
0

0
1

6
/

H 

W A 

H bQ Z N 
0 H 

o m o H O O 
O P m N W '0 O 

0010' '>4 ) 0 0 
a :.1' 

++ 0UU 7~~~~ 10 

In 14 4 14 PIN lC 
F,V Q O Cl 

H iI N b 
0, I-I C) 'IC) O 
4 0 :u I o 0 



     

  

 

 

  

SISKIYOU COUNTY OFFICE OF EDUCATION 

REQUEST FOR WARRANT PROCESSING 

District Name:Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0321District #43 

Fund # Fund Name District Total Audited Total 
01 General Fund 

11 Adult Education Fund 

12 Child DevelopmentFund 

13 Cafeteria Fund 

14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

15 Pupil Transportation Equipment Fund s 

17 Special Reserve Fund (Other than capital Outlay) XXXXXXXX XXXXXXXX 
25 Capital Facilities Fund (Developer Fees) 

30 State School Building/Lease Purchase Fund 

40 Special Reserve Capital Outlay Projects 

71 Retiree Benefit Fund 

Northern United Siskiyou Charter School BATCH 0321 59934.30 

Batch Total 

By order of the governing board, the Siskiyou County Office of Education is authorized to draw warrants 
to the claimants ofsaid school district as per attached listing: 

Trustee_ Trustee, 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee Trustee 

Trustee 

District Superintendent/Administrator: Dater~~f. 

Board Approval Date Mail:. . Hold: 

For 5iskiyou County Office of Education Use Only 

Audited By: _. . ..___.. .. . . Audited Date: 

Fife: BusinessServices; Forms;SLOE Forms;Business Deportment Forms: Requestfor Warrant Processing /Jc
1.18.17 

t 



  

 
 

 

 

 

 

N

1 1H 
W t0 03 tO q N h 00 00 N to P to N O O ('1 H tG 
111 h H h N tO N 00 00 M rl tD N h N O N 47 h 

O ip !f1 tp ION N It1 0O 00 ✓a ^1 t(1 ft h H (0 0 03 d 
N I'1 N (IN N N to (0 N tO W r( N N to N N 

H M(7 NN N N 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
3
 
P
A
G
E HHa 

nn m a, 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
#
 
0
3
2
4
0
0
5
3
7
9
 C
P
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
9
2
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
2
7
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

A
C
C
O
U
N
T
#
 
0
3
2
4
0
0
5
3
7
9 w 

P 
RI 
N 
O 

Vt 
N 
t"1 

F 
y 
'J 
O 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
9
2
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
7
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
C

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
9
2
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
7
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
3
2
4
0
0
5
3
7
9
 C
P
T
 
C
R
E
D
I
T
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
9
2
2
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
3
2
4
0
0
5
3
7
9
 C
P
T
 C
R
E
D
I
T
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
9
2
2
-
1
1
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

0
3
2
4
0
0
5
3
7
9
 

4
9

7
.2

. 
M

IL
E

S
 

N
U

S
C

S
 

A
.S

SE
SS

M
E

N

L
M
E
D
2
1
6
9
2
2
4

L
M
E
0
2
1
6
9
2
1
9

L
.M

E
D

2
1

7
1

6
9

3

L
M
E
D
2
1
7
1
6
8
9
 

30 30 10 30 

U U H V 

O O O O 

III2 
o N 
H 0 
H a N 
a N-.-
U 
N H N 

H \ 

lu
rl

ii
~

F
#

)C
9

.^
l,

~
i

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
N
U
S
C
S
0
1
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
8
6
9
9
-
0
0
0
0
-
7
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

1~
[a

sl
~Y

?i
4c

7a
l+

ii~
Y 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
9
6
9
9
-
1
.
1
.
1
0
-
1
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

E
R
A
T
E
 C
R
E
D
I
TW 

H 

Q 
H 
U 

H 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
8
6
9
9
-
0
0
0
0
-
2
7
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

P
V
-
2
3
0
0
3
9
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
6
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
9
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

R
O
U
T
E
R
 
L
 

W 
NO 

o 
H N 

w R 

i ? 
O W 3 

000
r_ 

N 
en 
H 
W 

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
5
5
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
9
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

6
2
-
3
2
1
2
-
0
-
5
5
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0 O O O O 

O O O O 
0 o O o 
O 0 O O 
O O O O 

O I.]

OH 
off 

O< 

OH 

OH 

01.1 

0(4off 

O a 

OH 

ON 
a 

tq 
HH 
H" 

NH OE+ 
H 7 

< 
O 

ON w WNA 
CE?C>a H 

H 
03 u17 03 H:L 

O O N O 
O O H O 
IA N to W 
N N IA Ui 

O O O O 
I 
N O O H 
H O O 
N N O 
f•1 10 O 

I I 
N N N 
to t0 V 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
0
 
0
0
0
2
8
4
/
 

B
R
A
I
N
T
R
U
S
T
 
T
U
T
O
R
S
 
I
N
C

O O 
1 H 
N 
to g 

H 
N I It H HH H H H H 

0
0
6
2
3
7
5
9
 
0
0
0
0
4
9
/
 

M
I
T
C
R
 
B
L
O
C
K
 

P
V
-
2
3
0
0
4
2

9
0
-
2
3
0
2
4
3

P
0
-
2
3
0
0
0
0 0 

V 

a 
O 

W 
Z 

H 
Ol 

en 

H 

V " 
A H U 

H L 
y 
z] H 

(4 

UW 

a N 
tO ON 
oO 2 

O (.1 N 
O a N N 

0 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
1
 
0O 

0
0
6
2
3
7
5
9
 

o e 
a 

H 



 

 

 

 

   

  

  
 

 
  

   

  

 

 

N 
O N m H N N N n 00 00 m m 00 00 O
0 H HO 1010 NN ON 00 00 n n n n O 

O n NO IOU) 00 NO 00 '0 0 NN H H m 
d' N 01 N Cl 0 m m N N 00 N N 00 00 O 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
3
 
P
A
G
E 01- Nn 4? 01- 00 O V' H n H N N N 

NN NI')
40- UY 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
H
J
3
B
3
7
6

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
H
G
8
2
7
0
9
 

C
C
O
U
N
T
#
 
0
1
2
1
4
2
-
0
0
7
.
 

P
O
L
I
O
 
#
 1
4
0
3
2
3
1
2
4
6
1
1
5
2
3
 

4
3
2
.
3
0
 M
I
L
E
S
 
-
E
T
H
I
N
C
 
S
T
U
D
I
E
S
 

n 
N 
O 
N 

HH a 
!1 
d 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
w
c
-
1
7
5
1
6
4
U
 

A
D
M
I
N
 
M
E
E
T
I
N
G
 
A
P
R
I
L
 
22
02
3 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
8
2
9
1
7
5
 
0
4
0
1
-
0
4
3
0
 

2
0
2
3
 M
A
R
C
H
 
V
I
S
I
O
N
 

00 
OH 

UaH 
a 
U 
U) 
W 

2 R 
p 

Q 

O N 
H O 
H0N 

L-7 \ 
F O 

0 H \ 
W ON 
HO a O O O O O O OO O O O o O O O 

O Ow aO O- o a O O O o O O
R O O O O O O OW O O O O O O O O 

f 
a ..]] aa O 

N
't'

 
't'

A
L

O_U 
N 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
9
5
1
4
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
0
 

H 

P
C
-
2
3
0
1
7
6
 

O< O< 0<
OHO O1-I O O< O< O< O

OH O HH O1.4 oF-' o FN p
OH 

pp 1 OOH OF.OH 01-1 O HO O~H X O O O) O O O O 0EE--~~H 0 
O 4 

[[--11 NH n H eiN R N F O~H03 03H7 7~, to 
+ ' O W 3 H O O a OH O OOQ'. O O O

O (4 O< '01? O 0(4 H (4 OH0 O kp o Q 
03O 3 O 3 103 O 3 0 300 W 

U 0 0 O N O OO r) O H OH y O?5 

H 

0 m N N N InO C' 4'1 N U1 P 
1 1 1 10 Zq x O O O o O O 

U N O O F O N Ob N H O O 3 O H OW ki N O O H O N Oa N O O O N 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
8
 
0
0
0
0
3
1
/
 

H
O
L
I
D
A
Y
 
I
N
N
 
E
X
P
R
E
S
S
 

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
1
5
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
9
 
0
0
0
0
7
1
/
 

H
U
E
 
&
 
C
R
Y
 
I
N
C
 

O N N IN F 
CO NW 1a b O ~ a m 

3
7
7
0
 
0
0
0
0
2
0
/
 

K
E
E
N
A
N
 
C
/
C
 
S
E
T
E
C
H10 

H` 

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
1
6
 

o z gg r ~ 

C
 

H 
H N F 

L r 3 o 
MO C w H w y H H N a~.~ H U 

n 3 11) 

30 C N w Q' a w 
H• a 0 > W 

10 
(4 o 3 O o H01-_U O M 0 !') 10 N 3 N a4 tn H 0 ry

H A W iq 0 E' 0 &
4I

I3
SI

~S
L

H o n k
0 3< a ' U 

3 0 ti 

H 300 g0q
HO CC) 
.0F N ` a 

N 
O { 
• i 

O n N 
o N N 1.

OO1.O 
.l 

F H 
00 

H 
3 

O H H 
to 
tN 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
2
 
0
0
0
0
6
2
/
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
3
 
0
0
0
0
2
2
/
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
4
 
0
0
0
0
4
2
/
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
5
 
0
0
0
2
0
5
/

N 
ri 
N 
O
O 

0
0
6
2
3
7
6
7
 
0
0

O 

SO 
w 
N 

N

04 H 



  

 

� 

� 

 

 

 

 

� 

� 

 

 

  

 
   

  

Cl 

0
3
/
2
9
/
2
3
 
P
A
G
E
 

H O 

Q N \ 
F ~ 

O H N 

a 0 
W 

00 H 0 0 O H 00 00 00 O 
m m r a 00 r 
PD a N a 

m m m H 00 00 00 0 

SO SO r rt 11 4) Cl N N Nil POW 10113 00 N 
5010 Cl ('1 ^I N 10 1.0 N N c W N 

N N NN NN 
N N No N 

N H H HO rr U)N rei 
v' . vl L! 

H N 
Cl. 

m m m m 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
9
5
1
4
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

1
6
,
7
5
0
.
0
0
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
7
1
 
0
0
0
0
5
3
/
 

P
V
-
2
3
0
0
4
0
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
2
7
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0
 

A
C
C
O
M
O
D
A
T
I
O
N
 
-
S
T
A
F
F

6
4
0
3
4
1
2
5
-
0
0
2

6
4
0
3
4
1
2
5
-
0
0
2

6
4
0
3
4
1
2
5
-
0
0
2

6
4
0
3
4
1
2
5
-
0
0
2
 

O u U u 

4 < FC '1 

~ 
q 
Q 

U 
H 

0 
Q M

I
L
E
A
G
E
 
4
2
4
 M
I
L
E
S
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
7
2
9
9
3

Cl 
N 

N 

N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
N
I
K
O
L
Y
S
 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
 
4
2
6
8
8
4
 

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
5
2
0
-
8
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
5
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
5
2
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
8
1
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0

6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
-
7
2
0
0
-
0
0
0
-
0
0
0
0
0 O 0 0 0 

O 0 0 0 
a Cl 0 0 
0 O a 0 
O O O O 

yy
O< O a, 
OC-' o H 

aa 
O4 O 
a E-' o(+ 

la mO' 10 'O 
0 0H OEm 0H 
O 
HE' ra H OH off 
w tZ m ~ I ~ 11~ 

O 
H fk 

O C) 
O 0 
o 0C.O 

W F 

O N 

Hvl 

c; 
N i-r 

U 
uC7 ~.i 

41Q 
Q 

000 
> u H 
H 
N c 
OI 

D ~ 
CL 

L•7 ~ 
VI ^ 
H J. 

~ 

P
O
-
2
3
0
1
8
9
 

1.
..

 6
2
-
0
0
0
0
-
0
-
5
8
0
0
-
7
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
7
7
 
0
0
0
1
6
6
/
 

S
I
S
K
I
Y
O
O
 
D
I
S
T
R
S
A
U
T
I
N
G
 

H 

O N o 
N H O 

m 
N N N 

o a o ra 
o O o ,7
O N o a ~7 

a a o o eC9C 
t 

N ?+ 

a s a W H ~ H 
a a a a 

o H H H 
Hw ~3 

H N H 
Eil N7H 

H O (r Y. r4NON

fn O . NO 

W H 5 ' 
HO 

x 

£1 z a 

z s 
aa 

E N K a 

O ON N 
o { 2 

H 
O NN Z 
O N Cl 

00C }d O W 

HO H 
00 0 

O H H 

N H ~ 
N U 
a H 0 
Q r. 0

0
6
2
3
7
7
2

0
0
6
2
3
7
7
3
 
0
0
0
0
1
3
/
 

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
2
4
 

0
6
2
3
7
7
4
 
0
0
0
0
8
8
/
 

49

P
O
-
2
3
0
0
0
2

N H N 
4 

W N W 
a I a 

°x a 3 x 
N H 

0
0
6
2
3
7
7
5
 
0
0
0
2
5
8
/
 

0
0
6
2
3
7
7
6
 
0
0
0
2
7
9
/
 

https://16,750.00


 
    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

  
 

 

w 
00 0000 00000 0 0000 
00 noon noonOmoon O 0 M 

O 
Q O V• Nth aT P Nt ' c+f4th i~ 

S U w M M M M M M 
a to m as as m as rn 

N N H H H H H H 
a 

a N U) N UI N U) U)
n} t7 +fr th 

M 
N 

A 
N 

O 

N14 

HH 
OH 

as 
u 

I
N
V
O
I
C
E
#
 
4
2
6
6
4
2 V •• 

wxF 

Y 14 
V •• V •• 

N 0.1414 C)aw 0.1448 

Cl r [t. Gu 
000 000 00'0E

Z N F En Es 414-444 44-51 

a 000 

0000 EntIdE-I 
O O 

N H E-sH H 
Cl 

H 
H 1 N 

514 
O U N 
4 H -.
wczM

P C Q
l t O O 
1. 1 O O N 00 N Cl 00 N N0 N 00 

O Cl N N N Cl Cl 
.t 4 O Q

Y 
14 t 4 0 O 7 

OE 
O •.ai 4 E . o 

U F elI 
« o 14 x 

l.N • F N F V •' 
H Y M 1401) 4SI1)0 

aq 2. W 
ON3 o OFF 11418 

w ad ! o O 
p 
C) ' O 3 1414 0 411 14 11) 044 m 

OO15, 1z 
)x yg W, W W 40 2 

0 W 4C)7 0~ W O L" 14 O O 
14 
I')) O 4 c 

0) a N 4 O dwa z~caw ~awa 

j pp~p~H H ~~p~oOp~p~
117 M Q~Q H 

p~p p~p p~p p~p H 
w C 4 i4 FFFF £+NF~ E H EF 

q 
H {u 4 to 

O a 
HH~ HZ4 

~t HY 

44O4 Ha, 
H U 

y k 
q.- u U 

OJ U 
J

4 pI ~~m I to 
H a 
0 1R w a f
5V 414 3 

14 414 ! 

F3 Aq o 4 
t+ 

B
A
T
C
I
 
T
'
C
T
A
L
S
 

z M 41414N 
N 

0 7 0 
• H 

O M N 
O I} N N• 0040 
a 

0
0

6
2

3
7

7
8

 
0
0
0
0
0
3
/ 



 

  
  

 

 

 

 

  

 

 

 
 

 

 
  

 

 

 

  
  

  

 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

  

 
 

  

 

 
 

 

  
 

 

 

 
 

  
 

  

  

 

  
  

 

 

 

  
  
   

   

 

  

 

N O 

rl M 
I1 

O i Ic 4. 4. 
Cl .-I O i H O O O ri 

100 N O O O • 
cI /, 

•-4 Cl 

E.1 O HO ON O t0-O 
0)0 1 O N O r 10 HO 00 W N 00 1A O 

r rn W • W A q 
r i r M C) O ry' ~ ,'F.i O U) N O y O 

Wo 00 N cc 

U• H i- ' --I r 

00 N U 1 C) V' •-I w U a a 
00 ap r Ir N O El 

NW ~ a 0) 
-c El 00 U) I' 

aY+ oP 1 
N O C 

6cc — 

a0: F.7 h to +7 
O 

W EZP Z F O Z E-I 
Cl to 
N 000 ID c-] ZE Fm mo xa+ ao ccl' 10 0 

13 ~ r COO G(0 Al 0 to 10 q 0 
O N H 0 
00 

•m H H H 

0 •-I a O O) 1:40 N O 
ooa H C7 V1:00)

1m0 in 0 W 
0 M V• ~C

a~ 
.. H a W'- 0 

M -~ -c_ U M Cc) -I W n, 1-I to 
W 

O M w '4. I Cl) 
.-i a t t NOO I 0 0 0 00 
1n Ot in o O 010a'n W toF F 
Q W O CO C9 MO 1 M o o OM O 
a F >4)-I m Ito to 

to to 7+ m ;I, t0 to 
A 0)10 1-10) h 0 a O u') o 

~ 1:00) Aim Oil) w£ 0 UN Oot 

r~ fz .-4 Nr:7 W ,l ~ 0 ' 
07 ~ r~ f~ O 

a N w 0 O 
1 UI W H U) 0) t0 M )7 

0 :1, r 00 CO U) t0 a m U) 
h ;I- to 

ma 

'b O ~ N (4W •-t 1:40) E 134 t]0 
f] 111 o 1-110 a.-4 to 

H F £ ry • y 
00000 , F O Z F O O y,' . 7 rZi a 

1:0 10 to W 
w 

O q 4 O H 

T
O

F 

U F<I' 

cC Zx 

CO P) 10 0) C' aO -0 OW0 In 1-1 
El U) w0 00 aJ 1n(I) In 

.1 0' N ' F •F£-i x 2 I' 
H OI 0000I 0 O U 

M OCFW tJ N1n C7 cI O C,)(4 £~ 
Z Um14) U)0 1 U) O O 0U) am CO M H aEl CD 

CO ZE-lEl 
x x o O o to U) O N U) W to bv ) v 

HFWW O atolt 
W F Z Z W Cl) CD to -Ito to 

H 1~ 
H UU H W 

Oc)O NU' +~ O a''~ 1 
a 

F O H 4 H O i 
•t'0 HM ID 0' ao t0 0 
NO O N U) U) 040 0 04 4' C)0 

HHUN) O •7h 4 I-7 to a HO 

a x t 

W QH oN 470 O UI 
O a 2 O 1 0 

HCU M W t O`0 114) o`` 
UFrC2 a ID O F 0$ Q 

W A ~ Z 1104 to '-I' C00'
•-I 1Nn 41 to a z 

O o 
H H Z F a- to 
FH H 1-I to 
{E-I (l H o Pc-

E * w •4. H 
1:1111:4 0 0 1 0 O O 00 

00 1 O O 0 00 
• i N Cl (0 O U O O to 

00,1 0 0 o OO 0) -I O0) H0 1 0 00 O0 

N 
H 

v)
H 

?
A
Y
R
O
L
L
 
P
R
E
L
I
S
T
 
A
U
D
I
T
 
T
O
T
A
L
S
 
F
O
R
 
D
I
S
T
R
I
C
T
 

E
M
P
L
O
Y
E
E
 
C
O
U
N
T
S
 

~~
~►

:Z
~U

+x
y :4 W r a m O O C' 0 

(7 o 
U c •-I q a r )1 

I EI ri 010 rC to P) 14) 
Z 

O 
1 O N a 

0)01:10 I -H 
1: 1:1r+ 

1 
I 

to 

T
O
T
A
L
 
G
E
T
T
I
N
G
 
P
A
I
D h Hd) O C) 1:1) 

Z HZ 
ZEUS 

Z EE 
H A 

qq 
) 1nH O EIRC 

D aI.~ 211 COO Ei 0 HO O (0 10 O 
t0O)OO100 HO +0 04 00 •y O 

Z CO . 
00 01 0 co O U) 
El y0 0 ' 

0 r wU 
• O a 01 o 

to tfl~ 
•-I O r1 U o o cI 1-4 H F U '-I 

N 00 0 0 0 0013 04 
O 0 / W Cto 

O 
0 0) I N r cI w W N 

CO M MN CO El 
01 0 cc c. ai NH -~7 C4 

ti O to to 0) 
>4 10 ;'U) U) 0 1:0,-I 1-co Z O 11 0 10 0 Wz~ a 

V'O 1n H V' 1:00O Oil)x 
Q (4 0 'WFa 

a ad 
to U' o) r > o N tv 0 

N O U O U).W 
•J t7 N a 04 04 (. 0 aN 

^i '1 •-I Cl) Cl) £ to U) 
U) 

0 F, H F D 
NI EO+ Z N H 

1
0
 

0 Z 1c- O 

E 

m 
OZ 
z 

M 
M N 
^• N 

)] r-+ Z H 1-7 Gi a 
q 

0)E+t a 

TO t0 

0 
17 

00 



 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.3 Approval of Minutes 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous StafflBoard Action, BackqroundInformation andlor Statement of Need: 
The minutes from prior meetings are inspected, corrected if needed, and approved. This is a routine 
monthly process for the Board. The minutes for the March 10th board meeting are attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shad Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 

Board of Directors 

Regular Board Meeting 

March 8, 2023 

Members: Rosemary Kunkler, Bianca Garza, Melissa Johnson and Aime Snider 

Absent: Jere Cox 

Staff: Shari Lovett, Rebekah Davis, Kirk Miller, Tammy Picconi, Sara Thompson, Jen Rand, 
Dawn Fryling, Trevor Kerr for 25 minutes, Julia Anderson arrived at 5:02 

1.0 CALL TO ORDER: Rosemary Kunkler called the meeting to order at 4:37pm. 
1.1 Pledge of Allegiance 
1.2 Adopt the Agenda: A motion to adopt the agenda as posted was made by Bianca 

Garza and seconded by Melissa Johnson. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca 
Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

2.0 PRESENTATIONS: 
2.1 Katelynn Gomes-grade 5 and Peyton Salters grade 4 gave a presentation on 

Influential Black Americans for Black History Month. 
3.0 CONSENT AGENDA: 

3.1 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-
Humboldt Charter School 

3.2 Consideration of Approval of Warrants and Payroll for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School (0209, 0223) 

3.3 Consideration of Approval of Minutes for the February 8, 2023 Board 
Meeting 

3.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 
A motion to approve the consent agenda was made by Melissa Johnson and 
seconded by Aime Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, 
Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

4.0 PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA: There were no 
comments. 

5.0 ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED: 
5.1 Adopt the Second Interim Budget for Northern United-Humboldt Charter 

School: Tammy Picconi presented the second interim budget to the board. Motion 
to adopt the second interim budget as positive for Northern United-Humboldt 
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Melissa Johnson. 
Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and 
Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.2 Adopt the Second Interim Budget and Budget Resolution for Northern 
United-Siskiyou Charter School: Tammy Picconi presented the second interim 
budget to the board. Motion to adopt the second interim budget with budget 



resolution as positive for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School was made by 
Melissa Johnson and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, 
Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion 
carries. 

5.3 Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report for 
Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: Shari 
Lovett explained the auditor's report. A motion to approve the financial 
statements with the independent auditor's report for Northern United-Siskiyou 
Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Aime Snider. Vote 
taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary 
Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.4 Approval of AVID Overnight Field Trip: Shari Lovett explained the details of 
the field trip. A motion to approve the AVID overnight field trip was made by 
Aime Snider and seconded by Bianca Garza. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, 
Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion 
carries. 

5.5 Approval of the 2023-2024 Calendar for Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School: A motion to approve the 2023-2024 calendar for Northem.United-
Humboldt Charter School was made by Bianca Garza and seconded by Melissa 
Johnson. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Jolmson-Aye 
and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

5.6 Approval of the 2023-2024 Calendar for Northern United-Siskiyou Charter 
School: A motion to approve the 2023-2024 calendar for Northern United-
Siskiyou Charter School was made by Melissa Johnson and seconded by Aime 
Snider. Vote taken: Aime Snider-Aye, Bianca Garza-Aye, Melissa Johnson-Aye 
and Rosemary Kunkler-Aye. Motion carries. 

6.0 DISCUSSION ITEMS: 
6.1 Discussion of Onboarding/Off boarding Protocol for the Northern United 

Charter Schools' Board Handbook: A discussion was held on the protocols for 
on boarding and off boarding of board members. 

7.0 REPORTS: 
7.1 Enrollment and Attendance Report: In packet 
7.2 Financial Report for Northern United-Humboldt and Northern United-

Siskiyou Charter Schools: 
7.3 Directors Report: Shari Lovett reported on the following topics: Presentation to 

HCOE, Form 700 reminder, new auditor search, ethnic studies conference 
7.4 Northern United-Humboldt Charter School: In packet 
7.5 Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School: In packet 
7.6 Board Report: 

Bianca Garza spoke of how quickly Northern United-Siskiyou Charter School 
responded to the snowstorm. 
Aime Snider had no report. 



Melissa Johnson spoke on attending the bingo fundraiser and that it was fun and 
there was a lot of school support. 
Rosemary Kunkler spoke on attending the Eureka Learning Center's open house 

t and that there was a good turn out with a lot of students there to help. 
8.0 NEXT BOARD MEETING: 

8.1 Possible Agenda Items: Arts plans for both schools, Off boarding protocol, 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter Schools' audit, report on board goals, 
Onboarding/Offboarding Protocol, closed session 

8.2 Next Board Meeting: Then next board meeting is April 51", 2023 at 4pm. 
9.0 ADJOURNMENT: Rosemary Kunkler adjourned the meeting at 5:55pm. 



 

Aqenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.4 Consideration of Resignations, Hires, Leaves, and Change of Assignments 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, BackgroundInformation and/or Statement of Need: 
The Board will approve all new hires, resignations and leaves throughout the year. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 



Northern United Charter Schools 
,' 

. 
„5 

Resignations, Hires, and Leaves 

Through the Month of: 

Name 

Diana Diyarza 

3/31/2023 

Date 

3/24/2023 

Resignations 
Location 

Arcata Learning Center 

Comments 

Resigning her position 

HIRES 
Name Date Location Comments 

Evelyn Tupua 3/21/2023 Business Office AP Technician 

Meghan Wright 3/17/2023 Special Ed Intervention Coordinator 

Melody Hayhurst Pending Business Office Registrar/Office Tech 

Leaves 
Name Date. Location Comments 

April Waterman 3/14/2023 Business Office Medical Leave 

Cheryl Tunzini 1/3/2023 Special Ed-CLC Medical Leave 

Stella Mantova 3/6/2023 Cutten 1ST Maternity Leave 

Change Of Assignment 
Name Date Location Comments 

c 



 

Aqenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.5 Consideration of Approval of Williams' Uniform Complaint, Quarterly Report for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information andlor Statement of Need: 
NU-SCS reports any complaints regarding the provision of textbooks and instructional materials, teacher 
vacancy or mis-assignment, and/or facilities conditions. The Board approves these reports each quarter. 
No complaints were received in the last quarter. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shad Lovett 



 

 

� 

Northern United Charter Schools 
Lemming Today, Leading Tomorrow 

2120 Campton Rd, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

nucharters.org 707/445-2660 

Quarterly Report on Williams Uniform Complaints 
[Education Code § 35186] 

District: Northern United — Siskiyou Charter School 

Person completing this form: Shari Lovett Title: School Director 

Quarterly Report Submission Date: 

(check one) 

January 2023 
April 2023 
July 2023 
October 2023 

Date for information to be reported publicly at governing board meeting: April 5, 2023 

Please check the box that applies: 

No complaints were filed with any school in the district during the quarter indicated above. 

Complaints were filed with schools in the district during the quarter indicated above. The 
following chart summarizes the nature and resolution of these complaints. 

General Subject Area Total # of Complaints # Resolved # Unresolved 

Textbooks and 0 
Instructional Materials 

Teacher Vacancy or 0 
Misassignment 

0 
Facilities Conditions 

0 
TOTALS 

Shari Lovett 
Print Name of District Superintendent 

Signature of District Superintendent 

https://nucharters.org


 

Agenda Item 2. 
CONSENT AGENDA 
A trustee can have an item removed from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action 
as a regular agenda item. An administrator or a member of the public may request that an item be removed 
from the Consent Agenda and given individual consideration for action as a regular agenda item at the 
pleasure of the Board. 

Subject: 
2.6 Consideration of Approval ofNUCS Board Member Resignation 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information andlor Statement of Need: 
NUCS Board Member, Bianca Garza, submitted her letter of resignation, effective immediately. See 
attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Bianca A. Garza 
561 Oregon St. 
Weed, CA 96094 

March 27, 2023 

Rosemary Kunkler, Board President 
CC: Shari Lovett, School Director 
Northern United Charter School 
2120 Campton Rd. Suite H 
Eureka, CA 95503 

Dear Northern United Charter School Board Chairperson, Rosemary Kunkler, 

I am grateful for the time I've spent as a Board Member and Vice-Chair and now my time has 
come to resign. I am resigning effective immediately. 

This not an easy decision as I thoroughly enjoy this role, but it is necessary for me at 
this juncture in my life. 

The Board has accomplished so much together, not least of which was guiding our school 
community through a pandemic. I am thankful for this nearly five year experience and know that 
I will glean from it for many years to come. 

I know that you and the Board will continue to do great things and lead the district in the best 
possible way for the students and the whole school community 

cere~lyT, 

Bianca A. Garza 



 

 

Agenda Item 3. 
PUBLIC COMMENTS ON ITEMS NOT ON THE AGENDA 

Subject: 
3.1 Comments by the Public 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous StafflBoard Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Board members or staff may choose to respond briefly to Public Comments. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.1 Approval of Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant for NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
The Art, Music and Instructional Funds Discretionary Block Grant is a one time grant that can be used for 
specific purposes, including instructional materials, professional development, increases in health care, 
culturally appropriate books and Covid supplies. Schools must adopt a plan prior to spending the funds. 
See attached plan. 

Fiscal Implications: 
$139,201 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2022 

Expenditure Plan 

LEA Name: Northern United - Humboldt Charter School 

Contact Name: Shari Lovett 

Email Address: slovett@nucharters.org 

Phone Number: 707-445-2660 

Total Amount of funds received by the LEA: $139,201 

Date of adoption at a public meeting: 04/12/2023 04:00 pm 

AB 181Sec. 134 AB 185 Sec. 56 

(a) For the 2022-23 fiscal year, the sum of three billion five hundred sixty million eight hundred eighty-five thousand dollars 
($3,560,885,000) is hereby appropriated from the'General Fund to the State Department of Education to establish the Arts, Music, 
and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant, for allocation to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, 
and the state special schools to: 

(1) Obtain standards-aligned professional development and acquire instructional materials, in the following subject areas: 
(A) Visual and performing arts. 
(B) World languages. 
(C) Mathematics. 
(D) Science, including environmental literacy. 
(E) English language arts, including early literacy. 
(F) Ethnic studies. 
(G) Financial literacy, including the content specified in Section 51284.5 of the Education Code. 
(H) Media literacy. 
(I) Computer science. 
(J) History-social science. 

Purchase subject area instructional 5,000 20,000 20,000 11,701 56,701.00 
materials 
Subtotal 5,000.00 20,000.00 20,000.00 11,701.00 56,701.00 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 1 of 3 3/28/23 



(2) Obtain instructional materials and professional development aligned to best practices for improving school climate, including 
training on deescalation and restorative justice strategies, asset-based pedagogies, antibias, transformative social-emotional 
learning, media literacy, digital literacy, physical education, and learning through play. 

Purchase instructional materials 5,000 5,000.00 
related SELto 

Offer professional development related 3,000 2,000 1,000 6,000.00 
to SEL 
Subtotal 8,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 11,000.00 

(3) Develop diverse book collections and obtain culturally relevant texts, includingleveled texts, in both English and pupils' home 
languages, to support pupils' independent reading. It is the intent of the Legislature that these book collections and culturally 
relevant texts be used to provide support for pupils through the establishment of site-based school and classroom libraries that 
are culturally relevant to pupils' home and community experiences and be available in English, pupils' home language, or a 
combination ofmore than one language. 

(4) Operational costs, including but not limited, to retirement and health care cost increases. 

Increase in cost ofmedical benefits 

(5) As related to the COVID-19 pandemic, acquire personal protective equipment, masks,,cleaning supplies, COVID-19 tests, 
ventilation upgrades, and other similar expenditures,if they are necessary to keep pupils and staff safe from COVID-19 and 
schools open for in-person instruction. 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2 of 3 3/28/23 

https://11,000.00
https://1,000.00
https://2,000.00
https://8,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://5,000.00


 

(6) 

Summary ofExpenditures 

139,201.00 

(b) The Superintendent of Public Instruction shall apportion funds proportionally to county offices of education, school districts, 
charter schools, and the state special schools on the basis of an equal amount per unit of average daily attendance for kindergarten 
and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, as those numbers were reported as of the second principal apportionment for the 2021-22 fiscal 
year. The average daily attendance for each state special school shall be deemed to be 97 percent of the enrollment as reported in 
the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System as of the 2021-22 Fall 1 Submission. 

(c) Funding appropriated pursuant to this section shall be available for encumbrance through the 2025-26 fiscal year. Local 
educational agencies are encouraged, but not required, to proportionally use resources received pursuant to this section for the 
purposes noted in paragraphs (1) to (5), inclusive, of subdivision (a) and to support arts and music.education programs. 

(d) For purposes of this section, standards-aligned instructional materials includes, but is not limited to, books for school and 
classroom libraries. 

(e) The governing board or body of each school district, county office of education, or charter school receiving funds pursuant to this 
section shall discuss and approve a plan for the expenditure of funds received pursuant to this section at a regularly scheduled public 
meeting. It is the intent of the Legislature that each school district, county office of education, or charter school expend any 
resources received pursuant to this section consistent with their governing board or body approved plan. 

I Subtotal Section (1) 5,000.00 20,000.001 20,000.00 z 11,701.00 56,701.00; 

Subtotal Section (2) 8,000.00 2,000.00 1,000.00 11,000.00 

Subtotal Section (3) 2,000.00 2,000.00 2,000.00 } 6,000.001 

Subtotal Section (4) 65,500.00 65,500.001
E Y' . 

Totals by year 5,000.00 95,500.001 24,000.00 14,701.00I 139,201.00 
i 

Mn. 

139,201.00 

General Instructions 
This example template is provided as a resource as one way to develop an expenditure plan for the Arts, Music, and Instructional 
Materials Discretionary Block Grant of 2022. LEAs are cautioned to refer to AB 181, Sec. 134, (amended by AB 185, Sec. 56) for all 
program requirements. Please verify all calculations/formulas before finalizing the plan. 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 3 of 3 3/28/23 

https://139,201.00
https://139,201.00


 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.2 Approval of Art, Music and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant for NU-SCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, BackgroundInformation andlor Statement of Need: 
The Art, Music and Instructional Funds Discretionary Block Grant is a one time grant that can be used for 
specific purposes, including instructional materials, professional development, increases in health care, 
culturally appropriate books and Covid supplies. Schools must adopt a plan prior to spending the funds. 
See attached plan. 

Fiscal Implications: 
$99,059 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2022 
Expenditure Plan 

LEA Name: Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 

Contact Name: Shari Lovett 

Email Address: slovett@nucharters.org 

Phone Number: 707-445-2660 

Total Amount of funds received by the LEA: $99,059 

Date of adoption at a public meeting: 04/12/2023 04:00 pm 

AB 181Sec. 134 AB 185 Sec. 56 

(a) For the 2022-23 fiscal year, the sum of three billion five hundred sixty million eight hundred eighty-five thousand dollars 
($3,560,885,000) is hereby appropriated from the General Fund to the State Department of Education to establish the Arts, Music, 
and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant, for allocation to county offices of education, school districts, charter schools, 
and the state special schools to: 

(1) Obtain standards-aligned professional development and acquire instructional materials, in the following subject areas: 
(A) Visual and performing arts. 
(B) World languages. 
(C) Mathematics. 
(D) Science, including environmental literacy. 
(E) English language arts, including early literacy. 
(F) Ethnic studies. 
(G) Financial literacy, including the content specified in Section 51284.5 of theEducation Code. 
(H) Media literacy. 
(I) Computer science. 
(J) History-social science. 

Purchase subject area instructional $2,000 $18,567 $20,000 $15,000 55,56700 
materials 
Subtotal 2,000.00 18,567.00 20,000.00 15,000.00 55,567.00 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 1013 3/28/23 



(2) Obtain instructional materials and professional development aligned to best practices for improving school"climate, including 
training on deescalation and restorative justice strategies, asset-based pedagogies, antibias, transformative social-emotional 
learning, media literacy, digital literacy, physical education, and learning through play. 

Puchase instructional materials related $3,000 $2,000 $2,000 7,000.00 
to SEL 

Offer professional development related $2,000 $2,000 $2,000 6,000.00 
to SEL 

.Subtotal 5,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 13,000.00 

(3) Develop diverse book collections and obtain culturally relevant texts, including leveled texts, in both English and pupils' home 
languages, to support pupils' independent reading. It is the intent of the Legislature that these book collections and culturally 
relevant texts be used to provide support for pupils through the establishment of site-based school and classroom libraries that 
are culturally relevant to pupils' home and community experiences and be available in English, pupils' home language, or a 
combination of more than one language. 

(4) Operational costs, including but not limited, to retirement and health care cost increases. 

Increase in cost of medical insurance $24,492 „ 24,492.00 

Subtotal 24,492.00 24,492.00 

(5) As related to the COVID-19 pandemic, acquire personal protective equipment, masks, cleaning supplies, COVID-19 tests, 
ventilation upgrades, and other similar expenditures, if they are necessary to keep pupils and staff safe from COVID-19 and 
schools open for in-person instruction. 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 2 of 3 3/28/23 

https://24,492.00
https://24,492.00
https://24,492.00
https://13,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://4,000.00
https://5,000.00
https://6,000.00
https://7,000.00


(6) 

Summary of Expenditures 

99,059.00 

(b) The Superintendent of Public Instruction shall apportion funds proportionally to county offices of education, school districts, 
charter schools, and the state special schools on the basis of an equal amount per unit of average daily attendance for kindergarten 
and grades 1 to 12, inclusive, as those numbers were reported as of the second principal apportionment for the 2021-22 fiscal 
year. The average daily attendance for each state special school shall be deemed to be 97 percent of the enrollment as reported in 
the California Longitudinal Pupil Achievement Data System as of the 2021-22 Fall 1 Submission. 

(c) Funding appropriated pursuant to this section shall be available for encumbrance through the 2025-26 fiscal year. Local 
educational agencies are encouraged, but not required, to proportionally use resources received pursuant to this section for the 
purposes noted in paragraphs (1) to (5), inclusive, of subdivision (a) and to support arts and music education programs. 

(d) For purposes of this section, standards-aligned instructional materials includes, but is not limited to, books for school and 
classroom libraries. 

(e) The governing board or body of each school district, county office of education, or charter school receiving funds pursuant to this 
section shall discuss and approve a plan for the expenditure of funds received pursuant to this section at a regularly scheduled public 
meeting. It is the intent of the Legislature that each school district, county office of education, or charter school expend any 
resources received pursuant to this section consistent with their governing board or body approved plan. 

Subtotal Section (1) . 4 2,000.00 18,567.00! 20,000.00 15,000.00; 55,567.00' 
a 

Subtotal Section (2) 5,000.00 4,000.00 4,000.00 13,000.00 

Subtotal Section (3) 2,000.00 f 2,000.00 2,000.00 6,000.00 

Subtotal Section (4) 24,492.00 24,492.00 

Totals by year 2,000.00 . 50,059 001 26,000.00 21,000.00 = 
I 99,059.00' 

99,059.00 

General Instructions 
This example template is provided as a resource as one way to develop an expenditure plan for the Arts, Music, and Instructional 
Materials Discretionary Block Grant of 2022. LEAs are cautioned to refer to AB 181, Sec. 134, (amended by AB 185, Sec. 56) for all 
program requirements. Please verify all calculations/formulas before finalizing the plan. 

Arts, Music, and Instructional Materials Discretionary Block Grant 3 of 3 3/28/23 

https://99,059.00
https://99,059.00


 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.3Approval of Employer Contribution Toward Health Benefits 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Currently, NUCS contributes the entire premium amount of the Spruce plan for the employee and any 
dependents for all full time equivalent employees. The employer contribution for part time employees is 
prorated to match the FTE ratio of the employee and the employee contributes the difference between the 
employer contribution and the premium. The medical premium is increasing and the vision and dental 
premiums will not be increasing for the 2023-2024 school year, resulting in an increased cost to the 
schools. Staff recommends continuing full coverage of Spruce for the employee and dependents, as well 
as full dental and vision coverage. See attached for details. 

Fiscal Implications: 
NU-HCS - Approximate increase of$65,406 
NU-SCS - Approximate increase of$24,492 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck,Tammy Picconi 



 

 

Proposal for Employer Paid Health Benefits 

HUMBOLDT 

Total H/W cost for 2022/2023 is $728,274. 

PLAN TYPE: 
Spruce with 

Vision/Dental 
EMPLOYEE WITH 

FAMILY 

PLAN COST FOR 
23/24 i 

$22,920 

NUMBER OF 
EMPLOYEES ON 

PLAN 
17 

i TOTAL COST TO 
CHARTER SCHOOL 

$389,640 

EMPLOYEE WITH 
SPOUSE 

$19,056 10 j $190,560 

EMPLOYEE WITH 
CHILDREN 

$15,756 I 2 $31;512 

EMPLOYEE ONLY $10,704 17 $181,968 

23-24 NEW COST TO 
CHARTER SCHOOL 

$793,680 

With $65,406 increase, ending balance for 2023/2024 would be $1,586,330.00 or 33.1% of 
expenditures. 

SISKIYOU 

Total H/W cost for 2022/2023 is $212,688. 

PLAN TYPE: PLAN COST FOR NUMBER OF TOTAL COST TO 
Spruce with 22/23 ( EMPLOYEES ON 

I 
1 CHARTER SCHOOL 

Vision/Dental PLAN 
EMPLOYEE WITH $22,920 4 $91,680 

FAMILY 
EMPLOYEE WITH 1 $19,056 $76,224 

SPOUSE { 
EMPLOYEE WITH $15,756 $15,756 

CHILDREN 

EMPLOYEE ONLY $10,704 5 $53,520 

I 
i 

23-24 NEW COST TO $237,180 
I CHARTER SCHOOL 

With $24,492 increase, ending balance for,2023/2024 would be $1,064,361or 53.4% of 
expenditures. 

https://1,586,330.00


 

Aqenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.4 Certification of Corrective Action Plan for the Year Ended June 30, 2022 for NU-HCS's Audit 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
During our annual independent audit, the auditor notified us of one finding within his report. We requested 
an extension on our audit. This request was granted, but this results in a finding. The Corrective Action 
Plan requires Board certification. Please see the attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



HumboldtCounty Michael Davies-Hughes 
Office of Education superintendent ofSchools 

March 15, 2023 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: District Superintendents and Business Managers 

FROM: Corey Weber, Assistant Superintendent of Business Services 

SUBJECT: RESOLUTION OF 2021-2022 AUDIT FINDINGS AND 
RECOMMENDATIONS 

Education Code 41020 et al. requires the County Office of Education to review your independent 
auditor's audit report, especially audit exceptions, and to determine that your district has either 
corrected the exception(s) or has an acceptable plan of correction. The shared responsibility 
between the County Superintendent and the State Superintendent of Public Instruction (SPI) for 
ensuring that findings and recommendations are corrected is also located in E.C. 41020. 

It is important that you implement your auditor's other recommendations quickly to insure 
district assets are safeguarded. Unresolved or partially implemented prior year findings and 
recommendations must transfer to oversight of the SPI and, as such, bring a heightened 
awareness of a district's financial standing to the California Department of Education (CDE). 

We have completed our review of your 2021-2022 audit report and have found one or more areas 
that require further explanation, corrective action or a plan for correction. Please provide clear 
and concise responses on the attached Corrective Action Form(s) for each finding and 
recommendation listed on the enclosed Audit Exception Matrix. Please note, Ed Code 41020 
(g)(1)(C)(2) specifically states: "...A description of correction or plan of correction shall be 
incorporated in the audit report, describing the specific actions that are planned to be taken, or 
that have been taken, to correct the problem identified by the auditor. The descriptions of 
specific actions to be taken or that have been taken shall not solely consist of general comments 
such as "will implement," "accepted the recommendation," or "will discuss at a later date." In 
addition, the corrective action must be specific as to who or what position is responsible for 
ensuring the finding is corrected. While an auditor may comment on the content of your 
Corrective Action Plan, it is the fiduciary duty of HCOE to assess and ensure, to the extent 
possible, these exceptions are adequately resolved. 

For your convenience, on subsequent pages we have listed the findings over which the SPI 
retains oversight responsibility. You should receive correspondence from and respond directly 
to CDE regarding those audit exceptions. 

Humboldt County Office of Education • 901 Myrtle Avenue • Eureka, CA 95501 • 707.445.7000 hcoe.org 

https://hcoe.org


HumboldtCounty Michael Davies-Hughes 
Office ofEducation Superintendent ofSchools 

Plan to have your Board review and approve your Corrective Action Plans at the April board 
meeting. The Superintendent and Board President (or designee) should then sign the 
Certification of Corrective Actions. Please return the Certification and all of the Corrective 
Action Plan(s), with supporting documentation as required, to the Business Office by April 
30, 2022. 

Also enclosed with this mailing is an Audit Activity Reporting Calendar for your reference. 
Please note that once you receive your audit, every district Board shall review and accept 
the annual audit at a public meeting (EC 41020.3). 

We are required to certify to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction that all required work 
by you and this office is completed by May 15, 2023. 

If you need additional clarification about any of the Findings and Recommendations, please 
contact your auditor. If you need technical assistance developing acceptable Corrective Action 
Plans, please do not hesitate to contact Kelley Withers at 445-5313. Thank you. 

Humboldt County Office of Education • 901 Myrtle Avenue Eureka, CA. 95501 • 707.445.7000 • hcoe.org 

https://hcoe.org


 

 

   

 

Humboldt County Office of Education 

2021-2022 AUDIT FINDING CORRECTIVE ACTION 

DISTRICT NAME: Northern United — Humboldt Charter School 

FINDING CATEGORY: Section II— Financial Statement Findings 
(from audit) 

FINDING NUMBER: 2022-001 AUDIT PAGE NUMBER: 40 
(from matrix) 

Describe below specific corrective action used in resolving audit findings: 

Specifically address each individual item within the finding. Be certain that your responses are 
specific and concise. You will need to provide all documentation which supports the action 
taken toward resolving the finding such as copies of amended reports and corrective actions. 

ATTACH ALL PERTINENT DOCUMENTATION. 

Number of pages attached for this finding: 0 

The School Director will work closely with the auditor in the future to plan for a timely filing of 
the audit. 

Completed By: Shari Lovett 

Proposed Date: Immediately 



 

 

 

  

Humboldt County Office of Education 

DISTRICT CERTIFICATION OF CORRECTIVE ACTIONS 
2021-2022 AUDIT FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

DISTRICT NAME: Northern United — Humboldt Charter School 

2021-2022 Certification of Corrective Actions is hereby filed by the Governing 
Board of the school district. 

President of the Governing Board Date of Meeting 

2021-2022 Certification of Corrective Action: 

As regards to the 2021-2022 audit, the District Superintendent certifies that all 
corrective action(s) specified in the attached page(s) have been reviewed by the 
district's Governing Board and assures that corrective procedures have or will be 
implemented and will be used in the ensuing years. 

District Superintendent Date 

Number of corrective actions certified: 1 

SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION 

Date prepared Report prepared by: 

Telephone Number: FAX Number: 



 

H
um

bo
ld

t C
ou

nt
y 

O
ff

ic
e 

of
 E

du
ca

tio
n 

20
21

-2
02

2 
A

U
D

IT
 E

X
C

E
P

T
IO

N
 M

A
T

R
IX

 

N
o

rt
h

er
n

 H
u

m
b

o
ld

t-
U

ni
te

d 
C

ha
rt

er
 S

ch
oo

l

W
ill

ia
m

s F
in

di
ng

s:
 

Fi
nd

in
g 

N
um

be
r(

s)
: 

0 
z 

s9 s~3 c~ ss 

C
ur

re
nt

 Y
ea

r
R

ec
om

m
en

da
tio

ns
 

~ o 

~) 
0 

Is
 T

he
re

 A
Fi

na
nc

ia
l

Im
pa

ct
?

(Y
IN

) 

CS-'•_a 
a u

U 
C

om
m

en
ts

 

30
00

0 
L

at
e 

Fi
lin

g 
of

 A
ud

it
 R

ep
or

t 
40

 
z 

C
:\U

se
rs

\S
ta

fl
\1

7o
w

nl
oa

ds
\7

5 
A

ud
it 

E
xc

ep
ti

on
 M

at
ri

x 
(1

).
do

c 

~ C
0z 

ciz o 



 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.5 Approval of Financial Statements with Independent Auditor's Report for Fiscal Year 2021-2022 for 
NU-HCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
All districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual 
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll, 
purchasing, etc. There was one finding in this report due to the audit being late. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shad Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



Mark C. Wetzel, CPA D L M Aaron S. Weiss, CPA 
Michael R. Cline. CPA 

Matthew J. Hague, cPA 
Kenneth Y. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE &o.. ill' 

Certified Public Accountant, 

COMMUNICATION WITH THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE 

March 9, 2023 

Board of Trustees 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

To the Board of Trustees: 

We have audited the financial statements of the governmental activities, each major fund, 
and the aggregate remaining fund information of Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School (the Charter School) for the year ended June 30, 2022. Professional standards require 
that we provide you with information about our responsibilities under generally accepted 
auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards and the Uniform Guidance, as well as 
certain information related to the planned scope and timing of our audit. We have 
communicated such information in our letter to you dated May 11, 2022. Professional 
standards also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our 
audit. 

Significant Audit Findings 

Qualitative Aspects ofAccounting Practices 

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The 
significant accounting policies used by the Charter School are described in Note 1 to the 
financial statements. No new accounting policies were adopted and the application of 
existing policies was not changed during the year ended June 30, 2022. We noted no 
transactions entered into by the Charter School during the year for which there is a lack of 
authoritative guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recognized in the 
financial statements in the proper period. 

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by 
management and are based on management's knowledge and experience about past and 

900 C Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 • 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 • 707.442.1737 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) • dlne@dln-cpa.com E-mail 

mailto:dlne@dln-cpa.com


 

 

Board of Trustees 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
March 9, 2023 
Page 2 

current events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are 
particularly sensitive because of their significance to the financial statements and because of 
the possibility that future events affecting them.may differ significantly from those expected. 
The most sensitive estimates affecting the Charter School's financial statements are 
management's depreciation expense calculation and allocation of depreciation expense to 
functional categories. 

Management's estimate of depreciation expense is based on estimated useful lives of 
each depreciated asset. Allocation of depreciation to functional categories is based on 
estimates of benefits derived by each functional category from the asset. We 
evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to compute depreciation and develop 
the allocation of depreciation expense and determined that it is reasonable in relation 
to the basic financial statements taken as a whole and in relation to the applicable 
opinion units. 

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear. 

Dffhculties Encountered in Performing the Audit 

We_encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and 
completing our audit. 

Corrected and UncorrectedMisstatements 

Professional standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements identified 
during the audit, other than those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the 
appropriate level of management. The attached schedule summarizes uncorrected 
misstatements of the financial statements. Management has determined that their effects are 
immaterial, both individually and in the aggregate, to the financial statements taken as a 
whole. The material misstatements detected as a result of audit procedures and corrected by 
management are included in the attached copy of audit adjusting journal entries. 

Disagreements with Management 

For purposes of this letter, a disagreement with management is a financial accounting, 
reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be 
significant to the financial statements or the auditor's report. We are pleased to report that 
no such disagreements arose during the course of our audit. 

Management Representations 

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in .the 
management representation letter dated March 8, 2023. 



Board of Trustees 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
March 9, 2023 
Page 3 

Management Consultations with Other IndependentAccountants 

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing 
and accounting matters, similar to obtaining a "second opinion" on certain situations. If a 
consultation .involves application of an accounting principle to governmental unit's financial 
statements or a determination of the type of auditor's opinion that may be expressed on 
those statements, our professional standards require the consulting accountant to check with 
us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge, there were 
no such consultations with other accountants. 

OtherAudit Findings or Issues 

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles 
and auditing standards, with management each year prior to retention as the Charter 
School's auditors. However, these discussions occurred in the normal course of our 
professional relationship and our responses were not a condition to our retention. 

Other Matters 

We were engaged to report on the supplemental information listed in the required 
supplementary information section of the financial statements' table of contents, which 
accompany the financial statements but are not RSI. 

1. Combining fund statements 
2. Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 
3. Schedule of Instructional Time 
4. Reconciliation of Annual Financial and Budget Report with Audited Financial 

Statements 
5. Schedule of Financial Trends and Analysis 
6. Schedule of Charter Schools 
7. Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and related notes 

With respect to this supplementary information, we made certain inquiries of management 
and evaluated the form, content, and methods of preparing the information to determine 
that the information complies with accounting principles generally accepted in the United 
States of America, the method of preparing it has not changed from the prior period, and 
the information is appropriate and complete in relation to our audit of the financial 
statements. We compared and reconciled the supplementary information to the underlying 
accounting records used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements 
themselves. 



 

 

 

 

 

a)
U) 

~h 
O 

N 

'- 00 
00 

H N ~O ao 

O 

w 

N
a) N N
U) _N c
0 
a 

W 

U) 
d' 

a) O O 
L7 
U N N 

O N 00 
N — 00 

N ~O 00 

a)
U, 

NN 

N 
•r 

NCl 

H `/Cl 

O 

Ya)
U) O O 

H 
U) 

Q N N 

>a) 
U O

Cl 
ww 

0
O 
U 

- a) 
a) ~ 

z L 

ti Q 

a) 

Cl 
U 

vO Cl> U 
p ,C 

.8 4- a)U) a) > ti 
y ClCl U 
,C bH Q 
`n Y

.44 N
L C OO ,''LY 

d-• ~ a 
U ° a)
a) y U ' - G̀ Cl 

U-
E ~ o EH 

E O~ 

xi 

O
a) 

'O 
a)
U 
a) 

O 

N
ot

 c
on

si
de

re
d 

m
at

er
ia

l 

a) 

z 

F
ai

r 
va

lu
e 

ad
ju

st
m

en
t

U
nr

ec
or

de
d 

va
ca

ti
on

 p
ay

 

P
re

pa
re

d 
by

 D
av

id
 L

. M
oo

ni
e 

&
 C

o.
, L

LP
 

Cl 
a) 

H 

0 



3/9/2023 
12:20 PM 

Client: 

Engagement: 

Period Ending: 

Trial Balance: 

Workpaper: 

Account 

15180 - Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 

06-30-22 Audit 

6/30/2022 

3001- TB 

3701- Adjusting JournalEntryReport 

Description W/P Ref Debit Credit 

Adjusting Journal Entries 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 1 
To record depreciation expense for 21/22. 

62-6900 DEPRECIATION EXPENSE 

62-9435 ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATN-BLDGS 

Total 

23,854.00 

23,854.00 

23,854.00 

23,854.00 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 2 
To adjust balance to reconciled balance at 6/30/22, per discussion with School staff. 
DISTRICT RECORDED THIS ADJUSTMENT IN 22/23, AS JE #GJ23-00029 AND 
GJ23-00030.. 

Total 

62-5881 

62-9537 

OTHER CHARGES/FEES 

EMPLOYER H&W SUSPENSE ACCNT 

16,195.00 

16,195.00 

16,195.00 

16,195.00 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 3 
To adjust beginning net assets to audited balance, difference is capitalized interest 
on TRANS. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY, NU-HUMBOLDT DOES NOT 
NEED TO RECORD. 

Total 

62-9790 

62-8011 

UNDESIGNATED/UNAPPROPRIATED 

REVENUE LIMIT ST AID-CURR YR 

1,686.00 

1,686.00 

1,686.00 

1,686.00 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE #4 
To adjust restricted balance to amount per unaudited actuals. FOR AUDIT 
PRESENTATION ONLY, SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD. 

62-9790 UNDESIGNATED/UNAPPROPRIATED 

62-9740 LEGALLY RESTRICTED BALANCE 
Total 

402,705.00 

402,705.00 

402,705.00 

402,705.00 

Adjusting Journal Entries JE # 5 
To record temporarily restricted balances. FOR AUDIT PRESENTATION ONLY. 
SCHOOL DOES NOT NEED TO RECORD. 

62-8995 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUE OFFSET-STATE 
62-8999 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (DR) 
62-8990 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED REVENUES-STATE 
62-8998 RELEASED FROM RESTRICTIONS (CR) 

Total 

426,179.00 

234,607.00 

660,786.00 

426,179.00 

234,607.00 

660,786.00 

Total Adjusting Journal Entries 1,105,226.00 1,105,226.00 

Total All Journal Entries 1,105,226.00 1,105,226.00 

1 of 1 



NORTHERN UNITED - HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

County of Humboldt 
Eureka, California 

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Year EndedJune30, 2022 

With 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 



 

NORTHERN UNIU D-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 

June 30, 2022 
Page 

Number 

IN I'RODUCI'ION SECTION 

Title Page 
Table of Contents 

FINANCIAL SECTION 

IndependentAuditor's Report 1 

Statement of Finanr-ial Position 4 

Statement ofActivities 5 

Statement of Functional Expenses 6 

Statement of Cash Flows 7 

Notes to the Financial Statements 8 

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

Schedule ofActivities — Budget andActual 22 

Organization 

ReconriThnion ofAnnnal Financial and Budget 

23 

Schedule of Average Daily Attendance 24 

Schedule of InstructionalTune 25 

Schedule of Finanrial Trends and Analysis 26 

Schedule of Expenditures of FederalAwards 27 

Notes to the Schedule ofExpenditures of FederalAwards 28 

Report with Audited Financial Statements 29 



NORTHERN UNI'1'hD-HUMBOLDT CHARUiRSCHOOL 

TABLE OF CON'1'hNTS 

June 30, 2022 
Page 

Number 

OTHER INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORTS 

IndependentAuditor's Report on Internal Control over 
Finanria1 Reporting and on Compliance and Other 
Matters Based on an Audit of FinanrialStatements 
Performed in Accordancewith Government Auditing Standards 30 

IndependentAuditor's Report on State Compliance 32 

IndependentAuditor's Report on Compliance For 
Each Major Program and on Internal Control Over 
Compliance Required by the Unifonn Guidance 36 

FINDINGSAND QUESTIONED COSTS SECTION 

Schedule of Findings and Questioned Costs 39 

Corrective Action Plan 41 

Schedule of Prior Audit Findings 42 



 

 

 

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
Aaron S. Weiss, CPAD L M 

Michael R. Cline. CPA 
MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., Ll ' 

Certified Public Accountants 

NORTHERN UNI i'hD-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

Board of Directors 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements 

Opinions 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School (a nonprofit Charter School), which comprise the statement of financial position as of June 
30, 2022, and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the year 
then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. 

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position 
of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School (the "Charter School") as of June 30, 2022, and the 
changes in its net assets and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting 

principles generally accepted in the United States ofAmerica. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 

States of America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing 

Standardr, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those 
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial 
Statements section of our report We are required to be independent of the Charter School and to 
meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating 

to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to 

provide a basis for our audit opinions. 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor the FinancialStatements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in 

accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for 
the design; implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud 

or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are 

conditions or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Charter 

School's ability to continue as a going concern within one year after the date that the financial 

statements are available to be issued 

1 

900 G Street, Suite 103 Arcata, CA 95521 707.822.3337 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 • Eureka, CA 95501 707.442.1737 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) dlr@dlm-cpa.com E-mail 

mailto:dlr@dlm-cpa.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNI1'r.D-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

iNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED 

Auditor'sResponsibilitiesfor theAudit ofthe FinancialStatements 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole 
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report 
that includes our opinions. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute 
assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with generally 

accepted auditing standards and Government Auditing Standards will always detect a material 

misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detectinga material misstatement resulting from fraudis 
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional 
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, they would influence 
the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the fnancial statements. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards and Government 

AuditingStandards, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. 

•' Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether 

due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. 
Such procedures include exam, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and 

disclosures in the financial statements. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 

procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing 

an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. Accordingly, no 

such opinion is expressed. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 

significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall 

presentation of the financial statements. 

• Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the 

aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Charter School's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable period of time. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 

matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal 

control-related matters that we identified daring the audit 

SupplementaryInformation 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements as a 

whole. The accompanying schedule of activities - budget and actual, schedule of average daily 

attendance, schedule of instructional time, schedule of financial trends and analysis, schedule of 

expenditures of federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederal Regulations Part 200, Uniform 

Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, andAudit Requirementsfor FederalAn'ards, and reconciliation 

of annual financial and budget report with audited financial statements are presented for purposes of 

additional analysis and are not a required part of the financial statements Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting 

and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. The information has been 

2 



 

 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT - CONTINUED-

subjected. to the auditing procedures applied in the, audit of the basic ,financial statements and certain 
additional procedures, including .comparing and xeconciling such information directly to the 
underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to the 
basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, -the .accompanying 
schedule of activities - budget and actual,, the schedule of average daily attendance, the schedule of 
instructional time, the schedule of financial trends and analysis, the schedule of :expenditures of 
federal awards as required by Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations Part 200,. Unform Administrative 
Requirements, Cost Principles; andAudit Requirementsfor FederalAwards, and the reconciliation, of annual 
financial and budget report with .audited financial statements are fairly stated,. in all material respects, 
in relation to the .financial statements as a whole. 

The Organization Schedule .has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of 
the financial statements and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
the schedule. 

Other Reporting Required by GovernmentAuditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, 'we have also issued- our report dated March 8, 

2023, on our consideration of the Charter School's internal control over financial reporting and on 

our tests of its .compliance with certain provisions .of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant, 

agreements and other matters: The purpose of that report- is solely to describe the scope of our 

testing of internal control, over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, -and 

not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control over financial 

reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with 

Government Auditing Standards in considering :the Charter School's internal control over financial 

reporting -and compliance. 

David L. Moonie $ct Digitally signed by David L. 
~Moonie &Co., LLP 

—E VS_ CO., LLP rnta e:2023.03.1208:10:44-07'00' 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California. 
March 8, 2023 

3 



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION 

June 30, 2022 

ASSETS 

Cash $ 933,700 

Accounts receivable 1,009,308 

Total Current Assets 1,943,008 

Equipment 119,270 

Less: accumulated depreciation (67,586) 

Total Capital Assets, Net of Depreciation 51,684 

Total Assets $ 1,994,692 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts payable $ 147,431 

Unearned revenue 80,051 

Total Current Liabilities 227,482 

Total Liabilities 227,482 

NET ASSETS 

Net assets without donor restrictions 1,364,505 

Net assets with donor restrictions 402,705 

Total Net Assets 1,767,210 

Total Liabilities and Net Assets $ 1,994,692 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

4 



 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

For The Year F,ndedJune 30, 2022 

Revenue and Other Support 

Local control funding formula 

Federalgrants and contracts 

Other state grants and contracts 
Other local 
Net assets released from restrictions 

Without 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 3,475,624 
955,567 
215,576 
586,553 
234,607 

With 
Donor 

Restrictions 

$ 426,179 

(234,607) 

$ 

Total 

3,475,624 
955,567 
641,755 
586,553 

Total revenues 5,467,927 191,572 5,659,499 

Expenses: 
Program services: 

Instruction 
Instruction-related services 
Pupil services 
Plant services 

Supporting services: 

General administration 

2,955,332 
1,322,329 

439,498 
367,908 

408,458 

2,955,332 
1,322,329 

439,498 
367,908 

408,458 

Total expenses 5,493,525 5,493,525 

Change in Net Assets (25,598) 191,572 165,974 

Beginning Net Assets 

Ending Net Assets 

1,390,103 

$ 1,364,505 

211,133 

$ 402,705 $ 

1,601,236 

1,767,210 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement. 

5 



 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARU R SCHOOL 

STA1'hMENT OF FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

Support 

Program Services Services 

Instruction Pupil Plant Management 

Instruction Related Services Services and General Total 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries $ 1,480,664 $ 278,414 $ 197,421 $ 129,108 $ 2,085,607 

Classified Salaries 221,710 467,421 49,950 $ 12,243 66,400 817,724 

Employee Benefits 894,016 412,815 118,452 4,592 96,297 1,526,172 

Books and supplies 86,400 51,634 51,082 16,054 205,170 

Services and other 
operating expenses 224,121 112,045 22,593 335,019 116,653 810,431 

Depredation 23,854 23,854 

Other outgo 24,567 24,567 

Total expenses $ 2,955,332 $ 1,322,329 $ 439,498 $ 367,908 $ 408,458 $ 5,493,525 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

6 



 

 

 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

STATEMENT OF CASH FLAWS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Cash Flows From OperatingActivities: 

Change in Net Assets $ 165,974 

Adjustments to reconcile increase (decrease) in net assets to net cash provided (used) 
by operating activities 

Depreciation 

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable 
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable 
Increase (decrease) in unearned revenue 

Total Adjustments 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by OperatingActivities 

23,854 
440,067 
133,208 
(25,551) 
571,578 
737,552 

Cash Flows From InvestingActivities: 
Net Cash Provided (Used) by InvestingActivities 

Cash Flows From FinancingActivities: 
Principal payments on revenue anticipation note payable 

Net Cash Provided (Used) by FinancingActivities 

(865,470) 
(865,470) 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents (127,918) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year 1,061,618 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at End ofYear $ 933,700 

There were no non-cash activities dnring the year. 

The notes to the financial statements are an integral part of this statement 

7 



 

 

NORTHERN UNII'h,D-HUMBOLDT CHARi'hR SCHOOL 
NO U S TO THE.FINANCIAL STA MENTSu 

For The Year Ended June 30, 2022 

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 

This stunmary of significant accounting policies of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
(the Charter School) is presented to assist in understanding the Charter School's financial 
statements. The financial statements and notes are representations of management, who is 
responsible for their integrity and objectivity. These accounting policies have been consistently 
applied in the preparation of the financial statements. 

Nature of Activities 

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School is a public charter school chattered by the Humboldt 
County Office of Education on December 20, 2017. Northern United Charter School is a non-
profit corporation that governs Northern United-Humboldt Chatter School. The Charter 
School is supported primarily through local control funding formula apportionments based on 
pupil attendance, and federal and state grants for educational purposes. 

The mission of Northern United-Humboldt Charter School, in partnership with parents and 
community, is to engage all students in a comprehensive education, preparing them to be 
confident, competent and proactive citizens in a diverse society. 

Basis ofAccountin• 

The finanriai statements of the Charter School have been prepared on the accrual basis of 
accounting in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles and, therefore, include 
all support and revenues when earned and all expenses when incurred, regardless of whether 
these support and revenues or expenses were received or paid as of the end of a period. The 
accounting period is fromJuly1, 2021 to June 30, 2022. 

Capital Assets 

Capital assets are stated at cost. Donated assets are recorded at their estimated acquisition value 
at the date of donation. Depreciation is provided over the estimated useful lives of the assets on 
a straight-line basis. The Charter School's capitalisation threshold is $5,000. Equipment is 
estimated to have useful lives ranging from five to seven years, and site and building 
improvements are estimated to have useful lives of 20 to 50 years. The Organization has not 
adopted a policy for implying time restrictions on contributions of long-lived assets. As of June 
30, 2022 the Organization has received no contributions of long-lived assets. 

Budgets and BudgetaryAccounting 

Charter schools are required by California Education Code Section 47604.33 to submit budgets to 
their chartering agency for review by July 1 of each year. The Charter School's governing board 
satisfied these requirements. 

8 

https://47604.33


 

 

NORTHERN UNI1'i.D-HUMBOLDT CHAR 'h,R SCHOOL 
NOI't S TO THE FINANCIAL STA1'LMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Donated Materials and Services 

Donated equipment and other noncash donations are recorded as contributions at their 
estimated acquisition value at their date of donation. Northern United-Humboldt Charter 
School reports the donations as unrestricted support, unless explicit donor stipulations specify 
how the donated assets must be used. 

Donated services are recognized as contributions in accordance with ASC 958-605 and 
subsections, if the services (a) create or enhance nonfinancial assets or (b) require specialized 
skills, are performed by people with those skills, and would otherwise be purchased by the 
Organization. 

In the year endedJune 30, 2022, there were no material donated materials or services. 

Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally 
accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures. Accordingly, actual results 
could differ from those estimates. 

Expense Allocation 

The costs of providing various programs and other activities have been snmmarived on a 
functional basis in the Statement of Activities. Accordingly, certain costs have been allocated 
among the programs and supporting services benefited. 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

The Charter School considers all highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three 
months or less to be cash equivalents. 

Tax Exempt Status 

The Charter School is a non-profit public benefit corporation that is exempt from income taxes 
under Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code and classified by the Internal Revenue 
Service as other than a private foundation, and qualifies for deductible contributions as provided 
in Section 170(6) (1) (A) (vi). It is also exempt from State franchise and income taxes under 
Section 23701(d) of the Ca1Womia Revenue and Taxation Code. Accordingly, no provision for 
income taxes has been reflected in these financial statements. Income tax returns for 2018 and 
forward may be audited by regulatory agencies; however, the Charter School is not aware of any 
such actions at this time. 

The Charter School has adopted Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting 
Standards Codification (ASC) Topic 740 that clarifies the accounting for uncertamy in tax 
positions taken or expected to be taken on a tax return and provides that the tax effects from an 
uncertain tax position can be recognized in the financial statements only if, based on its merits, 

9 



 

NORTHERN UNI1'± D-HUMBOLDT CHART± R SCHOOL 
NO'1'BS'TO THE FINANCIAL STA1'LMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

the position is more likely than not to be sustained on audit by the taxing authorities. 
Management believes that all tax positions taken to date are highly certain, and, accordingly, no 
accounting adjustment has been made to the financial statements. 

Revenue and Support With and Without Donor Restrictions 

Support received is recorded as an increase in net assets without donor restrictions or net assets 
with donor restrictions, depending on the existence and/or nature of any donor restrictions. 
When a restriction expires (that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction 
is accomplished), net assets with donor restrictions are reclassified to net assets without donor 
restrictions and reported in the Statement of Activities as net assets released from restrictions. 
Restricted support whose restrictions are met in the same reporting period are recorded as 
unrestricted support 

Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Management considers grants and accounts receivable to be fully collectible; accordingly, no 
allowance for doubtful accounts is required. If amounts become uncollectible, they will be 
charged to operations when that determination is made. 

Grant Revenue Recognition 

Grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are reported as an increase in net assets 
without donor restrictions when the revenue is earned. Grant awards accounted for as 
contributions are recognized as an increase in net assets with donor restrictions when received 
and are reclassified to net assets without donor restrictions when donor restrictions have been 
satisfied. 

Unearned Income 

Unexpended grant awards accounted for as exchange transactions are recorded as unearned 
income until expended, at which time they are recognized as revenue. 

Net Assets 

The Organization`s net assets consist of the following components: 

Net Assets With Donor Restrictions: - net assets with donor-imposed purpose or time 
restrictions. 

Net Assets Without Donor Restrictions: — net assets without donor restrictions represents 
total net assets not subject to purpose or time restrictions. 

There were no board designations of net assets without donor restrictions 

10 



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHAR1'1✓RSCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STAI] ENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Functional Expenses 

Directly identifiable expenses are charged to programs and supporting services. Expenses related 
to more than one function are charged to programs and supporting services on the basis of 
management estimates. Management and general expenses include those expenses that are not 
directly identifiable with any other specific function but provide for the overall support and 
direction of the Charter School. 

Shipping and Handling Costs 

Shippingand handling costs are included in expense as they are incurred. 

Advertising.Costs 

Advertising costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs for the year ended June 30, 2022 
were $14,190. 

Risk Management 

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; 
theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters, for 
which the Organization carries insurance provided byJoint Powers Authorities. 

Local Control Funding Formula /Property Taxes 

The Charter School's local control funding formula ('LCh'l is received from a combination of 
local property taxes, state apportionments, and other local sources. 

The County of Humboldt is responsible for assessing, collecting, and apportioning property taxes. 
Taxes are levied for each fiscal year on taxable real and personal property in the county. The levy is 
based on the assessed values as of the preceding March 1, which is also the lien date. Property taxes 
on the secured roll are due on November 1 and February 1, and taxes become delinquent after 
December 10 and April 10, respectively. Property taxes on the unsecured roll are due on the lien 
date (March 1), and become delinquent if unpaid byAugust 31. 

Secured property taxes are recorded as revenue when apportioned, in the fiscal year of the levy. 
The County of Humboldt apportions secured property tax revenue in accordance with the alternate 
method of distribution prescribed by Section 4705 of the California Revenue and Taxation Code. 
This alternate method provides for crediting each applicable fund with its total secured taxes upon 
completion of the secured tax roll-approximately October1of each year. 

The County Auditor-Controller reports the amount of the Charter School's allocated property tax 
revenue to the California Department of Education. Property taxes are recorded as local LCFF 
sources by the Charter SchooL 

The California Department of Education reduces the Charter School's entitlement by the Charter 

11 



 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNI1'1sD—HUMBOLDT CHAR1'F.R SCHOOL 
NOI'hS TO THE FINANCIAL STA1'.b MENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

School's local property tax revenue. The balance is paid from the state General Fund, and is known 
as the State Apportionment 

The Charter School's base LCFF is the amount of general purpose tax revenue, per average daily 
attendance (ADA), that the Charter School is entitled to by law. This amount is multiplied by the 
second period ADA to derive the Charter School's total entitlement 

New Accounting Pronouncements 

In 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases (Topic 842). The guidance in this ASU supersedes 
the leasing guidance in Topic 840, Leases Under the new guidance, lessees are required to 
recognize lease assets and lease liabilities on the statement of financial position for all leases with 
terms longer than twelve months. Leases will be classified as either finance or operating, with 
classification affecting the pattern of expense recognition in the statement of activities. The new 
standard is effective for the Organization's financial statements for the year ending June 30, 
2023. 

2. Cash and Investments 

Cash on hand andin banks atJune 30, 2022 consisted of the following. 

Statement of financial position 
Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 933,700 

Total Cash and Investments $ 933,700 

There were no cash balances held in banks during the year endedJune 30, 2022. 

In accordance with Education Code Section 41001, the Charter School maintains substantially all 
of its cash in the Humboldt County Treasury as part of the common investment pool The 
County is restricted by Government Code Section 53635, pursuant to Section 53601, to invest in 
time deposits, U.S. Government securities, state registered warrants, notes or bonds, State 
Treasurer's investment pool, banker's acceptances, commercial paper, negotiable certificates of 
deposit, and repurchase or reverse repurchase agreements. 

Fair Value Measurements 

The Charter School categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value hierarchy 
established by generally accepted accounting principles. The hierarchy is based on the valuation 
inputs used to measure the fair value of the asset The three levels of the fair value hierarchy 
under generally accepted accounting principles are as follows: 

Level1 - inputs are quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. 

Level 2- inputs include: 

a) Quoted prices for similar assets or liabilities in active markets; 

12 



 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS- CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

b) Quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in inactive markets; 
c) Inputs other than quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; 
d) Inputs that are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market 

data by correlation or other means. 

Level 3 - inputs are significant unobservable inputs. 

As of June 30, 2022, the Charter School held no individual investments. The Charter School's fair 
value measurements were as follows atJune 30,2022: 

Investment Type Fair Value Level 

Pooled Cash in County Treasury $ 930,996 2 

The Charter School has not recorded fair value adjustments in the basic financial statements as they 
were determined to be immaterial to the Chatter School. 

Credit Risk - Investments 

Credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder of 
the investment This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized 
statistical rating organization. 

The County Treasurer's investments consist of 47.65 percent federal agencies, 29.76 percent 
money markets, 1.38 percent municipal bonds, 15.68 percent treasury coupons, 2.38 percent 
medium term notes, 1.73 percent miscellaneous coupon securities, and 1.42 percent certificates 
of deposit The S & P credit ratings for these investments include AAA, AA, A+e, and Ae, and 
non-rated for certificates of deposit and the California State Treasurer's local agency investment 
fund. 

Custodial Credit Risk — Deposits 

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that in the event of a bank failure, the Charter School 
will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral securities that are 
in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk that in 
the event of a failure of the counter party (e.g. broker-dealer) to a transaction, the Charter 
School will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in 
the possession of another party. Neither the California Government Code nor the County's 
investment policy contains legal or policy requirements that would limit the Charter School's 
exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, except that the California 
Government Code requires that a financial institution secure deposits made by state or local 
government units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral pool held by a depository 
regulated under state law. The market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must 
equal at least 110 percent of the total amount deposited by the public agencies. California law 
also allows financial institutions to secure Charter School deposits by pledging first trust deed 
mortgage notes having a value of 150 percent of the secured public deposits. As of June 30, 
2022, none of the Charter School's deposits were exposed to custodial credit risk. 

13 



 
NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

NO1'ES TO THE FINANCIAL STA FEMENTS - CONTINUED 
For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Interest Rate Risk — Investments 

Interest rate risk is the measurement of how changes in market interest rates will adversely affect 
the fair value of an investment Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the more 
sensitive to changes in market interest rates of its fair value. One of the ways the County of 
Humboldt Treasurer manages its exposure to interest rate risk is by purchasing a combination of 
short-term and long-term investments and by timing cash flows from maturities so a portion of 
its portfolio is maturing or coming close to maturity to ensure the cash flow and liquidity of 
operations. The weighted average maturity of the County of Humboldt Treasurer's investments 
is 688 days. 

3. Liquidity and Availability of Resources 

At June 30, 2022, the Charter School had $1,392,872 of financial assets available within one year 
of the statement of financial position date to meet cash needs for general operating expenses, as 
follows: 

June 30, 
2022 

Financial assets at year end: 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 933,700 

Grants and accounts receivable 1,009,308 

Total Financial Assets at Year End 1,943,008 

Less those unavailable for general expenditures within one 

year, due to contractual or donor-imposed restrictions 

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities (147,431) 

Restricted time or purpose restrictions (402,705) 

Financial assets available to meet cash needs for 

general expenditures within one year $ 1,392,872 

The Charter School does not have a formal liquidity management policy. However, the Charter 
School does review its projected long-term cash needs, and maintains a significant reserve for 
long-term needs. The Board has adopted a minimum reserve level of 10% of annual 
expenditures. 

14 



 

NORTHERN UNI'1'li D-HUMBOLDT CHAR1'hR SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

4. Grants and Accounts Receivable 

Receivables atJune 30, 2022 consist of the following. 

Federal Government: 
Federal Programs $ 435,267 

State Government: 
Categorical Aid Programs 37,843 
LCFF 318,248 
Lottery 10,661 

Total State Government 366,752 
Local Government: 

Other 186,726 
Interest 20,563 

Total Local Government 207,289 

Total Receivables $ 1,009,308 

All receivables are expected to be realised in one year or less. 

5. Capital Assets 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2022 was as follows: 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance _ 

Equipment $ 119,270 $119,270 
Total capital assets 119,270 - - 119,270 

Less: accumulated depreciation for. 
Equipment 43,732 $ 23,854 67,586 

Total accumulated depreciation 43,732 23,854 - 67,586 

Total capital assets, net $ 75,538 $ (23,854) $ $ 51,684 

Depreciationwas charged to function as follows: 

Instruction $ 23,854 
$ 23,854 

15 



  

NORTHERN UNI1'fi,D-HUMBOLDT CHAR1'.liR SCHOOL 
NO1'hS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

6. Leases 

Operating Leases 

The Charter School has entered into operating leases for facilities with terms in excess of one 
year. These agreements do not contain purchase options. These agreements contain a 
termination clause providing for cancellation. It is unlikely that the Charter School cancelwill 

the agreement prior to the expiration date. 

Future minimum lease payments under these agreements are as follows: 

Year Ended 
June 30, Lease Payments 

2023 $ 110,942 
2024 107,563 

2025 66,532 

Totals $ 285,037 

The Charter School receive no sublease rental revenues nor pay any contingent rentals
will 

associated with these leases. Total operating lease expense for the year ended June 30, 2022 was 
$268,857. 

7. Employee Retirement Systems 

Qualified employees are covered under multiple-employer defined benefit pension plans 
maintained by agencies of the State of California. Certificated employees are members of the 
State Teachers' Retirement System, and classified employees are members of the Public 
Employees' Retirement System. 

State Teachers' Retirement System (STRS) 

Plan Description and Provisions 

The Charter School contributes to the State Teachers' Retirement System (S1'RS), a cost-sharing 
multiple-employer public employee retirement system defined benefit pension plan.administered 
by SIRS. The plan provides retirement, disability, and survivor benefits to benefiriaries. Benefit 
provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively amended, within the State Teachers' 
Retirement Law. SIRS issues a separate comprehensive annual financial report that includes 
financial statements and required supplementary information. Copies of the STRS annual 
financial report may be obtained from the STRS Headquarters, 100 Waterfront Place, West 
Sacramento, California 95605. 

16 



  

 

 

NORTHERN UNI'1'hD-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 
NO1'ES TO THE FINANCIAL STAR MENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Funding Policy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 10.25 percent or 10.205 percent of their salary, 
depending on whether they are member under the CaISTRS 2% at 60 plan or the Ca1STRS 2% 
at 62 plan, respectively. The required employer contribution rate for fiscal year 2021-2022 was 
16.92 percent of annual payroll The contribution requirements of the plan members are 
established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to STRS for the fiscal years 
ending June 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020, excluding on-behalf payments from the State, were 
$319,124, $287,581, and $325,451, respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required 
contributions for each year. 

California Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

Plan Description 

The Charter School contributes to the School Employer Pool under the California Public 
Employees' Retirement System (Ca1PERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer public employee 
retirement system defined benefit pension plan administered by CalPERS. The plan provides 
retirement and disability benefits, annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan 
members and beneficiaries. Benefit provisions are established by state statutes, as legislatively 
amended, within the Public Employees' Retirement Law. Ca1PERS issues a separate 
comprehensive annual financial report that includes financial statements and required 
supplementary information. Copies of the CSIPERS annual financial report may be obtained 
from the Ca1PERS Headquarters, 400 Q Street, Sacramento, California 95811. 

FundingPolicy 

Active plan members are required to contribute 7.0 percent (7.0 percent of monthly salary over 
$133.33 if the member participates in Social Security) for members of both the Classic Member 
Plan or the PEPRA Member Plan. The Charter School is required to contribute an actuarially 
determined rate. The actuarial methods and assumptions used for determining the rate are those 
adopted by the Ca1PERS Board of Administration. The required employer contribution rate for 
fiscal year•2021-2022 was 22.91 percent of annual payroll. The contribution requirements of the 
plan members are established by state statute. The Charter School's contributions to Ca1PERS 
for the fiscal years endingJune 30, 2022, 2021, and 2020 were $188,516, $133,869, and $147,031, 
respectively, and equal 100 percent of the required contribution for each year. 

8. Short-term Obligations 

The District's short-term debt activity for the year endedJune 30, 2022 was as follows: 
Balance, Balance, 
6/30/21 Increase Decrease 6/30/22 

Revenue anticipation note $ 865,470 $ 865,470 
$ 

-

Total $ 865,470 $ - $865,470 
$ 

-

17 



 

 

  

NORTHERN UNIflJI)-HUMBOLDT CHAR1'hR SCHOOL 
NOI'h.S TO THE FINANCIAL STA"1E.MENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

The purpose of the short-term borrowing was to fund ongoing operations of the Charter School. 
The borrowing was necessary due to the 'States deferral of a portion of the Charter School's 2020-
2Q21 local control funding formula apportionment from 2020-2021 to 2021-2022. 

The debt was repaid directly from the Charter School's 2021-2022 local control funding fortnrrla 
apportionments. 

9. Net assets with donor restrictions 

Net assets with donor restrictions atJune 30, 2022 were as follows: 

SNP Covid-19 Emergency Operational Costs Reimbursement $ 3,079 
Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 123,061 
Lottery - Instructional Materials 86,355 
Special Ed': Dispute Prevention and Resolution 2,204 
Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 26,596 
Kitchen Infrastructure & Training- Infrastructure Upgrades 37,452 
Kitchen Infrastructure & Training - Food Service StaffTrainiz 2,000 
A-G Access/Success Grant 56,250 
A-GLearningLoss Mitigation Grant 56,250 
Local Grants 9,458 

Total $ 402,705 

As net assets with donor restrictions are expended, the net assets are recognized as unrestricted 
revenue. As ofJune 30, 2022, net assets released from restrictions consisted of the following. 

SNP Covid-19 Emergency Operational Costs Reimbursement $ 2,735 

Educator Effectiveness 2021-22 9,607 
Special Ed: Dispute Prevention and Resolution 3,915 

Special Ed: Learning Recovery Support 7,823 

Child Nutrition Program 56,058 

Expanded Learning Opportunities 128,163 

Expanded Learning Opportunities - Paraprofessional Staff 26,306 

Total , $ 234,607 

10.Joint Powers Agreement 

The Charter School participates in two joint ventures under joint powers agreements (]PAs): the 
North Coast Schools' Insurance Group and the North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group. 

e 

North Coast Schools Insurance Group (NCSIG) - The NCSIG arranges for and provides 
workers compensation and property and liability insurance for its members: all of .the Humboldt 

18 



 

NORTHERN UNI1'LD-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STA1'EMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

and Del Norte County School Charter Schools and their County Offices of Education. The 
NCSIG is governed by a commission composed of one representative from each member 
agency. A nine member executive committee elected by and from the commission controls the 
operations of the NCSIG, including selection of management and approval of operating 
budgets. The NCSIG is independent of any influence by the member Charter Schools beyond 
their representation on the commission. Each member Charter School pays a premium 
commensurate with the level o£ coverage requested and shares surpluses and deficits 
proportionately to its participation in the NCSIG. 

North Coast Schools' Medical Insurance Group (NCSMIG) - The NCSMIG arranges for and 
provides medical, dental and vision insurance for its members: Humboldt County Office of 
Education and all Humboldt County School Charter Schools. The NCSMIG is governed by a 
board of directors composed of representatives from member Charter Schools which have one 
hundred or more insured lives and one representative for those member Charter Schools with 
less than one hundred insured lives. The Board controls the operations of the NCSMIG 
induding selection of management and approval of operating budgets. NCSMIG is independent 
of influence by the member Charter Schools beyond their representation on the Board. Each 
member Charter School pays a premium commensurate with the level of coverage requested and 
shares surpluses and deficits proportionately to its participation in the NCSMIG. 

The following is a summary of finanrial information for NCSIG and NCSMIG atJune 30, 2021 
(the most recent information provided to us): 

NCSIG NCSMIG 

Total assets $ 5,868,879 $ 13,812,004 
Total liabilities 880,826 4,503,657 
Total net position $ 4,988,053 $ 9,308,347 

Total revenues $ 7,589,521 $ 49,653,481 
Total expenses 7,157,261 44,851,666 
Change in net position $ 432,260 $ 4,801,815 

11. Federal and State Revenue 

For the year ended June 30, 2022, the Charter School was primarily funded through the LCFb 
and was additionally funded through the following grants: 

Federal and State Categorical Programs 

Northern United-Humboldt Charter School recognized the following grants and contracts 
passed through the California Department of Education: 

19 



 

 

NORTHERN UNI'1'Ii.D-HUMBOLDT CHARU~R SCHOOL 
NO f.hS TO THE FINANCIAL STA1'hMENTS - CONTINUED 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Federal Programs 
Special Education $ 70,814 
ESEA:Title I, Part A 107,259 
CARES Act, ESSER Funds 53,184 
CARES Act, ESSER II Funds 341,440 
CARES Act, ESSER III Funds 84,193 
CARES Act, ESSER III LearningLoss Funds 28,094 
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER II State Reserves 40,795 
Expanded Learning Opportunities GEER II 9,360 
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER III State Reserves 26,594 
Expanded Learning Opportunities ESSER III Learning Loss 45,843 
ESEA: Title II, Part A, Teacher Quality 16,480 
ESRA: Title IV, Part A 10,654 
ESEA: Title VI- Rural & Low Income School Program 11,447 
Public School Charter School Grant 53,390 
Other federal 614 
Child Nutrition Program 49,592 
SNP Covid-19 Operational Costs Reimbursement 5.814 

Total Federal 5955,567 

State Programs 
State Lottery $ 56,250 
Lottery Instructional Materials 26,077 
Educator Effectiveness 123,061 
Special Ed Dispute Prevention and Resolution 6,119 
Special Ed Learning Recovery Support 34,419 
A-G Success 56,250 
A-G Learning 56,250 
Expanded Learning Opportunity 2,732 
Expanded Learning Opportunity 10% Set-Aside 13,147 
Mandated Block Grant 9,155 
STRS On-Behalf Payments 214,737 
Child Nutrition Program 4,106 
Child Nutrition Program: Kitchen Infrastructure Upgrade 37,452 
Child Nutrition Program: Food Service Staff Training 2.000 

Total State S 641,755 

12. Risk Management 

The Charter School is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft or destruction of assets, 
errors and omissions, and natural disasters. The Charter School purchases commercial insurance 
for workers compensation benefits and participates in a Joint Powers Agreement for property and 
liability insurance. There have been no significant reductions in insurance coverage from the prior 
year. For each of the past three years settlements did not exceed insurance coverage. 

20 



  
NORTHERN UNIT !D-HUMBOLDT CHAR'1 bR SCHOOL 

NO TLS TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED 
For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

13. Commitments and Contingencies 

State and Federal Allowances, Awards and Grants 

The Charter School has received state and federal funds for specific purposes that are subject to 
review and audit by the grantor agencies. Although such audits could generate expenditure 
disallowances under terms of the grants, it is believed that any required reimbursement will not be 
material 

14. Related PartyTransactions 

The Northern United - Hrnrnboldt Charter School and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School 
are both operated by'Northern United, an independent nonprofit entity. Both schools share some 
administrative staff The payroll and benefits for that shared staff is reported by Northern United -
Humboldt Charter School, and Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School reimburses Northern 
United - Humboldt Charter School for their share of the payroll and benefits. For the year ended 
June 30, 2022, reimbursements from Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School in the amount of 
$335,203 have been induded in Northern United - Humboldt Chart School's local revenue, 
including $158,613 receivable from Northern United - Siskiyou that is induded in Northern United 
- Humboldt Charter School's accounts receivable atJune 30, 2022. 

15. Evaluation ofSubsequent Events 

The Charter School has evaluated events through March 8, 2023, the date on which the financial 
statements were available to be issued. 

21 



SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF ACTIVII'IhS 
BUDGET AND ACTUAL 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Budgeted Amounts 

Var ance with 
Final Budget 

Positive -
Original Final Actual (Negative) 

Revenues: 
Local control funding formula $ 3,842,875 $ 3,373,992 $ 3,475,624 $ 101,632 
Federal revenues 548,296 955,567 955,567 0 
Other state revenues 588,801 641,755 641,755 0 
Other local revenues 491,578 581,679 586,553 4,874 

Total revenues 5,471,550 5,552,993 5,659,499 106,506 

Expenses: 
Certificated Salaries 2,064,973 2,165,794 2,085,605 80,189 
Classified Salaries 733,214 815,790 817,724 (1,934) 
Employee Benefits 1,542,812 1,527,160 1,526,171 989 
Books and supplies 432,427 205,187 205,174 13 
Services and other operating expenses 724,249 793,921 810,430 (16,509) 
Depreciation 23,854 (23,854) 
Other outgo 24,567 24,567 

Total expenses 5,497,675 5,532,419 5,493,525 38,894 

Change in Net Assets (26,125) 20,574 165,974 145,400 

Net Assets,July 1, 2021 1,601,236 1,601,236 1,601,236 

Net Assets,June 30, 2022 $ 1,575,111 $ 1,621,810 $ 1,767,210 $ 145,400 

22 



  

  

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

ORGANIZATION 

June 30, 2022 

Northern United - Humboldt Charter School services kindergarten through grade 12, and was granted 
its charter by the Humboldt County Office of Education on December 20, 2017. 

The Board of Directors for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2022 was composed of the following 
members, with terms expiring as follows: 

GOVERNING BOARD 

Name Office Term Expires 

Jere Cox President December 2024 

Bianca Garza Vice-President December 2023 

Rosemary Kunkler Member December 2024 

MelissaJohnson Member December 2024 

Aime Snider Member (Appointed 1/19/22) December 2023 

Jeff Lanphere Member (Resigned 11/10/21) 

ADMINISTRATION 

Shari Lovett 
Executive Director 

23 



 

NORTHERN UNJTD-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF AVERAGE DAILY A1"1'hNDANCE 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Second 
Period 
Report 

Annual 
Report 

Elementary 
Total Kindergarten through Grade 3 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 
103.97 103.93 

Total Grades 4 through 6 
Classroombased ADA included in total 

80.90 81.00 

Total Grades 7 and 8-
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

51.41 51.50 

Total Elementary School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

236.28 236.43 

High School 
Total Grades 9 through 12 

Classroom-based ADA included in total 
75.64 75.16 

Total High School 
Classroom-based ADA included in total 

75.64 75.16 

Total Elementary and High School 

Classroom-basedADA included in total 

311.92 311.59 

Average daily attendance is a measurement of the number of pupils attending classes of the 
Charter School The purpose of attendance accounting from a fiscal standpoint is to 
provide the basis on which apportionments of state funds are made to school districts. 
This schedule provides information regarding the attendance of students at various grade 
levels and in different programs. 

24 



  

NORTHERN UNIflD-HUMBOLDT CHARi'iJR SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF INSTRUCTIONAL TIME 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

2021-22 Instructional 
Instructional Instructional Days Offered 

Minutes Minutes Traditional 

Grade Level Requirement Offered Calendar * Status 

The Northern United - Humboldt Charter School received no funding for classroom-
based instruction. Therefore this schedule does not apply. 

25 



 

 

 

1 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARI'hR SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF FINANCIAL TRENDS AND ANALYSIS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

For The Year Ended 
Budget 

6/30/2023 6/ 30/2022 6/30/2021 6/30/2020 

Revenues and other financial 
sources $ 5,097,771 $ 5,659,499 $ 5,149,261 $ 4,962,630 

Expenditures 5,385,902 5,493,525 4,808,350 5,398,931 

Total Outgo 5,385,902 5,493,525 4,808,350 5,398,931 

Change in Net Assets $ (288,131) $ 165,974 $ 340,911 $ (436,301) 

'Ending Net Assets $ 1,479,079 $ 1,767,210 $ 1,601,236 $ 1,260,325 

Available Undesignated Reserves $ 1,082,837 $ 1,364,505 $ 1,390,103 $ 1,213,222 

Designated for Economic Uncertainties $ $ $ - $ 

Undesignated Net Assets $ 1,082,837 $ 1,364,505 $ 1,390,103 $ 1,213,222 

Available Reserves as a Percentage 
of Total Outgo 20.11% 24.84% 28.91% 22.47% 

Total Long-Term Debt $ - $ -

Average Daily Attendance at P-2 292 312 374 375 

This schedule discloses the Charter School's financial trends by displaying past years' data along with current budget 
information. These financial trend disclosures are used to evaluate the Charter School's ability to continue as a 
going concern for a reasonable amount of time. 

Net assets have increased $506,885 over the past two years. The fiscal year 2022-2023 budget projects a decrease of 
288,131 (16.30%). For a school this size, the State recommends available reserves of at least four percent of total 
expenditures, transfers out, and other uses (total outgo), or $71,000, whichever is greater. 

The Charter School has incurred an operating deficit in one of the last three years, and anticipates incurring an 
operating deficit dnr ng the 2022-2023 fiscal year. 

ADA decreased by 63 over the past two years. The Charter School anticipates a decrease of 20 ADA daring the 
fiscal year 2022-2023. 

26 



 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

Federal Grantor/Pass Through Grantor/ 
Program or Cluster Title 

Federal 
Assistance 

Listing 
Number 

Pass-
Through 
Entity 

Identifying 
Number 

Federal 
Expenditures 

Federal Programs: 
U.S. Department of Education: 

Passed through California Department of Education (CDE): 
Elementary and Secondary School EmergencyRelief (ESSER) - Covidl9 
Elementary and SecondarySchool Emergency Relief (ESSERB) - Covidl9 
Elementary and Secondary School EmergencyRelief (ESSER III) - Covidl9 

Elementary and SecondarySchool Emergency Relief (ESSER III), Learning 
Loss - Covidl9 

Elementaryand Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSEX U) - Expanded 
Teaming Opportunity State Reserve - Covidl9 

Expanded Learning Opportunity GEER II - Covidl9 

Elementaryand Secondary SchoolEmergency Relief (ESSERIII) Expanded 
T.earning OpportunityState Reserve, EmergencyNeeds - Covidl9 

84.425D 
84.425D 
84.425U 

84.425U 

84.425D 
84.425C 

84.425U 

15536 
15547 
15559 

10155 

15618 
15619 

15620 

$ 53,184 
341,440 
84,194 

28,094 

40,795 
9,360 

26,594 

Elementaryand Secondary School EmergencyRelief (ESSER III) Expanded 
T yarning OpportunityState Reserve, Learning Loss - Covidl9 
Total Education Stabilization Funds, Assistance Listing 84.425 

84.425U 15621 45,843 
629,504 

Special Education: IDEA Basic Loc. Assist. Entitlement Part B 
Total Special Education Cluster 

84.027 13379 70,814 
70,814 

ESEA: Title I, PartA,Basic Grants 
ESEA: Title U, Part A, Supporting Effective Instruction 

ESEA: Title IT, Part B, Rural and LowIncome Schools 

ESEA: Title W, Part A, Student Support and Academic Enrichment 

Public Charter School Grant 

Total Passed Through California Department of Education (CDE) 

Total U.S. Department of Education 

84.010 
84.367 
84.358 
84.424 

84.282A 

14329 
14341 
14356 
15396 
15385 

107,259 
16,480 
11,447 
10,654 
53,390 

899,548 
899,548 

U.S. Department ofAgriculture: 
Passed through California Department of Education (CDE): 

Child Nutrition Program: National School Lunch -Seamless Summer Option 

Child Nutrition Program: SNP Emergency Cost Reimbursement- Covid-19 

Total Child Nutrition Cluster 

10.555 
10.555 

13391 
15637 

49,592 
5,814 

55,406 

Pandemic EBT Local Ad*ninistrative Grant - Covid-19 10.649 15644 613 

Total PassedThrough California Department of Education (CDE) 
Total U.S. Department ofAgriculture 

56,019 
56,019 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS $ 955,567 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of this schedule_ 
27 



 

  

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

NOii S TO THE SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERALAWARDS 

For TheYear EndedJune 30, 2022 

Basis of Presentation 

The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal awards includes the federal grant activity of the 
District and is presented on the modified accrual basis of accounting. The information in this schedule is 
presented in accordance with the requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code ofFederalRegulations Part 200, Uniform 
Administrative Requirements, Cost Princ-ipks, andAudit Requiimentsfor FederalAwards (Uniform Guidance). 
Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the 
preparation of, the general purpose finanrial statements. 

The District did not use the ten percent de mirnimis indirect cost rate. 

28 



NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

RECONCILIATION OF ANNUAL FINANCIAL AND BUDGET 

REPORT WITH AUDITED FINANCIAL STA'1'hMENTS 

For The Year EndedJune 30, 2022 

June 30, 2022 Annual Financial and Budget 

Report Nef Assets $ 1,807,261 

Adjustments and Reclassifications 
Increasing and (Decreasing) Net Assets -

Increase accumulated depreciation and depreciation expense 

Increase health and welfare benefits 

(23,854) 
(16,195) 

Rounding (2) 

June 30, 2022 Audited Financial Statements 

Net Assets $ 1,767,210 

29 



OTHER INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORTS 



 

 

 

 

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA Aaron S. Weiss, CPAD L M 
Michael R. Cline. CPA MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., l.t.' 
Certified Public Accountants 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL 
REPORTING AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MA F1'LRS BASED ON AN 
AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 

GOVERNMENTAUDJTING STANDARDS 

Board of Directors 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka California 95503 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards 
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Northern 
United-Humboldt Charter School (the "Charter School") which comprise the statement of financial 
.position as of June 30, 2022 and the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash 
flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively 
comprise the Charter School's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated 

March 8, 2023. 

Report on Internal Control Over FinancialReporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Charter 
School's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on 
the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the Charter School's internal controL Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Charter School's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, 
or detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or 
combination of deficiencies, in internal control such that there is a reasonable possibility that a 
material misstatement of the financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, 
on a timely basis. A significant deciency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

30 

900 G Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 707.822.3337 (Bus.) • 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

707.442.1737 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) • dlm@dlrn-cpa.com E-mail325 Second Street, Suite 301 Eureka, CA 95501 

mailto:dlm@dlrn-cpa.com


 

 

NORTHERN UN11'hD,HUl\IBOLDT CHAR hR SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUFSTIONED COSTS 

June 30;2022 

Our consideration of'internal controlwas for the. limited purpose described in the first paragraph of 
this section and-was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies and, therefore, material weaknesses or significant deficiencies 
may exist that were not identified. Given these limitations, during our audit we did, not identify'any 
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. We did identify a certain 
deficiency in internal control, described in the accompanying Schedule of Findings and Questioned 
Costs as Finding 2022-001, that we consider to be a significant deficiency. 

Report on Compliance and OtherMatters 

As part of obtaining' reasonable assurance about 'whether the Charter School's financial statements are 
free from material nvsstatement, we performed tests' of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grant agreements,, noncompliance with which could have a direct and 
material effect 'on the financial statements. However; providing an opinion on compliance with those 
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not expresssuch,an opinion. The 
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be 
reported underGovernnientArtditing Standards. 

Charter School's Response to Finding 

Government Auditing Standards requires the auditor to perform limited procedures- on the Charter 
School's response to the findingidentified in our audit and described in the accompanying Schedule 
of Findings and Questioned Costs. The Charter School's response was not subjected to the other 
auditing procedures,applied in the audit of the financial statements, and, accordingly,.we express no 
opinion on the response. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose. of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and 
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness'of the 
Charter School's internal control or on compliance. This report is an .integral part of an audit 
performed in accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal 
control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable, for any other purpose. 

Cs:D c 3- e 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
March 8, 2023 

31 



 

 

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
Aaron S. Weiss, CPAD L M 

Michael R. Cline. CPA 
MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 

Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & co., Ll.P 

Certified Public Accountants 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARI'LR SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STAI'h, COMPLIANCE 

Board of Directors 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, California 95503 

Report on Compliance 

Opinion 

We have audited the Northern United-Humboldt Charter School's (the "Charter School") compliance 
with the requirements specified in the 2029-22 Guide ForAnnualAudits ofK-12 LocalEducation Agencies 
andState Compkance Reportingissued by the California Education Audit Appeals Panel, that are applicable 
to the Charter School's educational programs for the year endedJune 30, 2022. 

In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all mat-riai respects, with the compliance requirements 
refereed to above that are applicable to the Charter School's educational programs for the year ended 
June 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinions 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America, the standards applicable to financial audits confained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, and the requirements of 
the 2021-22 GuideforAnnualAudits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting Our 
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the 
Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on the compliance requirements referred to above. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Charter School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

ResponsibilitiesofManagementforCompliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the applicable compliance requirements, and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with 
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Charter School's State programs. 

32 

900 G Street, Suite 103 Arcata, CA 95521 707.822.3337 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 Eureka, CA 95501 • 707.442.1737 (Bus.) ■ 707.442.5298 (Fax) dlm@dlm-cpa.com E-mail 

mailto:dlm@dlm-cpa.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STAY', COMPLIANCE — CONTINUED 

Auditor'sResponsibilitiesfor theAuditofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with 
applicable compliance requirements occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and to express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on the compliance audit Reasonable assurance is 
a high level of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an 
audit conducted in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing 
Standards, and the 202122 GuideforAnnualAudits ofK12 LocalEducation Agencies andState Compliance 
Reporting will always detect a material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not detecting a 
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may 
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal 
control. Noncompliance with the applicable compliance requirements is considered material if there 
is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the judgment made 
by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's compliance with the 
requirements of the State programs as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, GovernmentAuditing 
Standards, and the 2021-22 GuideforAnnualAudits ofK-12 LocalEducation Agencies andState Compliance 
Reporting, our responsibilities are to: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professionalskepticism throughout the audit; 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as the 
auditor considers necessary in the circumstances; 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, 
and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the 202122 
GuideforAnnualAudits ofK-12 Local Education Agencies and State Compliance Reporting, but not 
for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Charter School's 
internal controls over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is expressed; and 

• Select and test transactions and records to determine the Charter School's compliance with 
the State laws and regulations applicable to the following items: 

Procedures 
Description Performed 

Local EducationAgencies OtherThan Charter Schools 
Attendance Not applicable 
Teacher certification and misassignments Not applicable 
Kindergarten Continuance Not applicable 
Independentstudy Not applicable 
Continuation education Not applicable 
Instructional Time Not applicable 
Instructional Materials Not applicable 
Ratio ofAdrninistrative Employees to Teachers Not applicable 

33 



 

 

 

 

 
 

 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT ON STA1'1~. COMPLIANCE — CONTINUED 

Procedures 
Description Performed 

Classroom Teacher Salaries Not applicable 
Early Retirement Incentive Program Not applicable 
GANN limit Calculation Not applicable 
School Accountability Report Card Not applicable 
Juvenile Court Schools Not applirable 
Middle or Early College High School Not applicable 
K-3 Grade Span Adjustment Not applicable 
Transportation Maintenance of Effort Not applicable 
Apprenticeship: Related and Supplemental Instruction Not applicable 
Comprehensive School Safety Plan Not applicable 
District of Choice Not applicable 

School Districts, County Offices of Education, and Charter Schools 
California Clean EnergyJobs Act Yes 
After/BeforeSchool Education and Safety Program Not applicable 
Proper Expenditure of Education Protection Account Funds Yes 
Unduplicated Local Control Funcling Formula Pupil Counts Yes 
Local Controland Accountability Plan Yes 
Independent Study-Course Based Not applicable 
Immunizations Not applicable 
Educator Effectiveness Yes 
Expanded Learning Opportunities Grant (ELO-G) Yes 
Career Technical Education Incentive Grant Not applicable 
In Person Instruction Grant Not applicable 

Charter Schools 
Attendance Yes 
Mode of Instruction Not applicable 
NondassroomBased Instruction/IndependentStudy Yes 
Determination of Fundingfor NonclassroomBased Instruction Yes 
Annual Instructional Minutes — Classroom Based Not applicable 
Charter School Facility Grant Program Not applicable 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified dnring the audit 

Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of ,performing their 
assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with the compliance 
requirements referred to above on a timely basis. A materialweakness in internal control over compliance is 
a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is 
a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A sign cant deficiency in 
internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over 

34 



 

 

NORTHITiRN UNITED-IIUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON STATE COMPLIANCI - CONTINUED 

compliance with they compliance. requizement•.xeferred. to above that; is .less severe than a :material 
wcakhess in. internal control over compliance, 3et nriportant enough to' teiit atteatidn t'by'.those 
charged with ;gvyernanee: 

Our consideration of internal control over, compliance was for the, limited purpose described in the. 
Au'ditor's Responsibilities .for the,.Audit ofCompliance section alioi e •and teas not. designed .fo 
idenufv all deficiencies,:in mtemal control over compliance that might be-•tnaterial.:weaknesses or 

significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during our audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in .internal control o er compliance; that we consider ;to be 
material weaknesses,, as defined above. However, .material weaknesses, or significant deficiencies- in 
internal control over compliance may exist f~atwere not. identified. 

Our audit.wasrriot designed.fo'th`e purpose of expressing an opinion on ihe~effectivenessof internal 
control over cotnpliancet• Aicco±dittgly,' no such opinion is expressed,. 

The purpose of tIm report:on internal control over•cotiphance is solely to describe the scope ofour:-

testing of internal :control over .cohpliancc and the:results of that testing based fon.•the requirements 

specified in the 2Q21-22 Gcruf For A.nrnal..Airdiz. of K-12 Lo~al_Edmateon4gencres and State Comphane= 
Reporting. Accordinglj, tliis.ieport isrnot suitable'fit and-:other purpose.. 

D 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
March $, 2023 

35 



 

Mark G. Wetzel, CPA D L M Aaron S. Weiss, CPA 
Michael R. Cline. CPA 

MatthewJ. Hague, CPA 
Kenneth X. Stringer, CPA DAVID L. MOONIE & Co., LLP 

Certified Public Accountants 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

LNDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE 

Board of Directors 
Northern United-Humboldt Charter School 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, Califomia 95503 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

Opinion on EachMajorFederalProgram 

We have audited Northern United-Humboldt Charter School's (the "Charter School") compliance 
with the types of comp)iance requirements identified as subject to audit in the OMB Compliance 
Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the Charter School's major federal 
programs for the year ended June 30, 2022. The Charter School's major federal programs are 
identified in the summary of auditor's results section of the accompanyingSchedule of Findings and 
Questioned Costs. 

In our opinion, the Charter School complied, in all material respects, with the types of compliance 
requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal programs for the year endedJune 30, 2022. 

Basis for Opinion on Each MajorFederalProgram 

We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in 
the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government 
Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and. the audit 
requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of.Federal Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, 
Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance). Our responsibilities 
under those standards and the Uniform Guidance are further described in the Auditor's 
Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section of our report. 

We are required to be independent of the Charter School and to meet our other ethical 
responsibilities, in accordance with relevant ethical requirements relating to our audit. We ,believe 
that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion on compliance for each major federal program. Our audit does not provide a legal 
determination of the Charter School's compliance with the compliance requirements referred to 
above. 

36 

900 G Street, Suite 103 • Arcata, CA 95521 707.822.3337 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) 

325 Second Street, Suite 301 Eureka, CA 95501 707.442.1737 (Bus.) 707.442.5298 (Fax) • dlm@dlm-epa.com E-mail 

mailto:dlm@dlm-epa.com


 

 
  

 

 

 
 

NORTHERN UNITED-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENTAUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

Responsibilities ofManagementfor Compliance 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements referred to above and for the 
design, implementation, and maintenance of effective internal control over compliance with the 
requirements of laws, statutes, regulations, rules, and provisions of contracts or grant agreements 
applicable to the Charter School's federal programs. 

Auditor'sResponsibilitiesfor theAudit ofCompliance 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether material noncompliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above occurred, whether due to fraud or error, and express an 
opinion on the Charter School's compliance based on our audit Reasonable assurance is a high level 
of assurance, but is not absolute assurance, and, therefore, is not a guarantee that an audit conducted 
in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, Government Auditing Standards, and the 
Uniform Guidance will always detect material noncompliance when it exists. The risk of not 
detecting material noncompliance resulting from fraud is higher than for that resulting from error, as 
fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of 
internal control Noncompliance with the compliance requirements referred to above is considered 
material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the aggregate, it would influence the 
judgment made by a reasonable user of the report on compliance about the Charter School's 
compliance with the requirements of each major federal program as a whole. 

In performing an audit in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards, GovernmentAuditing 
Standards, and the Uniform Guidance, we: 

• Exercise professional judgment and maintain professionalskepticism throughout the audit. 

• Identify and assess the risks of material noncompliance, whether due to fraud or error, and 
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such procedures include 
examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the Charter School's compliance with the 
compliance requirements referred to above and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary in the circumstances. 

• Obtain an understanding of the Charter School's internal control over compliance relevant 
to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances and 
to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform 
Guidance, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Charter School's internal control over compliance. Accordingly, no such opinion is 
expressed. 

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other 
matters, the planned scope and tuning of the audit and any significant deficiencies and material 
weaknesses in internal control over compliance that we identified during the audit. 

37 



 

 

NORTHERN UNITEDHUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON COMPLIANCE.FOR EACH MAJOR 
PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONIROL OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 

THE UNIFORM GUIDANCE - CONTINUED 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

A deficiency in' interndl control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over: 
compliance does not. allow management or employees, in the normal course o£ performing their 
assigned functions, prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of complianceto 

requirement of a federal program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over conrJliance 
is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there 
is a reasonable possibility that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a 
federal program will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A. significant 

decency in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal 
control over compliance with a type oLcompliance requirement of .a federal program that is less 
severe than a material weakness in internal control over compliance,, yet important enough to merit 
attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for' the limited purpose described in the 
Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of Compliance section above and was not designed to. 
identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance that might be: material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies in internal control over compliance. Given these limitations, during dui audit 
we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control over compliance that we consider to be 
material weaknesses, as' defined above. However, material weaknesses of significant deficiencies in 
internal control over compliance may exist that were not identified. 

Our audit was not designed for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the,effectiveness of internal 
control over compliance. Accordingly; no such opinion is expressed. 

The purpose ofthis report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope ofour 
testing of internal control over complianceand the results of that testing based on the requirements 
of the Uniform Guidance. Accordingly, this .report is not suitable for any other.purpose. 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
Eureka, California 
March 8, 2023 

38: 



FINDINGSAND QUESTIONED COSTS 



 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNfU D-HUMBOTfT CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

June 30, 2022 

Section I - Summary ofAuditor's Results 
Financial Statements 

Type of auditors report issued: Unmodified 

Internal control over financial reporting: 
Material weakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be material weaknesses? 

No 

Yes 

Noncompliance material to financial statements noted? No 

Federal Awards 
Internal control over major programs: 

Materialweakness(es) identified? 
Significant deficiencies identified not considered 

to be materialweaknesses? 

No 

None reported 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: Unmodified 

Any audit findings disdosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
Section 200.516(a) No 

Identification of major programs: 
FederalAssistance 
ListingNumber Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

84.425D Elementaryand Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER) -Covidl9 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) -Covidl9 
84.425U Elementaryand Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER111) - Covidl9 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III), Trarnina 

Loss - Covidl9 
84.425D Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER II) Expanded 

Learning Opportunities State Reserve - Covidl9 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III): Expanded 

Learning Opportunities, State Reserve, Emergency Needs -Covidl9 
84.425U Elementary and Secondary School Emergency Relief (ESSER III): Learning 

Loss Mitigation - Covidl9 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B programs: $750,000 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? No 

39 



 

 

 

 

NORTHERN UNIU D-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS- CONTINUED 

June 30, 2022 

Section II— Financial Statement Findings 

2022-001= LAI'E FILING OF AUDIT REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Criteria 

Education Code Section 41020(1) provides that not later than December 15 an audit report,for 
the preceding fiscal year is to be filed with the County Superintendent of Schools, the California 
Department of Education, and the State Controller's Office. 

Condition 

Prior to the initial December 15, 2022 deadline, the Charter School obtained an extension until 
March 15, 2023 to file the audit report. The Charter School's audit reportwas filed prior to the 
extended date. 

Effect 

The County Superintendent of Schools, the Department of Education, and the State 
Controller's Office received the report after the initial December15, 2022 deadiine. 

Cause 

The extension was necessary due to delays in the County of Humboldt providing final cash 
reports to verify the Charter Schools cash balances in the county treasury. 

Recommendation 

We recommend that the Charter School and the auditor work closely in the future to plan for a 
timely filing of the audit 

Views ofResponsible Officials and Planned Corrective Actions 

The Charter School agrees to the recommendation and will adhere to the corrective action plan 
described in the "Charter Schools Corrective Action Plan" section immediately following this 
section of the audit report 

Section IlI — FederalAward Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported 

Section IV — State Award Findings and Questioned Costs 

None reported. 

40 



School;Director 
S%ar-i Lunen 

Board iif Directors 
Rosernart~Ktmkler•-P,-e !.ent 

&ianru (2urz[ - Lnee Prerir.'en: 

JereCar 
Melf2ca Jfj1hS,fl 

dune Snider 

Northern United Charter Schools. 
Northern United-Jjumbo.ldt,Charter School 

Learning TOclay,. Leading Tonrcn r cnu 

?120 Campton Rd, Suite(-1 
Eureka, California 95503 

Ph#: 707!445-2660 
} /'. 70.7/445-2430 

nucharters.arg 

CHARTER SCHOOL'S CORRECTIVEACI.ION PLAN 

FINDING 2022-001: LATE FILING OF REPORT (CODE 30000) 

Name and title of contact person: Shari Lovett, School Director 

CorrectiveAction: Northern United — Humboldt Chatter School's School Director and the 
auditor will work closely in the future to plan for a timely filing of the audit. 

Proposed Completion date: March 3, 2023 

41 



NORTHERN UNI hD-HUMBOLDT CHARTER SCHOOL 

SCHEDULE OF PRIOR AUDIT FINDINGS 

June 30, 2022 

No prior year findings reported. 

42 



 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.6 Approval of Onboarding/Ofboarding Protocol for NUCS Board Handbook 

ActionRequested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
At the March board meeting, the board discussed edits to the draft Onboarding/Ofboarding Protocol for the 
NUCS Board Handbook. The edits have been incorporated into the attached draft. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



� 

� 

� 

� 

� 

Onboarding/Offboarding Board Members: 

Principles: 
Strong board members are essential in maintaining .a well-functioning school. A great school 
board works hand-in-hand with executive leadership to fulfill the mission and vision of the 
school. Whether incumbent or newly elected, the school benefits from school board members 
who are engaged, inspired and ready to work with the team. Having a clear understanding of 
the duties, responsibilities, expectations and protocols is essential for board members. An 
excellent onboarding and offboarding protocol is necessary to ensure this outcome. 
Onboarding Protocols: 

At the first NUCS Board Meeting after being sworn in, the new board member will be 
onboarded. 
The onboarding process will consist of: 

- An introduction to all NUCS Directors and Officers 
A review of the NUCS Board Handbook, including all protocols, calendar of 
meeting dates, contact list for all Board Members, location of board policies, an 
explanation of Board roles 

a Receiving a Robert's Rules of Order book 
A photo being taken for the NUCS school badge 

r A introduction to their new NUCS email address 
The School Director will create a NUCS School Badge and a name plate for the new 
Board Member 

Onboarding Protocols: 
When a Board Member resigns from office, they must review and follow the offboarding 
protocol. 

n Submitting a letter of resignation to the Board Chair or School Director 
n The letter of resignation will be agendized for approval as a Consent Agenda 

item at the following Board Meeting. 
a The resigning Board Member will return all NUCS items to the School Director by 

dropping it off at a specified location over the next 14 days., 
When a Board Member will not continue after their term ends or if a Board Member is 
voted off, they must review and follow the offboarding protocol. 

n The Board Member will return all NUCS items to the School Director by dropping 
it off at a specified location over the next 14 days. 



 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subiect: 
4.7 Approval of NUCS 2023-2024 NUCS Certificated and Classified Pay Schedules 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information andlor Statement of Need: 
The certificated pay schedule is updated to correct two errors, one on the Director line and one on the 
Regional Director line. We are also adjusting the stipend amounts for a master's degree and for longevity. 
In order to be in compliance with minimum wage requirements, the classified pay schedule needs to be 
updated. Additionally, we are adding the position of Chief Business Official to the pay schedule. Finally, we 
are adjusting the stipend amounts for an associate's and a bachelor's degree and longevity. 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck, Tammy Picconi 



Northern United Charter Schools 
Pay Schedule - Effective Date 07/01/2022 

CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE PAY SCHEDULE 

CLASSIFIED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V 

1 Director $62,400 $64,400 $66,400 $68,400 $70,400 

2 Coordinator $53,300 $55,300 $57,300 $59,300 $61,300 

3 Registrar $41,500 $43,500 $45,500 $47,500 $49,500 

CLASSIFIED HOURLY EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V 

1 Instructional Aide $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00 

2 Behavorial Support Assistant $19.00 $21.00 $23.00 $25.00 $27.00 

3 Technician $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 

4 Administrative Assistant $19.50 $20.50 $21.50 $22.50 $23.50 

5 Office Clerk /Secretary $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00 

6 Custodian/Maintenance $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00 

7 Food Services $15.00 $15.75 $16.50 $17.25 $18.00 

MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES 

Classified One-One Tutor: $17.00 =1-2 students Bachelor Degree: $350 per year (Only 1 recognized) 

Classified Small Group Instructor: $33.00 = 3+ students Associate Degree: $150 per year (Only 1 recognized) 

Budget Specialist $40.50 per hour 

Longevity: $300-6th yr $350-7th yr $400-8th yr $450-9th yr $500-10th yr 

Revised: 5112j222 

~/,.f/ 7 



 

Northern United Charter Schools 
Pay Schedule - Effective Date 07/01/2022 

CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE PAY SCHEDULE 

220 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

Row 

1 

2 

Position 

Regional Director 

Director 

Column I 

$75,50_0_ 

$63,400 

Column II 

$77,500 

$65,400 

Column III 

$79,500 

$67,400 

Column IV 

$_81,500_ 

$69,400 

Column V 

$83,500 

$71,400 

Column VI 

$85,500 

$73,400 

Column VII 

$87,500 

$75,400 

190-220 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

_ Row Position Column 1 Column 11 Column III Column IV Column V Column VI Column Vll 

1 School Psych./Speech Path. $61,500 $63,500 $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500 $73,500 

2 Counselor $61,500 $63,500 $65,500 $67,500
— 

$69,500 $71,500 $73,500 

3 Coordinator $53,300 $55,300 $57,300 $59,300 $61,300 $63,300 $65,300 

183 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED TEACHER 

Row Salary Amount Per Student Amount (non - center based) 

1 $45,000 $1,800 per year per student 

2 $47,000 $1,880 per year per student 

3 $49,000 $1,960 peryearperstudent 
--------- --- -- — --- ---- --- ---- ---- ------- ---

4 $51,000 $2,040 per year per student 

5 $53,000 $2,120 per year per student 

6 $55,000 $2,200 per year per student 

7 $57,000 $2,280 per year per student 

8 $59,000 $2,360 per year per student 

`— 9 ---- -- $61.000 ------- ------------------- $2.440 per year per student ----- — -- ------

- 10 -- ---- $63.000 ------- -- --- _-- - -- --- — $2,520 per year per student — ------ -- ---

11 $65,000 $2,600 per year per student 

12 $67,000 $2,680 per year per student 
------- ------ ----------- -------------------- — ------- ---------------

13 $69,000 $2,760 per year per student 

14 $71,000 $2,840 per year per student 

15 $73,000 $2,920 per year per student 

l MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES 
SUbstiLUteTeacher: 

4ctificatedOne-On-One Tutor: 

CertificatedSmaII Group Instructor: 

$245/day (7hr)or $35/hour 

$17.50 = 1-2 students 

$35.00 = 3+ students 

Masters Degree: $550 per year (Only 1 recognized) 

22/23 STRS Post-Retirement Earnings Limit: r $49,746 

evity: $300.6th yr~ $350-7th yr $400-8th ry $450-9th yr ~,$500-10thyr~ 

Revised: 7/1/2022 



Northern United Charter Schools Pay Schedule - Effective Date 07/01/2023 

PROPOSED CLASSIFIED EMPLOYEE PAY SCHEDULE 2023-2024 

CLASSIFIED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V 

1 Chief Business Officer $82,250 $84,250 $86,250 $88,250 $90,250 

2 Director $62,400 $64,400 $66,400 $68,400 $70,400 

3 Coordinator $53,300 $55,300 $57,300 $59,300 $61,300 

4 Registrar $41,500 $43,500 $45,500 $47,500 $49,500 

CLASSIFIED HOURLY EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column I Column II Column III Column IV Column V 

1 InstructionalAide $17.00 $17.75 $18.50 $19.25' $20.00 

2 BehavorialSupportAssistant $19.00 $21.00 $23.00 $25.00 $27.00 

3 Technician $18.00 $19.00 $20.00 $21.00 $22.00 

4 Administrative Assistant $19.50 $20.50 $21.50 $22.50 $23.50 

5 Office Clerk/Secretary $16.00 $16.75 $17.50 $18.25 $19.00 

6 Custodian/Maintenance $16.00 $16.75 $17.50 $18.25 $19.00 

7 Food Services $16.00 $16.75 $17.50 $18.25 $19.00 

MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES 

Classified One-bne Tutor: $17.00 =1-2 students Bachelor Degree: $500 per.year (Only1 recognized) 

Classified Small Group Instructor: $33.00 = 3+ students Associate Degree: $350 per year (Only1recognized) 

Longevity: $500-6th yr $550-7th yr $600-8th yr $650-9th yr $700-10th yr 

Revised: 9/14/2022 



Northern United Charter Schools Pay Schedule- Effective Dale 07/01/2023 

PROPOSED CERTIFICATED EMPLOYEE PAY SCHEDULE 
220 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column! Column II Column Ill Column IV Column V Column VI Column VII 

Regional Director $85,500 $87,500 $89,5001 $77,500 $79,500 $81,500 $83,500 

2 Director $65,400 $67,400 $69,400 $71,400 $73,400 $75,400 $77,400 

190-220 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED EMPLOYEE 

Row Position Column 1 Column II Column Ill Column IV Column V Column VI Column VII 

1 SchoolPsych./Speech Path. $61,500' $63,500 $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500 $73,500 

2 Counselor $61,500 $63,500 $65,500 $67,500 $69,500 $71,500 $73,500 

3 Coordinator $53,300 $55,300 $57,300 $59,300 $61,300 $63,300 $65,300 

183 DAY CERTIFICATED SALARIED TEACHER 
Row Salary Amount Per Student Amount (non- center based~ 

1 $45,000 $1,800peryearperstudent 

2 $47,000 $1,880 peryearper student 

3 $49,000 $1,960 per year per student 

4 $51,000 $2,040 peryear per student 

5 $53,000 $2,120 peryearper student 

6 $55,000 $2,200 per year per student 

7 $57,000 $2,280 peryearperstudent 

8 $59,000 $2,360 peryearperstudent 

9 $61,000 $2,440 per year per student 

10 $63,000 $2,520 per year per student 

it $65,000 $2,600 per year per student 

12 $67,000 $2,680 per year perstudent 

13 $69,000 $2,760 per year per student 

14 $71,000 $2,840 per year per student 

15 $73,000 $2,920 peryear perstudent 

MISCELLANEOUS PAY TYPES 
Substitute Teacher: $245/day (7hr) or $35/hour Masters Degree:$1000 per year (Only1 recognized) 

Certificated One-On-One Tutor: $17.50=1-2 students 23/24 STRS Post Retirement Earnings Limit: $50,655 

CertlfcatedSmall Group Instructor: $35.00=3+students 

Longevity: $500-6th yr I$550.7th yr $600.8th yr $650.9th yr I$7oo-loth yr 



 

Agenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.8 Approval of Briceland Learning Center Overnight Field Trip to Oregon 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information andlor Statement of Need: 
Per our liability insurance, CharterSafe, the Board must approve overnight field trips. This field trip is for 
the 6th grade students who attend Briceland Learning Center. They are going to Cave Junction, Medford 
and Ashland. 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett 



 

 

 

 
 

  

 
 

 

 
  

 

   

  
  

Stu( ir -t~ 

~,'flIoc•ti 

(u/11"i^x rtN S 

Northern United Charter Schools E 4' ; hk--
Reid Trip 'equest F.rm c y' ()re.sft 

JaS'V~{ 

N 

Teacher: e>-sr' (7S, Date of Request: -~> 1i i_Ldp J 

Learning Center (if applicable): f -„ 1 _ .Y ~.~rr~ CJ 
Date(s) of Trip: of Trip: Day: ! Out-of-County: $( Overnight:, )( 

_t'tictrt
t' .. y /

j 

Purpose: eta 
fr`V~ryi7'x~ 

Destination: 

Number of Students: Number of Adult Chaperones: 

Departure Date & Time: J J'j ` I 4Uv Expected arrival time at destination: 5/1.9 7_ )jYrr — 
~.y,;F{4 r~ct s 

Other Stops & Times: J. ,..1t. c71. .. . ' A~` 1 tii'11G r _ ha~cs~?~,~r2. 
tct 

Return Date & TinTi e: ~
'(:
rI 

Mode of Transportation: 

Cost C',.`~^-~;°c-PG~1 ~ r~Olz,~~j Other Costs: 
(submit purchase request or PAR as necessary) 

Teacher Signature: Date:1 

Charter Du-ectorloesignee Signature: Lam— Date:AJ~~ 
"All overnight field trips require Northern United Charter Schools Board approval prior to the field trip. 

*School Board Approval: Date: 

*Please have Overnight Field Trip Forms in Charter Office at least one month before planned event. Include detailed 
agenda, updated driver's forms, all student excursion waiver forms. Incomplete packets will not be considered for 
approval. 

The Field Trip Request form must be submitted to the Charter Office for administrative approval. 
Email to debbisholes@nucharters.org, or 
Mail to: 2120 Campton Road, Ste. H, Eureka, CA 95503 Attention: Debbi 
Please send in form one week before planned Day Field Trip. 

All adults driving students of the Charter School are required to have a copy of their insurance, driver's 
license, DMV report, and Private Vehicle Form on file at the Charter Office prior to transporting students. 

Note: A fingerprint clearance and background check will be required of all volunteers. Be sure to allow 
enough time. 

Revised: 8/22/22 

mailto:debbisholes@nucharters.org


 6th Grade Trip Itinerary 

Monday May 29th 

Meet in Briceland and try to leave by gam or 10 if that's better for folks. 
Stop in Eureka to get vans (if they haven't been picked up yet). 
Stop along the Smith river for lunch (and maybe exploring). 
Arrive at the Treehouse place outside Cave Junction around 2pm or later, depending on stops on the 
way. 
Maybe go horseback riding at 4:30 or at 6. 
Make dinner. 
Maybe have s'mores at the campfire. 

Tuesday May 30th 

Enjoy in the included breakfast before maybe heading out for the Horseback Ride at 9:30 or the 
Outback adventure at 9am. 
Have lunch. 
Do Zipline adventure at 12:30 till 2:30. 
Have a snack then go check out caves at Cave junction if interested. Or go horseback riding at 4:30 or 
6 if preferred over the morning. 
Make dinner. 
Maybe have s'mores at the campfire. 

Wednesday May 31st 

Enjoy in the included breakfast. 
Get packed up and head out by 10 or so. 
Head to Grant's Pass for lunch and tour at Glass Forge. 
Should be done with this by about 2 or sooner. There is time to explore this first half of the day. 
Next to the Jackson Wellsprings where we will rent the space for our private use 3-4:30. 
Afterwards check into our airbnb, make dinner, chill out. 

Thursday June 1s` 

Make breakfast (or go to Crepe place) 
11-1:30 Break room and Mystery room @CrunchTime! In Medford. 
Go back to our place for lunch. 
Around 2:30 or 3 or so head to Ashland to roam and explore (Lithia park, museum, whatever we want) 
before dinner then Shakespeare play (12th Night) at 8pm. 
Head back to airbnb. 

Friday June 2' 

Head home. 
Paul Bunyan/Trees of Mystery on the way back. 



 

Aqenda Item 4. 
ACTION ITEMS TO BE CONSIDERED 

Subject: 
4.9 Selection of Independent Auditor for Fiscal Year 23-24 for NUCS 

Action Requested: 
Approval 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
All districts and charter schools are required to hire an auditing firm to conduct an independent annual 
audit. This is the complete audit of all required areas, including budget, student records, personnel, payroll, 
purchasing, etc. As our previous firm will no longer be auditing schools, we are selecting a new firm, Clifton 
Larson Allen LLP (CLA). This firm audits many charter schools throughout the state. While this is a 
$13,255 increase over the cost of our previous firm, it was the lowest bid we received. 

Fiscal Implications: 
$45,255 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



 

March 10, 2023 

Proposal to provide professional 
auditing and tax services to: 

Northern United Charter Schools 

Prepared by: 
Marlen Gomez, CPA, Principal 
Marlen.gomez@CLAconnect.com 
Direct 626-387-8232 

fl Grnnnnr* rnm 

CPAs I CONSULTANTS WEALTH ADVISORS 

CLA(CliftonLarsonAllen LIP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLArlobal.comjdisclaimer. 
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 

mailto:Marlen.gomez@CLAconnect.com


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Table ofContents 

Transmittal Letter 1 

Qualifications and Experience 2 

Firm overview 2 

Why should Northern United Charter Schools choose CLA? 3 

Relevant industry experience 6 

Office location assigned to the engagement 12 

Peer review report and quality control procedures 13 

Workpaper retention 13 

Federal or state desk or field reviews 13 

Professional ethics and regulatory issues 14 

Litigation 14 

Team Qualifications and Experience 15 

Engagement team experience 15 

Staff license to practice 15 

Continuity of service 16 

Similar Engagements 17 

References 17 

Specific Audit Approach 18 

Seamless assurance advantage: a different way to audit 18 

1. Proposed Segmentation of the engagement 19 

2. Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned 25 

3. Type and extent of analytical procedures 25 

4. Procedures used to understand internal processes and controls 25 

5. Approach to be taken in determining laws and regulations that will be subject to audit test 
work 26 

6. Approach to be taken in drawing audit samples for purposes of tests of compliance 27 

7. Engagement Timeline 27 

Identification of Anticipated Potential Audit Problems 28 

Assistance from client 28 

Fee Considerations 29 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 



29 Professional fees 

Manner of Payment 

Appendix 

A. Engagement team biographies 

B. Peer review report 

30 

31 

31 

34 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAilen LIP 



~T CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 
CLAconnect.com 

Transmittal Letter 
March 10, 2023 

Northern United Charter Schools 
2120 Campton Road, Suite H 
Eureka, CA 95503 

Dear Management and Board of Directors: 

Thank you for inviting us to propose our services to you. We gladly welcome the opportunity to share our 
approach to helping Northern United Charter Schools (the School) meet their need for professional services. The 
enclosed proposal responds to your request for auditing and tax services for the fiscal year ending June 30, 
2023. 

We are confident our proposal not only addresses your requirements in a professional service firm, but also 
demonstrates our strong capabilities to serve charter schools similar to those of the School, developed during 
our more than 20 years of experience serving charter schools since their inception, as well as our more than 60-
year history of working with nonprofits organizations. 

CLA is focused on delivering an exceptional level of knowledge, insight, and industry experience. As our clients' 
most trusted business advisor, we: 

Take a genuine interest in your opportunities and challenges 
o Proactively work with you to develop approaches based on a deep understanding of your business and 

industry 
o Address your organization's financial challenges through our national, local, and global resources 

Continually strive to better your organization, the nonprofit industry, the communities in which we work 
and live, the accounting profession, and ourselves 

We are eager to work with you and welcome the chance to present our proposal to the Board ofDirectors or 
entire management team.If you have any questions about our offerings, please do not hesitate to contact me 
via the information below. 

Sincerely, 

CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 

Marlen Gomez, CPA 
Principal 
626-387-8232 

marlen.gomez(a~CLAconnect.com 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP I 1 

https://marlen.gomez(a~CLAconnect.com
https://CLAconnect.com


Qualifications and Experience 

Firm overview 
CLA exists to create opportunities for our clients, our people, and our communities through industry-focused 
wealth advisory, digital, audit, tax, consulting, and outsourcing services. Our broad professional services allow us 
to serve clients more completely — from startup to succession and beyond. 

Our professionals are immersed in the industries they serve and have specialized knowledge of their operating 
and regulatory environments. With more than 8,500 people in nearly 130 U.S. locations, and a global vision, we 
promise to know you and help you. 

8,500+ 
PEOPLE 

130 
NEARLY 130 U.S.LOCATIONS 

AN INDEPENDENT 
NETWORY. MEMBER OF 

CLA Global 

It takes balance 
With CLA by your side, you can find everything you need in one firm. Professionally or personally, big or small, 
we can help you discover opportunities and bring balance to get you where you want to go. 

Great
Place 
To 
Work. 
Certified 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 12 



Why should Northern United Charter Schools choose CLA? 
With CLA by your side, you can find everything you need in one firm. 
We know your industry, and we want to know you. 

Need help getting started? We can provide resources. 
Want to improve your performance and results? We assemble 
the right team for you. 
Planning for a leadership transition? CLA has the tools you need. Opportunity 

Wheel 
}yerk(orccand 

recluking 

Support at every turn 

You can expect: Governance an 
regulations 

g A proposed team of professionals carefully selected for 
compatibility with the School's needs and circumstances — Your 
service team understands the strategic, operational, and regulatory issues impacting your organization. 
These professionals dedicate a substantial percentage of their time assisting similar clients with financial, 
regulatory, and information security matters. 

m Diversity, equity, and inclusion (DEI) — We are dedicated to building a diverse, equitable, and inclusive 
culture that thrives on different beliefs and perspectives. Our DEI team identifies strategies that foster and 
support the many dimensions of diversity within the firm. When we embrace a diverse, equitable, and 
inclusive culture, we can truly know and help each other and our clients — that's how we create 
opportunities together. 

s Commitment to the community — CLA family members bring meaningful social impact through volunteer 
efforts, charitable contributions, service on boards, and a focus on sustainable practices. Our community 
engagement team is bolstered by the diversity and inclusion team and the CLA Foundation — a 
philanthropic organization that has awarded more than $5 million to advance career opportunities in 
communities across the nation. 

® Efficiency — Our goal is to provide exceptional client service at the lowest possible cost. A well-planned and 
well-executed engagement by an experienced service team will minimize disruption to your staff and enable 
timely completion of all deliverables. 
Experience and continuity — Each engagement team member has in-depth industry experience in 
accounting, auditing, or tax matters. We commit the necessary resources to provide quality client service 
and timely report delivery. We have an extensive local and national practice from which to draw resources. 
Fresh perspective — the School can benefit from a fresh look at your business, systems, and processes. You 
will be served by an engagement team with enthusiasm and a desire to develop a strong relationship that 
will help us exceed your expectations. We are confident that our industry experience will reveal new ideas, 
approaches, and opportunities. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 13 



Innovation at CLA 
Artificial intelligence, machine learning, 
cryptocurrencies, and other technologies 
are disrupting the way we all do business. 
Disruption creates the need for innovation; 
innovation is an opportunity to improve 
the way we do our work and interact with 
you. Our entrepreneurial culture requires 
us to embrace change wherever we find it, 
learn from it, and create approaches 
designed to make interactions easier, more 
transparent, and more seamless. 

We use a combination of technical and 
non-technical means to improve efficiency, 
enhance quality, and make your 
experience better. 

As your organization continues to 
innovate, we're doing the same by 
continually increasing our knowledge of you and understanding of your industry so we can help you address the 
business issues you face. 

novation at GL1 s a =urpo`seiu'lgap roae1o o'b"lem at=~transto.~,;
eebnolo_ : oBette experLieI1ces or onrjbents_ 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAfen LIP 14=C~b 



The CLA Seamless Assurance Advantage 

The CLA Seamless Assurance Advantage (SAA) is an innovative approach to auditing that utilizes leading 
technologies, analytics, and audit methods to help solve client problems and create a seamless experience. 

S'AAis unlike any conventional audit 
process.SAA doesnotdepend on 
physical location, it reducesthe time our 
professionals spend onsite, creates 
fewer disruptions, enables more efficient 
use.•of resources (yours and ours),and 
allows for more impactful interactions 
with your people. 

'The CLA Seamless Assurance 
Advantage is a creative 
solution thahvas mutually 
beneficial ...and was'amore 
efficient use of both parties' 
'timeand resources." 

yourorgb~ir zat(~rt ;tnstghts,~E?a{,-~ifiei 
poss[bleca(~~noytroomein~Cx~o~.t.~ 
umeasureperformance,;fin ~ rice,: 
cis,on rdagir g4 uiderstandyoUiand 

[npe~tRbye apportunitips 

CF A Seanil 

IAYNEArKlMS. SENIJ 
iRECrOR FINA(4CE~ 
1D(~S~ f2Y 7LSSOC14Tf9t' 



Relevant industry experience 

Nonprofit industry experience 
the School will be served by CLA's dedicated nonprofit group, a team focused on providing high-quality 
accounting, auditing, tax, and other services to nonprofits like yours. Members of CLA's nonprofit group focus 
almost exclusively on serving nonprofit organizations, so they have the experience and commitment to fully 
understand your challenges and opportunities. 

Nonprofit organizations are a dynamic, unique area of accounting, and 'require constant attention and 
monitoring. Our knowledge of your' industry is crucial to offering actionable activities. As a firm with more than 
60 years of experience, serving more than 9,000 nonprofit clients, we possess an in-depth understanding of your 
challenges and are able to respond promptly and effectively to help meet them. 

Nc!PAI.S. 

:PROFESSION2,800+ 1,200+ 
MEMBERSHIPS AND FOUNDATIONS RELIGIOUS 

ASSOCIATIONS ORGANIZATIONS' 
PROVIDINGAUDIE T 

•DUEDILIGENCE. 
INTEGRATION.ANC 

SOCIALSERVICE PRIVATE AND ,CONSULTING =. 
AGENCIES. INDEPENDENTSCHOOLS 

Industryparticipation 

CLA's role in industry education as a thought leader and industry speaker translates to benefits to the School: 
you will gain insight into what changes might be ahead for your field, enabling you to plan accordingly. CLA hosts 
nationally sponsored trade events, and our team of nonprofit professionals is sought after, both as educators 
and as experienced speakers who are invited to speak and teach at major,professional events by leading trade 
associations. 

CLA's assurance and advisory principals are national leaders on several standard-setting bodies. Several have 
assisted with the writing of the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) practice and audit 
guides specifically for nonprofit organizations, chaired technical boards, and led state CPA organizations. Many 
of our professionals gather client thoughts and submit responses to the Financial Accounting Standards Board 
(FASB). As participants in these state and national standard-setting bodies, our professionals are on the cutting 
edge of new developments that affect you. Our work in these emerging areas gives you an advantage in 
planning ahead. A sampling of industry organizations and regulatory bodies that our nonprofit services team 
members are active in includes: 

• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants 
s American Society of Association Executives 
w Center for Nonprofit Advancement A[CRA 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP i 6 



' Council on Foundations 
Financial Accounting Standards Board 

a Humentum (formerly InsideNGO) 
® Internal Revenue Service 
a National Association of Professional Women 
e National Council of Nonprofits 
o The Center for Association Leadership (Center) 

Governmental experience 

CIA offers the credibility, reputation, and resources of a leading professional services firm — without sacrificing 
the small-firm touch. We bring unsurpassed levels of technical excellence, commitment, and dedication to our 
clients, which have made us one of the most successful professional service firms serving governmental entities. 
Our strong reputation for serving state and local government units provides the School the confidence in their 
decision to select CIA as their professional service provider. 

CIA has one of the largest governmental audit and consulting practices in the country, serving more than 4,100 
governmental' clients nationwide. Regulated industry clients represent approximately one-quarter of all firm-
wide revenue, and each of the governmental services team members are well versed in the issues critical to 
complex governmental entities. 

Our professionals have deep, technical experience in serving governmental entities. As a professional service 
firm experienced in serving state and local units of government, we are very aware of the financial and legal 
compliance requirements that government officials are faced with daily. This creates complexities and service 
issues within a unique operational and regulatory environment. Because of our experience, we have become 
adept at providing our clients with insights in this environment not typical of other professional service firms. 

NREVENUE 

YEARSINBUSINESS PROFESSIONALS. 

PROVIDING:CONSULTING:AND OUTSOURCING. 
AUDIT.TAX, ANDDIGITAL SOLUTIONS 

We differ from other national firms in that our corporate practice focuses on the needs of non-SEC clients, 
allowing us to avoid the workload compression typically experienced by firms that must meet public School's 
SEC filing deadlines. CIA is organized into industry teams, affording our clients specialized industry-specific 
knowledge supplemented by valuable local service and insight. Therefore, the School will benefit from working 
with members of our state and local government services team who understand the issues and environment 
critical to governmental entities. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 17 



  

 

Size of firm's nonprofit and governmental audit staff 

CLA has large nonprofit (more than 740 professionals) and governmental (more than 
600) audit and consulting practices across the country and brings extensive experience 
providing a variety of such services to clients similar to the School. Our nonprofit and 
state and local government teams serve more than 13,000 nonprofit and governmental 
engagements nationwide, including numerous charter schools and school boards. In 
addition, we perform single audits for hundreds of organizations annually, ranking top in 
the nation for the number of single audits performed by any CPA firm. 

Charter school experience 
CLA understands that educators and administrators like those in the School, value innovation and creative 
thinking in the pursuit of your goals; so does CLA. 

Our professionals have been serving and learning from charter schools since the first authorizing laws were 
passed in 1991. We combine this deep understanding of today's educational environment with more than 50 
years of finance and operational experience, bringing a fresh perspective to the challenges you face every day. 
CLA's Government Practice has professionals that serve as charter school practitioners that can help you master 
the business end of your work so you can advance your efforts on what matters most — your students. We 
understand the School's concerns are: 

a Limited resources with a need for specialized skills and experience 
Managing to varying funding formulas 
Managing increasing costs, including health care, aging buildings, and technologyupgrades : 

a Complying with financial reportingand regulatory requirements 
a. Protecting against threats to data, privacy, and system security 
a Finding new ways to operate more effectively and, efficiently 
a .Managingoperations and budgets on insufficient per-pupil subsidies 

CIA helps by providing: 

Audit, review, and compilation of financial staterrients 
T.ax planningand compliance 

p a gBusiness~ooperations strate yes for~accountin ,and fiscal~departmentsg~ ;, 
` "TStra`tegic,and financial consulting` _• 

s "Information.security ' 
+• internal audit 

~.Riskassessments 
Employee benefit'plan consulting and,administration 

..•+Executive search ; 
Training and;educational seminars 

a Financial statements '^" 

ra •Budget development and management 
a _ Cloud-basedfinanciaLsystem;design and implementation i 

©2022 cliftonLarsonAllen LIP 18 



  

Single audit experience 
CLA has become the national leader in providing audit, tax, and many other financial services to entities similar 
to the School. Our client portfolio of nonprofit, government, and health care institutions represents nearly half 
of the firm's total revenues. The chart below illustrates CLA's experience in serving organizations that receive 
federal funds and demonstrates our firm's dedication to serving the government and nonprofit industry. CLA 
performs the largest number ofsingle audits in the United States. We audited nearly$278 billion dollars in 
federalfunds in 2021. 

NUMBER OF SINGLE AUDITS PERFORMED* 

CLA 1,668 

Etde Baitly 876 

FORVIS 746 

Ptante 8Moran 674 

Baker Tilly 665 

Wipfli 549 

RSM 454 

CohnReznick 388 

BDO 352 *The Information for the firms above was pulled from the 

KPMG 325 
Federal Audit Clearinghouse for audits ror fiscal year ends 
between January 1, 2021— December 31.2021. 

In the current environment of increased oversight and new federal funding being available through the 
Coronavirus Aid, Relief, and Economic Security (CARES) Act and the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) in 
response to the COVID-19 pandemic, it is more important than ever to find qualified auditors who have 
significant experience with federal grants specific to the School and can enhance the quality of the School's 
single audit. Therefore, the single audit will be performed by a team of individuals who are managed by 
personnel who specialize in single audits in accordance with OMB's Uniform Guidance and who can offer both 
knowledge and quality for the School. As part of our quality control process, the'single audit will be reviewed by 
a firm Designated Single Audit Reviewer. 

Single AuditResource Center (SARC) Award SingIe AuditCLA received the Single Audit Resource Center (SARC) Award for 
Excellence in Knowledge, Value, and Overall Client Satisfaction. RC Resource Center 
SARC's award recognizes audit firms that provide an outstanding 
service to their clients based on feedback received from an independent survey. 

The survey queried more than 10,000 nonprofit and government entities about the knowledge of their auditors, 
the value of their service, and overall satisfaction with their 2021fiscal year-end audit. The SARC award 
demonstrates CLA's dedication to serving the government and nonprofit industry and maintaining the most 
stringent regulatory requirements in those sectors. 

00 n`eem r tie = erlell"eeC1 I erto`rm~nslrgle~aue lids an. 
h. Sp~cifi ro i'nisinwl zch aeahaolved , o ~ hi ben% 

from ~S eX. er1cnce care 

=C~b ©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 19 



Nonprofit tax experience 
CLA prepares more 9905 than the majority of the top ten firms across the 
United States based on data obtained from CauselQ. We share what we've 
learned from our experiences with our tax-exempt clients to keep them 
aware of potential tax issues. We will share these perspectives and insights 
throughout the year, not just at tax filing time. 

8;000}Tax laws and regulations for nonprofit organizations are complex. Federal, 
xederal. 

state, and local tax laws affecting the School create a complicated and ever- 1?oroxsggo 
Annuallychanging landscape which is under the watchful eye of the IRS and state 

taxing authorities. In addition, your form 990s are available for public 
inspection, making them accessible to a variety of stakeholders and 
interested persons. With CIA, the School will get a firm that: 

w Has extensive experience in preparing 990, 990-T, and state tax returns, 
including the required schedules 

* Has working knowledge of the nonprofit community's accounting and tax needs 
m Offers a streamlined, efficient approach to information return preparation using CLA 990 Exchange 

Is diligent in meeting deadlines to avoid late filing and other tax penalties 

The table below demonstrates the depth of CLA's experience serving tax-exempt organizations: 

Firm Numbe:Seryed 

s 

Forvis 4,17,4''. 

*The list is based on a database of approximately 1,126,000 nonprofit filed Forms 990 (filers with annual revenue greater 
than $50,000), which is maintained by CauselQ. The totals do not include 990N and other nonprofits that do not need to file 
such as religious organizations. Therefore, the numbers listed above do not include all nonprofits served by CIA. 
** CIA count includes legacy Blum Shapiro count, acquired in 2021. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP i 10 



 

 

 
     

National nonprofit tax team 

We have assembled a nationwide team of nonprofit tax professionals who hold advanced degrees in finance, 

business administration, taxation, and law. These professionals have extensive knowledge of local, state, 

national, and international tax issues and laws and constantly monitor for tax law changes, court decisions, and 

pending legislation and regulations. For example, in past sessions of the Maryland General Assembly, local 

members of our tax department were invited to testify before committees regarding state tax legislation under 

consideration. 

We share these insights with our clients in the form of regular articles, webinars, and roundtable discussions. In 

addition, our professionals have broad experience representing organizations under examination by the IRS and 

state taxing authorities. We leverage that experience to provide you with complete, accurate, and transparent 

tax filings designed to minimize the risk of being selected for such an examination. 

Examples of our nonprofit experience include: 

Unrelated.Business 

income (UBl)' 

Alternative 
nvestments and 

Foreign Activities 

Deferredu -
Compensation,, 

EmployeeBene 
Expense ~k 

Reimbursemen 

Unrelated business activities can generate.additional filing requirements, 
increase.jecordkeeping burdens, and evenJeopardize your tax-exempt status. 
Traditional activities include advertising,°rent from debt-financed property;,., 

administrative services, partnership.:investments; sale ofinventory,,and:career 
cenfer job listings. We will consult with and advise you'egafding revenue that. 

causes UBI, expense allocations, tracking of net operating losses, and how to. 

protect-your organization's, tax exemption. 

.
omplex alternative investments can~'create:additional filing requirements, taxi 

obligations,and tax'credit opportunities., Investments, programs, Eand ^ 
expenditures outsideof the UnitediStates~can generate additiona(information 
reporting on ;theForm;990,as well as additional filings.We are available to . 

~& ~` "~~. 
=consult

,~' 
onsuch
z investments and activities before the transactionsare ~entere 

intoso thatyou will<be=well informed as to the potential tax.andreporting 
consequences. 

We effectively explain the complex regulations under l,RC Section 457,and;= 
40.9(A).affecting:deferredcompensation. arrangements. ,We will consultwithjr 
you regarding how your organization and your employees are impacted. 

'e c 

'e can assist.you identifying taxablem-randsnontaxableabenefits for your 
employees. Proper reporting is essential both purposesandtop payroll t x 

"~.3.`:{a'~a"*#u^p~, p'YA^~x~m'.Y,~"(, ~"~p',.r ,~",•`~•^,'~A' ,`v`-,=~r
avoid excise.taxes,-for. incomplete disclosureaona orm990.W.ecan help you

M`7G°`_'si~xawFr..p. .r.. 4"~e'pHt~ 3` ~ Se~ 
designrgperlly design;:anaccountable plan for .expensegreimbur~sements;and 

ocument retention 

©2022 cliftonLarsonAllen LLP 111 

https://filings.We


 

  
  

   
  

 

 

Exemption from federal income tax does not automatically create exemption 
fromstate and local taxes. Many nonprofit organ,iiations must comply with 
state tax requirements for unrelated:business income tax, real estate tax,State and LocalTaxes 
personal;prgperty tax, sales and use tax, and state,registration. Our SALT(SALT) 
professionalscan help you identify your ̀ organizaton's nexus.to nonresident 
states, comply with filing requirements, and generate-voluntary disclosure 
agreements where necessary. 

Many nonprofitsattracta worldwide employee base make honorarium 
payments to nonresident individuals;reimburse for international travel and 
living expense, and makepayments oraward grants to nonresidents.Such 
activities of en createadditional;reporting;sand isclosure`:requirements, and 
significant complexities exist.Our team of"internationaltaxprofessionalsam. -fia"'~' sad; sa" ,~ a^ t g'~i` m ~.P•_ =q,~.uo.._.works withh;our,- network~ .of internationalaffiliatestohelpn _you^~ "gfro-c„cest y ~ Y

4~F •„~G es1' r-_ ux~ 4 ~;:' $spvF +:"~"' „`v.~' . ~=8..m:~ ~ tx v ;#d¢~•e, Maunderstand°and comply with your filing;obligations both inside an"d outside; 
the United`States. 

We can assist you with worker classification, employment tax=auUits, and 
Payroll and guidelines for compliance reporting. We can provide guidance and advice 
Employment,Taxes regarding the treatment of signing bonuses,severance'payments, early 

retirement, royalties;, and settlement payments. 

Recent changes tothe Internal Revenue Code impact nonprofit organizations
:.-. 

~UVe can help you understand how the newalaw:affects you.~UVe,>can also help«; 
you understand h'ow' the Supreme Court`recently overturned the ong 

..~` >, ~~+~-.rte ,
standing"pltysical'spresence"physical n~;stta'ndard«and how your provisio ofagoodsaan 
services°in"accordance'with:.your missonEan`create "economic nexus" wit 
- `her states 

We can assist you withidentifying and reporting lobbying and political 
activity, accounting for charitable fundraising events, reporting gamingMiscellaneousTax. 
activities, complying with the requirements for writtenacknowledgement ofReporting'' 
donations, maintaining a group ezemption:for subordinates;structuring your 
membership fees and benefits, and a wide variety of relevant issues 

location assigned to the engagement 
The School will be served by our industry-specialized engagement team located in our Glendora office. We have 
provided the address to our Glendora office, below. 

CLA,Glendora 
2210 East Route 66 
Glendora, CA 91740 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP i 12 

https://nexus.to


Peer review report and quality control procedures 
In the most recent peer review report, dated November 2022, we received a rating ofpass, which is the most 
positive report a firm can receive. We are proud of this accomplishment and its strong evidence of our 
commitment to technical excellence and quality service. The full report along with the related acceptance letter 
are provided in Appendix B of this proposal. This quality controlreview includedareview ofspecific 
government engagements. 

In addition to an external peer review, we have implemented an intensive internal quality control system to 
provide reasonable assurance that the firm and our personnel comply with professional standards and 
applicable legal and regulatory requirements. Our quality control system includes the following: 

A quality control document that dictates the quality control policies of our firm. In many cases, these 
policies exceed the requirements of standard setters and regulatory 'bodies. Firm leadership promotes and 
demonstrates a culture of quality that is pervasive throughout the firm's operations. To monitor our 
adherence to our policies and procedures, and to foster quality and accuracy in our services, internal 
'inspections are performed annually. 
Quality control standards as prescribed by the AICPA. The engagement principal is involved in the planning, 
fieldwork, and post-fieldwork review. In addition, an appropriately experienced professional performs a risk-
based second review of the engagement prior to issuance of'the reports. 

n Hiring decisions and professional development programs designed so personnel possess the competence, 
capabilities, and commitment to ethical principles, including independence, integrity, and objectivity, to 
perform our services with due professional care. 
An annual internal inspection program to monitor compliance with CLA's quality control policies. 
Workpapers from a representative sample of engagements are reviewed and improvements to our practices 
and processes are made, if necessary, based on the results of the internal inspection. 

o Strict adherence to the AICPA's rules of professional conduct, which specifically require maintaining the 
confidentiality of client records and information. Privacy and trust are implicit in the accounting profession, 
and CLA strives to act in a way that will honor the public trust. 
A requirement that all single audit engagements be reviewed by a designated single audit reviewer, 
thereby confirming we are in compliance with the standards set forth in the Uniform Guidance. 

Workpaper retention 
Workpapers will be maintained for at least a seven year period and will be available for examination by 
authorized representatives of the board or directors, internal audit staff, and by authorized representatives of 
regulatory personnel, subject to professional ethics requirements. Significant records are.stored in one of our 
secure Master Record Repositories per the engagement type. Upon the receipt of a request for retrieval, an 
appropriate review format will be determined based on the scope of the examination. 

Federal or state desk or field reviews 
CLA has been subject to several federal and state desk reviews by state oversight agencies during the past three 
years, and we have resolved all findings. In addition, our government audits are subject to review by each 
agency's Office of Inspector General, as well as the U.S. Government Accountability Office, and we have also 
resolved all findings identified in those reviews. 

©2022 CliftonlarsonAllen LIP 113 



Professional ethics and regulatory issues 
From time to time, individuals in the firm are parties to an inquiry from a regulatory or ethics body. In all cases 

the individual, with the firm's backing, shall cooperate in providing the information required to respond 

appropriately to the inquiry. 

Thefirm andprofessionals within thefirmpresently do nothave any regulatory or ethics inquiries outside the 

normalcourse ofourpractice. 

Litigation 
From time to time, the firm is a defendant in lawsuits involving alleged professional malpractice. In all cases, the 

firm believes that it has a strong position and intends to defend it vigorously. Should the ultimate outcome be 

unfavorable, however, net of the deductible provisions of the firm's malpractice insurance, all cases are 

expected to be fully covered by insurance and will not have a material impact on the firm or its ability to 

perform these services. 

Moreover, in those cases where claims have been resolved by settlement (the vast majority of our cases), the 

firm is typically subject to confidentiality agreements that prohibit the disclosure of information regarding those 
matters. Disclosure by the firm of any details about those matters could invalidate the settlement agreements. 

©2022 cliftonLarsonAllen LIP 114 



 

 

Team Qualifications and Experience 

Engagement team experience The most important 
An experienced engagement team has been aligned to provide 11o i resoureeanybusiness has is 
you with the most value. The team members have performed I eo — the rightpeople— 9hfipeople. 
numerous engagements of this nature and can commit the 
resources necessary to provide top quality service throughout the engagement. Following are our proposed 
management team members: 

Marlen Gomez, CPA Client relationship and'engagement principal. 12+ years. 

Victoria Sprague` Engagement senior„ 

Additional staff_, We will assign additional staffto your engagement based'on your needs and, their 
experience providing services to clients similar to the School. 

Detailed biographies are available in Appendix A of this proposal. 

Staff license to practice 
CLA is licensed to practice public accounting in the state of California. All assigned key professional staff are 
licensed certified public accountants. A majority of states, including Tennessee and Texas, have adopted mobility 
legislation — which is a practice privilege that generally permits a licensed CPA in good standing from a 
substantially equivalent state to practice outside of their principal place of business without obtaining another 
license. 

All assigned professional staff have complied with governmental qualification standards, including governmental 
continuing education requirements. 

Commitment to continuing professional education 
With one of the largest regulated industry groups in the nation, CLA is committed to providing regular and 
robust training to our nonprofit and government practitioners. We hold regular Nonprofit and Governmental 
Accounting and Single Audit updates throughout the year. All of our staff assigned to the School audit will have 
the required Yellow Book (Government Auditing Standards) CPE. 

©2022 CliftontarsonAllen LLP 115 



Continuity ofservice 
We are committed to providing continuity throughout this engagement. It is our policy to maintain the same 
staff throughout an engagement, providing maximum efficiency and keeping the learning curve low. With a 
solid, steady engagement team, each year brings the additional benefits of trust and familiarity. We are also 
flexible in exploring alternative strategies to non-mandatory rotation policies. 

In any business, however, turnover is inevitable. If and when it happens, we will provide summaries of suggested 
replacements and will discuss re-assignments prior to finalizing. We have a number of qualified staff members 
to provide the School with quality service over the term of the engagement. 

CIA is committed to maintaining high staff retention rates, which we believe are a strong indicator of service 
quality. High retention rates also indicate that our staff members have the resources they need to perform their 
tasks and maintain a positive work/life balance. 

©2022 CliftonlarsonAllen LIP 116 



 

 

  

 

  

  
 

Similar Engagements 

References 
CLA offers its clients the best of two worlds — a firm with national experience, complemented by a team 

dedicated to accessibility and responsiveness. We are pleased to provide you with the following references, who 

can describe their experience in greater detail. 

Client Contact 

'one N'iSmber .1 Email 

Address 

ervices;Prouide 

ClientContact 

one=Number3~_Emai' 

Address 

Clieht Contact 

oneN,u'mber , 

Address 

"Anna Goldring, Executive,Director 

AGoIdS~rng@Ialeaclerslip:or w: 

fi 

26.70 Griffin AvenueLosAngeles; CA 90031 
~,'-y`''

°~.'~"-"~''~'.; - ,"hr„~; : ~.r'.yp'~'v `_''~~,a•.: 
~' "~„`-~~~ 'r~ "~ "~a~~t'~ga'g -~#t xrR" ~~~`~~r•":Sri"v^t's ~~¢-

offinancialistatements,for'the past fifteen years most recently the 
iscal year ng6%30%2022 in`taccordance,ewith FASB=generally accepted 

.i 

auditing standards and Uniform Guidance 

Christina Vogel, ChiefrrOpetating Officer 

323-25O23~75~ £Vogel@wearesynergy:orlVii.. 
xSam+3M s2,.:~..v.- u.&:::."»r~ 4 i -:2t_~ a " 

PO Box 789.99; Los Angeles, CA 90016 

Audit of:financialstatements for'the{past'eight
wt

inaccordancefiscal earendin 630 2022 in~ ' ~wif 
g~ ~~`-F""ah ~` '-` ;.wiii±sr~Cp~,'§ 3'"~ ,',y3q„r,auditing„standards'andwUniform Guidance 

LaChelle Carter; Director of Finance 

410=949-0638 lacarter@calca.conneetionsacatl'emy.or 

33272 Valle Road,San Juan Capistrano,aCA_92675' 

Audit offinnciaf statementsfor thepa tfi`ftenyears mostrecently t 
..&~*:~-'~'~r.~,""~+'~.~','

fiscalyear e ding'6/30/2022,,,in accord with FASB, generally accepted 
auditing standards andUniform Guidance~ y 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 117 

mailto:lacarter@calca.conneetionsacatl'emy.or


 

Specific Audit Approach 

Seamless assurance advantage: a different way to audit 
Many organizations view an audit as a requirement that doesn't contribute to their overall operations or value. 

At CLA, we believe an audit should be an annual check-up that gives you insight into your organization, allowing 

you to take advantage of opportunities and improve your operations. 

Our industry experience makes it easier - CLA auditors are industry aligned, making our audit process fast and 

smooth. We focus on operational efficiency and leverage our industry experience to bring you meaningful 

insights that go beyond compliance requirements. A dedicated team of professionals will listen to your goals and 

concerns, then work with you to navigate industry pressures, changing markets, and complex' standards, all with 

a common goal to drive your business toward success. 

Your time has value - We recognize that you and your team's day is filled with competing priorities and constant 

distractions. We elevate your experience by utilizing a variety of communication tools, such,as a web-based 

document portal, video conferencing, email, and phone calls, to keep everyone informed and on track. These 

tools provide ultimate flexibility so that you can choose where and how your audit is performed. In contrast to a 

traditional engagement, where a team spends weeks on site at your location, our Seamless Assurance 

Advantage focuses on having the right team members on your engagement and isn't dependent upon any 

physical locations. 

A simple transition - We recognize changing accounting firms presents an opportunity as well as a challenge. 

Our approach deliberately and effectively minimizes the impact of transition. 

We select a team experienced in 4 ." 
transitioning new clients to provide 

p an effective briidge r 

000 
r c 1M We mitigate 

onboarding 
issues. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 118 



No surprises - We will provide the School with a no surprises approach to our services, based on frequent and 
timely communication and clarity around roles and expectations. If issues arise during your audit, we engage the 
right people in a frank discussion to resolve them. 

Significant involvement of principals and managers - Because our principals and managers are directly involved 
in your engagement, we can proactively identify significant issues and resolve them with your management. We 
believe that your time is best spent with key decision makers so that you can ask clarifying questions, discuss 
organizational strategies, and navigate sensitive reporting issues. 

We tailor the audit just for you - While our audit programs provide typical approaches for given audit areas, CIA 
designs a client-specific, risk-based audit approach for each client. We use custom, industry-tailored programs, 
procedures, and tools that are designed specifically to focus on the issues that are applicable to you. 

You'll learn about what we're doing and what we've found in plain, everyday language - We believe our 
services can contribute to better business and administrative practices. By working closely with your staff, CIA 
continuously learns about your organization. This involvement enables us to offer you recommendations for 
improvements in your systems and procedures that are more comprehensive, better understood, and more 
frequently implemented. 

When performing an audit we are sensitive and understanding of the fact that we report to those charged with 
governance. We maintain objectivity and independence to be able to issue our audit opinions. We will act within 
our philosophy of total client service, maintain the professional relationship refined with management, and 
fulfill our responsibilities with the utmost professionalism. 

Year-long support - We encourage your staff to take advantage of our accessibility throughout the year for 
questions that may arise. Our people, working with you and your staff, can provide proactive advice on new 
accounting or GAAP pronouncements and their potential impact; help with immediate problems, including 
answers to brief routine questions; and share insights and guidelines to assist you in planning for your future 
success. 

1. Proposed Segmentation of the engagement 
Financial statement audit approach 

We will conduct our audit in four primary phases, as shown below. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 119 



Phase 1: Planning•and strategy 

The main objective of the planning phase is to identify significant areas and design efficient audit procedures. 

We will accomplish our planning by following the methodology below: 

® Conduct an entrance meeting with the School — Marten Gomez and staff will meet with the School personnel 

to mutually agree on an outline of responsibilities and timeframes. The agenda will include but not be 

limited to: 
c. Establish audit approach and timing Initial audit concerns 

schedule o Concerns of the School's management 

c• Assistance to be provided by the School o Establishment of report parameters and 

personnel timetables 

o Application of generally accepted o Progress reporting process 
accounting principles Establish principal contacts 

Gain an understanding of the operations of the School, including any changes in its organization, 
management style, and internal and external factors influencing the operating environment. We will utilize 
reference materials such as the budget and related materials, organizational charts, manuals and programs, 

financial, and other management information systems 
Identify significant accounts and accounting applications, critical audit areas, significant provisions of laws 

and regulations, and relevant controls over operations 
o Determine the likelihood of effective Information Systems (IS) - related controls 
o Perform a preliminary overall risk assessment 
o Confirm protocol for meeting with and requesting information from relevant staff 
o Establish a timetable for the fieldwork phase of the audit 
e Determine a protocol for using TeamMate Analytics and Expert Analyzer (TeamMate), our data extraction 

and analysis software, to facilitate timely receipt and analysis of reports from management 

Compile an initial comprehensive list of items to be prepared by the School, and establish mutually agreed 
upon deadlines 

We will document our planning through preparation of the following: 

Entity Profile -This profile will help us gain an understanding of the School's activities, organizational 
structure, services, management, key employees, and regulatory requirements. 

a Preliminary Analytical Procedures -These procedures will assist in planning the nature, timing, and extent of 
auditing procedures that will be used to obtain evidential matter. They will focus on enhancing our 
understanding of the financial results and will be used to identify any significant transactions and events 
that have occurred since the last audit date, as well as to identify any areas that may represent specific risks 
relevant to the audit. 

® General Risk Analysis -This will contain our overall audit plan, including materiality calculations, fraud risk 
assessments, overall audit risk assessments, effects of our IS assessment, timing, staffing, client assistance, a 
listing of significant provisions of laws and regulations and other key planning considerations. 

o Account Risk Analysis - This document will contain the audit plan for the financial statements, including risk 
assessment and the extent and nature of testing by assertion. 

a Assurance Information Exchange - CLA utilizes a secure web-based application to request and obtain 
documents necessary to complete client engagements. This application allows clients to view detailed 
information, including due dates for all of the items CLA is requesting. Additionally, clients can attach 
electronic files and add commentary related to the document requests directly on the application. 

One of the key elements in the planning of this audit engagement will be the heavy involvement of principals 
and managers. We will clearly communicate any issues in a timely manner and will be in constant contact with 
you as to what we are finding and where we expect it will lead. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 120. 



We will develop our audit programs during this phase. Utilizing the information we have gathered and the risks 

identified, we will produce an audit program specifically tailored to the School. This program will detail by major 

section the nature and types of tests to be performed. We view our programs as living documents, subject to 

change as conditions warrant. 

Phase 2: Systems evaluation 

During the systems evaluation phase, we will gain an understanding of the internal control structure of the 

School for financial accounting and relevant operations. Next, we will identify control objectives for each type of 
control that is material to the financial statements, and then identify and gain an understanding of the relevant 
control policies and procedures that effectively achieve the control objectives. Finally, we will determine the 
nature, timing, and extent of our control testing and perform tests of controls. This phase of the audit will 
include testing of certain key internal controls: 

® Electronic data, including general and application controls reviews and various user controls 
e Financial reporting and compliance with laws and regulations 

We will test controls over certain key cycles. One audit efficiency initiative is to rely heavily on internal controls 
when appropriate, and to creatively look at internal control testing to make it as efficient as possible. This means 
not routinely performing detailed tests of transactions using large samples. We first seek to identify key 
controls, and then identify possible testing through alternative methods, such as observation, interviews, and 
re-performance. These tests serve not only to gather evidence about the existence and effectiveness of internal 
control for purposes of assessing control risk, but also to gather evidence about the reasonableness of an 
account balance. 

We will also develop our internal control tests to assess the compliance with certain provisions of laws, 
regulations, contracts, and grants for which noncompliance could have a direct and material effect on the 
determination of financial statement amounts. Our use of multi-purpose tests allows us to provide a more 
efficient audit without sacrificing quality. 

Our assessment of internal controls will determine whether the School has established and maintained internal 
controls to provide reasonable assurance that the following objectives are met: 

® Transactions are properly recorded, processed, and summarized to permit the preparation of reliable 
financial statements and to maintain accountability over assets 

® Assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
s Transactions are executed in accordance with laws and regulations that could have a direct and material 

effect on the financial statements 

We will finalize our audit programs during this phase. We will also provide an updated Prepared by Client Listing 
based on our test results and our anticipated substantive testing. 

During the internal control phase, we will also perform a review of general and application Information Systems 
(IS) controls for the applications that are significant to financial statements to conclude whether IS general 
controls are properly designed and operating effectively and consider application controls as part of the internal 
control assessment in the financial statement audit. Our strategy for the IS review of the applications will involve 
reviewing all the general control activities, including the computerized and manual processes. We will determine 
the scope of work by applying the concepts of materiality and risk assessment to effectively reduce examination 
inefficiencies. When planning this examination, we will gain an understanding of the School's operations by 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 21 



reviewing its current controls and control objectives as documented and will also review prior years' audit work 
and the status of corrective actions. 

Based on our preliminary review, we will perform an initial risk assessment of each critical element in each 
general control category, as well as an overall assessment of each control category. We will then proceed 
to assess the significant computer-related controls. 

For IS-related controls we deem to be ineffectively designed or not operating as intended, we will gather 
sufficient evidence to support appropriate findings and will provide recommendations to improve internal 
controls. For those IS controls we deem to be effectively designed, we will perform testing to determine if they 
are operating as intended through a combination of procedures, including observation, inquiry, inspection, and 
re-performance. 

Phase 3: Testing and analysis 

The extent of our substantive testing will be based on results of our internal control tests. it has been our 
experience that similar clients often have a system of internal controls that, with appropriately designed tests 
and correlation to account balances, can be used to limit the extent of account balance substantiation testing. 

Audit sampling will be used only in those situations where it is the most effective method of testing. Before 
deciding to sample, we will consider all possible approaches and audit techniques. Items where, in our 
judgment, acceptance of some sampling risk is not justified will be examined 100%. These may include unusual 
items or items for which potential misstatements could individually equal or exceed tolerable error. 

After identifying individually significant or unusual items, we will decide on the audit approach for the remaining 
balance of items by considering tolerable error and audit risk. This may include (1) testing a sample of the 
remaining balance; (2) lowering the previously determined threshold for individually significant items to increase 
the percent of coverage of the account balance; or (3) applying analytical procedures to the remaining balance. 
When we elect to sample balances, we will use TeamMate to efficiently control and select our samples. 

Our workpapers during this phase will clearly document our work as outlined in our audit programs. We will also 
provide the School with status reports during audit fieldwork. As in all phases of the audit, we will be in 
communication with the School to determine that all identified issues are resolved in a timely manner. We will 
also hold a final exit conference with the School to summarize the results of our fieldwork and review significant 
findings. 

Phase 4:Reporting andfollow up 

Reports to management will include oral and/or written reports regarding: 

Independent Auditor's Report 
• Independent Auditor's Report on Internal Control over financial reporting and on compliance and other 

matters based on an audit of Financial Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards 

® Independent Auditor's Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program, Report on Internal Control 
Over Compliance, and Report on the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards Required by the Uniform 
Guidance 

o Management Letter 
o Written Communication to Those Charged with Governance,, which includes the following areas: 

o Our responsibility under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America 
Changes in significant accounting policies or their application 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 122, 



 

S.,; Unusual transactions 
Management judgments and accounting estimates 
Significant audit adjustments 
Other information in documents containing the audited financial statements 
Disagreements with the School 

t.) the School's consultations with other accountants 
Major issues discussed with management prior to retention 
Difficulties encountered in performing the audit 
Fraud or illegal acts 

S.; 

Once the final reviews of working papers and financial statements are completed, which is a process that 
actually starts while the fieldwork is in process, our opinion, the financial statements, and management letter 
will be issued. 

The School will be provided a draft of any comments that we propose to include in the management letter, 
enabling you to review the comments for accuracy prior to final release. Any items that come to our attention 
that are not what we consider major items may be discussed verbally with management and not included in the 
management letter. Our management letter will include items noted during our analysis ofyour operations. 

We will also make a formal presentation of the results of the audit to those charged with governance, if 
requested. 

Single audit approach 
We will conduct our single audit in three primary phases, as shown below. Please note this is an abbreviated 
approach. Our detailed approach can be provided upon request. 

the`risk assessment.and"planning phase will encompassthe overalls 
planningstage of the single audit engagement. During this phase, we 

will work closely with the School's management determine thattoPhase:'i 
risk;programs endall,clusters,of programs`are properly identified and 

Planning rated for determination of the major programsfor testing. We will 
alsoreviewthe forms and programs utilize&in,the prior year°to 
determine the'extent of any changes vVhich are required. 

We will re-perform the steps in the preliminary assesshent and,Phase°3 $, 
planning"stage oncethe final Schedule ofExpenditures,of'Fed'eral

FinaIAssessment Awards is received to determine if additional major programs were;
& Reporting identified. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP i 23 



Agreed-upon procedures approach 
Throughout the engagement, your engagement team will maintain regular, ongoing communication with the 
School, affording ample opportunities to benefit from our insights and observations. At each step of the 
engagement, the School is kept abreast of our progress to foster the timely completion of the AUP engagement. 

We will conduct the scope of work in three primary phases. 

Our procedures will be performed in accordance with GenerallyAccepted Government Audit Standards jGAGAS). 

PHASE 1: PLANNING 

The planning stage is critical to foster a smooth and efficient engagement. The outcomes of this stage will form 
the basis for our approach to the AUP. During this stage, the engagement team will: 

Discuss the procedures to be applied 
o Consider whether the requested procedures are appropriate to meet the stated objectives 
o Establish and document an understanding of the procedures to be performed 
o Obtain an understanding of the objectives, the informational needs, and the nature of the documents to be 

reviewed 
o Confirm our understanding of the School's requirements 

While planning is a continuous process, we are committed to developing a work plan that outlines our approach 
and assist our team in meeting your required timeline. 

PHASE 2: FIELDWORK 

While conducting our fieldwork, we will utilize our understanding of the School's organization. During all phases 
of fieldwork, the engagement team will be in constant communication with the School's designee. If necessary, 
we will also advise the School of any unusual circumstances requiring attention. 

During the fieldwork phase, we will use statistical and non-statistical sampling when deemed appropriate. 

PHASE 3:REPORTING 

The results of our fieldwork provide the basis for the issuance of our reports. All fieldwork will first be reviewed 
by the manager, before being reviewed by the engagement principal. Each report will then be reviewed by a 
quality control principal. After the independent review, we will then circulate a draft to the School management 
and the board of directors for their approval, after which we will issue the report. 

Tax planning and compliance 
Even in tax exempt organizations, many decisions have tax consequences. Working with an exempt tax 
professional year-round allows you to make informed decisions to help keep more of your hard-earned 
resources for mission. 

And your time is valuable, so we approach our work with innovative strategies in mind, continually rolling out 
tools to make smart use of data — and make life easier for you. When it comes to tax consulting, our "CLA 990 

©2022 CliftonlarsonAllen LLP 124 



Exchange" for nonprofits efficiently manages many compliance aspects, allowing us to focus our work together 

on relevant actionable insights. 

How? We look for data mining opportunities, gathering information and knowledge from working with more 

than 9,000 clients in the nonprofit industry. And we extract themes and benchmarks to bring added value to 

your engagement. The insights we glean from working with similar clients and being a center of influence in your 
industry help us turn data into value by identifying trends and anomalies that may indicate potential risk areas 
and other opportunities for you. 

Services integration 

An engagement such as outlined in this proposal requires the interaction of numerous individuals working 
within relatively narrow time frames. Our assurance and tax staff work as a team. We are in close, regular 
contact, keeping each other informed of our progress and any issues that arise. We emphasize communication 
— making sure that issues that cross disciplines are fully evaluated by the entire team. 

2. Level of staff and number of hours to be assigned 
Our project management methodology results in a client service plan that provides for regular, formal 
communication with the entire management team and allows us to be responsive to your needs. The schedule 
allows for input from your personnel to make certain that the services are completed based on your 
requirements. The plan may also be amended during the year based on input from the board of directors. 

3. Type and extent of analytical procedures 
Preliminary analytical procedures will assist in planning the nature, timing and extent of auditing procedures 
that will be used to obtain evidential matter. These procedures will focus on enhancing our understanding of the 
financial results. These procedures are also used to identify any significant transactions and events that..have 
occurred since the last audit date, as well as to identify any areas that may represent specific risks relevant to 
the audit. 

In performing our substantive testing, our audit efficiency initiative provides that we first think analytically. By 
doing this, we can better understand the specific account balance being tested and determine if the current 
balance or relationship with other account balances appears reasonable. We will also employ analytical testing 
on smaller and/or lower risk accounts and cycles to maintain efficiency and to meet milestones. 

4. Procedures used to understand internal processes 
and controls 
We understand changing audit firms would require a new set of auditors to 
develop an understanding of the School and its internal control and 
operating structure. We also strive to develop our understanding in the 
least intrusive manner possible, while still maintaining our professional 
responsibilities. We would utilize a combination of internal control forms 
and interviews with key accounting personnel to gain and document our 
understanding of the School. We will also use as a baseline any existing 
internal control processes, policies, organizational charts, etc. the School 
may have already documented. Tests of design and operating effectiveness 
would then be performed to confirm our understanding. 

©2022 cliftonLarsonAllen LLP i 25 



The Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) has established a framework 
for internal control systems. Under the COSO framework, internal control is a process to provide reasonable 
assurance that those internal objectives, including effectiveness and efficiency of business operations, reliability 
of financial reporting, and compliance with applicable laws and regulations, will be met. 

Our audit approach is designed to evaluate and test the departmental internal controls in accordance with COSO 
concepts. Our procedures include a review of the overall control environment, determination of the internal 
controls which are determined to be direct and material to the federal program under review, determination of 
the adequacy of those procedures, and testing of the procedures to determine if they are functioning as 
designed. 

During the planning and internal.control phases of our audit, we will develop our understanding of the School 
business operations and internal control structure for financial accounting and relevant operations through 
observation, discussion, and inquiries with management and appropriate personnel. During this phase of the 
audit, we will review budgets and related materials, organization charts, accounting and purchase manuals, and 
other systems of documentation that may be available. 

Once we understand your operations, we will then identify control objectives for each type of control that is 
material to the financial statements. The next step will be to identify and gain an understanding of the relevant 
control policies and procedures that effectively achieve the control objectives. We will then determine the 
nature, timing, and extent of our control testing, and perform tests of controls. 

This phase of the audit will include extensive testing of controls over transactions, financial reporting, and 
compliance with laws and regulations. Whenever possible, we will use dual-purpose tests to reduce the need to 
select multiple samples for internal control and compliance testing. We will be as efficient as possible, 
thereby reducing the disruption to your operations while achieving our audit objectives. 

Our assessment of internal controls will determine whether the School has established and maintained internal 
controls to provide reasonable assurance that the following objectives are met: 

Transactions are properly recorded, processed, and summarized to permit the preparation of reliable 
financial statements and to maintain accountability over assets 
Assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition 
Transactions are executed in accordance with laws and regulations that could have a direct and material 
effect on the financial statements 

Our workpapers during this phase will clearly document our work through preparing the following for each 
significant transaction cycle or accounting application: 

* Audit program 
e Cycle memo and supporting documentation 
m Account risk analysis (ARA) 
® Specific control evaluation (SCE) 

5. Approach to be taken in determining laws and regulations that will be subject to 
audit test work 
We will obtain an understanding of the laws and regulations that impact the School's operations by reviewing 
council minutes to identify any ordinances or resolutions that might have an impact to operations and reporting 
by the School, as well as interview key personnel and management of the School. The staff assigned to the 

©2o22CliftonLarsonAllenLLP 26 



engagement attend regular trainings and are well versed in upcoming legislation and federal and state laws (i.e. 

Uniform Guidance) and proactively discuss these upcoming changes with our clients. 

We will also review current operations, contracts and IGA's that may impact current operations. 

6. Approach to be taken in drawing audit samples for purposes of tests of 
compliance 
We follow the guidance of AU-C Section 530, Audit Sampling, in using statistical and nonstatistical approach. We 

use quality control material in all our audit engagements. These forms guide our staff through a logical process 

of assessing inherent risk, control risk, and combined audit risk, followed by an assessment of appropriate 
sample size for testing. 

Because our sample sizes are affected by many variables, a statement about sample sizes cannot be made in 
absolute terms. However, with regard to sample selection, we will generally utilize representative sampling for 
internal control and compliance tests, including those related to single audit compliance. Samples will also be 
used in conjunction.with other tests of compliance (e.g. Florida Statutes, Ordinances, etc.). 

In general terms, sample sizes for compliance and controls testing obtained via our guidance usually fall into 
categories of 25, 40, or 60 depending on circumstances. Where the population being tested is less than 100 
items, we will use the 20%, 30%, or 40% of the population depending on our control risk assessment. 

We are usually able to cover a substantial portion of the compliance and controls testing with one sample, 
resulting in a very efficient approach. 

7. Engagement Timeline 
Our project management methodology results in a client service plan that provides for regular, formal 
communication with the entire management team and allows us to be responsive to your needs. The schedule 
allows for input from your personnel to make certain that the services are completed based on your 
requirements. The plan may also be amended during the year based on input from the audit committee, board 
of directors. 

Entrance conference April/May 2023 

Irterm auditworkabegin's June=:2023' 

interim audit work complete -~ July 2023 

Eield audit;work begins Septerntie`r?2,023 

=Draft reports Pfovember°2023 

Presentation to BAs=requested 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 127 



Identification of Anticipated Potential Audit Problems 
In situations where authoritative guidance on a particular transaction or accounting issue is unclear or subject to 
interpretation, our approach is to proactively meet with management to discuss the issue and reach a 
conclusion that is hopefully agreed upon by both parties. We do not have specific firm policies that dictate our 
conclusions to be reached on all complex accounting issues. Rather, each issue must be evaluated independently 
by our engagement team. As discussed above, we will not only meet internally, but also facilitate discussion with 
the School's management team in order to obtain a mutual understanding of the particular accounting issue, 
determine the applicable authoritative guidance that most closely relates to the issue, and strive to reach an 
approach agreed upon by both parties. If there still remains any ambiguity or disagreement, we can explore 
other resources that could possibly assist, such as subject matter professionals within the Government 
Accounting Standards Board staff or the Government Finance Officers Association (GFOA) or perhaps other 
municipalities who may have dealt with similar issues. 

Assistance from client 
We request that the School provide access to all records required for the audits and other requirements of the 
contract. Inaddition, we request that you assign a "project coordinator" through whom we will communicate 
and coordinate activities. We do not foresee needing the School's staff other than during normal business hours. 

To assist in this process, we will provide a detailed Prepared by Client list early in the engagement. We will ask 
that your accounting staff provide us with standard schedules, as well as additional requested supporting items. 
We anticipate that your accounting personnel will need to locate and submit to us certain invoices, vouchers, 
cancelled checks, and other documents and records. We are extremely flexible as to the format in which we 
receive this information and will determine through the use of the latest technology that your personnel will not 
be asked to perform any unnecessary or extensively disruptive tasks. 

We will depend on your staff to provide us with as much information as possible, in an effort to limit everyone's 
time on the engagement and, ultimately, to save your organization money. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 128 



c 

Fee Considerations 

Professionalfees 
Our fees are based on the timely delivery of services provided, the experience of personnel assigned to the 
engagement, and our commitment to meeting your deadlines. 

The fee proposal is based on the following: 

School personnel will help periodically throughout the year and during the assurance fieldwork regarding 
account analysis and provision of year-end account reconciliation workpapers and schedules. 

® School personnel will prepare the year-end tax workpapers and schedules to the extent performed in prior 
years, which we will complete, review, and examine. 
The assurance reports will be delivered in accordance with the School's deadlines. 
The tax returns will be completed by a mutually agreed upon date sufficient to allow timely filings. 

e Satisfactory completion of our firm's normal client acceptance procedures. 
o Professional standards and regulations currently in effect. We reserve the right to modify your proposed fee 

if professional standards or regulations change for any engagement period. 
g No significant changes in the operations of the School after the date of this proposal. 

Audit services* (includes.procedgres for one major program under 
Uniform;Guidance, ifadditionalprograms arerequired to be 
.tested they will be billed at $6,500 per additiohal federal=program) 

nformationaltaxreturn services 

Technology and client support feee(5%) 

*State compliance procedures related to changes to the 2022-2023 Guidefor AnnualAudits ofK-12 LocalEducationAgencies andState 
ComplianceReporting, published by the Education Audit Appeals Panel will be billed as out-of-scope. 

Our clients don't like fee surprises. Neither do we. We commit to you, as we do all of our clients, that: 

o We will be available for brief routine questions at no additional charge, a welcome investment in an ongoing 
relationship. 

o Like most firms, we are investing heavily in technology to enhance the client experience, protect our data 
environment, and deliver quality services. We believe our clients deserve clarity around our technology and 
client support fee, and we will continue to be transparent with our fee structure. 

o Any additional charges not discussed in this proposal will be mutually agreed upon up front. 
o We will always be candid and fair in our fee discussions, and we will avoid surprises. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 129 



 

Fee increase 

Our fees are based on professional standards and regulations currently in effect and barring any changes in the 
nature or requirements of the engagement, our annual fees will increase in accordance with the increases in our 
payroll and overhead costs. In addition, costs could increase due to substantial changes in your activities, federal 
award programs, and structure. If fee increases are expected outside of the ranges provided above, we would 
discuss with management prior to the completion of the work. 

Billing for phone calls and questions 
It is not our policy or practice to bill our clients every time we receive a phone call or email. While providing our 
services to you, we will regularly consult with you regarding accounting, financial reporting, and significant 
business issues. If a specific project is complex or requires significant time or resources, we will discuss the scope 
of the project and its fee with you first to make sure there are no surprises. While it is difficult to establish an 
exact policy for billing in these situations, we commit to discussing the request with you in advance of 
performing our services if we believe the time requirement to provide you the desired assistance is other than 
routine. We will discuss the scope of the project and our estimate to complete it prior to commencing work. 

Manner of Payment 
The charges for our work are to be based upon the time involved, degree of responsibility assumed, and skills 
required, plus expenses including internal and administrative charges. Bills for services are due when submitted. 
Interim bills may be submitted at periodic dates to cover charges and expenses incurred but will not be 
submitted more often than monthly. 

CLA does accept credit cards for payment. 

ees` ewe ale Collmxtt2Cl Io servi sere ore r ieesa 
(ftIF SC1CCiOI1of 

n 
aCCO1111t~1I1g aul ~'ate ® eeiate 

cif ^ ort1111 tY A) disct1SS oursco ®.ego 

it~s~mo ethan 1St~ge 5 wmgfrie~jobacla ~`e 

=C~ ©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 130 



Appendix 

A. Engagement team biographies 

=C~b ©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 31 



I 

Marlen Gomez,CPA 
CLA (ClnftonLarsonAllen LLP) 

Principal 626-387-8232 
Glendora, California marlen.gomez@CLAconnect.com 

Profile 
Marlen is a principal with more than 12 years of experience in audits and taxations, 
reviews and compilations and single audits under Uniform Guidance. She 
specializes in planning, directing and supervising audits of charter schools, 
foundations, and nonprofit entities. Marlen consults with nonprofit organizations 
on a variety of accounting and tax related matters. She brings both knowledge and experience to the 
engagements to which she is assigned to and is a pivotal key member of our team. 

Technical experience 
o Charter schools 
® Non-profit entities 
® Form 990 

Education and professional involvement 
o Bachelor of science in accounting from University of La Verne 
® Certified Public Accountant in the state of California 
• American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA) 
s California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA) 
® Vistage 

Speaking engagements 
a California Charter Schools Conference, presenter 

Community involvement 
m Options for Learning, boardmember 

CPAs I CONSULTANTS WEALTH ADVISORS 

CIA (CliftonLarsonAilen LIP) is an independent network member of CIA Global. See CLAplobal.com/disclaimer. 
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAilen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAilen LIP 1 32 

https://CLAplobal.com/disclaimer
mailto:marlen.gomez@CLAconnect.com


Victoria Sprague 
CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) 

Senior 626-387-8240 
Glendora, California victoria.sprague@CLAconnect.com 

Profile 
Victoria is a senior with more than seven years of experience in audits and taxation, 
single audits under Uniform Guidance, and reviews and compilations. She 
specializes in charter schools, foundations, nonprofit entities, private colleges, and 
universities. Victoria brings both knowledge and experience to the engagements to which she is assigned to and 
is a pivotal member of our team. 

Technical experience 
e Charter schools 

Foundations 
Nonprofit entities 

a Private colleges and universities 

Education and professional involvement 
a Bachelor of science in accounting from Azusa Pacific University, Azusa, California 
a American Institute of Certified Public Accountants (AICPA), member 
® California Society of Certified Public Accountants (CalCPA), member 
a California Charter Schools Conference, participant 

CPAs CONSULTANTS I WEALTH ADVISORS 

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LIP) is an independent network member of CIA Global. See CLAglobaLcomldisclairner. 
Investment advisory services are offered through CliftonLarsonAllen Wealth Advisors, LLC, an SEC-registered investment advisor. 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LIP 133 

mailto:victoria.sprague@CLAconnect.com


  

 

B.Peer review report 

CherryBekaert 
Your GuideFotword 

Report on the Firm's System of Quality Control 

To the Principalsof CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 
and the National Peer'Review Committee 

Wehavereviewedthesystemofquality controlforthe accountingandauditingpractice ofCliftonLarsonAllen 
LLP (the 'Firm') applicable to engagements not subject to P.CAOB permanent inspection in effect for the 
year ended May31, 2022. Our peer reviewwas conductedinaccordance with'the'Standards forPerforming 
and ReportingonPeerReviews established by thePeer Review Boardofthe American institute ofCertified 
Public Accountants("Standards'). 

A .summary of the nature, objectives, scope, limitations of, and the procedures performed in a System 
Review asdescribed in the Standardsr may be found at wwwaieoa oro/prsummarv. The summary also 
Includes an explanation of how engagements identified.as not performed or reported.onin conformity with 
applicable professional standards, if any, are evaluated by a peer reviewer to determine a peer review 
rating. 

Firm's Responsibility 
The Firm is responsible for designing and complying with a system ofquality control to provide the Firm 
with reasonable assurance of performing and reporting in conformity'with the requirements of applicable. 
professional standards In all material respects. The Firm is also responsible for evaluating actions to 
promptly remediate engagements deemed as not performed or reported on in conformity with the 
requirements of applicable professional standards, when'appropriate, and for remedlating weaknesses in 
its system of quality control, if any. 

PeerReviewer's Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the design of andcompliance with theFirm'ssystem ofquality 
control based onour review. 

Required Selections and Considerations 
Engagements selected for review included engagements performed under Govemment Auditing 
Standards, includingcompliance audits under the Single Audit Act; auditsof employee benefrfplans;audits 
performed under FDICIA; andexaminations ofservice organizations (SOC 1eand SOG 2aengagements). 

As a part of our peer review, we considered reviews by regulatory entities as communicated by the Firm, if 
applicable, indetermining the nature and extent of our procedures. 

Opinion 
In our opinion, the systern of quality control for the accounting and auditing practice of CliftonLarsonAllen 
LLP applicable;to engagements not subject to PCAOB permanent.inspection in effect,for the year ended 
May 31, 2022, has been suitably designed and complied with to provide the Firm with reasonable 
assurance of performing and reportingin conformity with applicable professional standards in all material 
respects. Firms can receive a rating ofpass, pass with deficiency(ies) or fail. CliftonLarsonAllen LLP has 
received a peer review rating ofpass. 

Cherry Bekaert LLP 
Charlotte, .NorthCarolina 
November 18, 2022 

cbh.com 

©2022 CliftonLarsonAllen LLP 134 

https://reported.on
https://identified.as


 

Agenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
5.1 Student Enrollment and Attendance Report 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous StafflBoard Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board receives this report to keep the Board apprised of enrollment and attendance 
patterns. As our revenue is generated by our enrollment and actual daily attendance, there are fiscal 
implications based on student numbers each day. 

Enrollment as of 3/24/2023 (LP7): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 329 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 130 

Enrollment as of 3/25/2022 (LP 7): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 321 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School -121 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined. 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Lynda Speck 

Attendance as of 2/24/2023 (LP 6): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 96.73% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 93.88% 

Attendance as of 2/25/2022 (LP 6): 
NU-Humboldt Charter School - 95.46% 
NU-Siskiyou Charter School - 98.98% 



  

 
 

N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 U

N
IT

E
D

 C
H

A
R

TE
R

 S
C

H
O

O
LS

 

N
O

R
TH

E
R

N
 U

N
IT

E
D

-H
U

M
B

O
LD

T
 C

H
A

R
TE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 
N

O
R

TH
E

R
N

 U
N

IT
E

D
-S

IS
K

IY
O

U
 C

H
A

R
TE

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L 

~.~ 
YN•^S" ~. ?-~ . "E a's'A. Y

—f x9 x ~~Y.Y~ `~~ x 4c ^~i'i v 'x f ry t '4 
" ✓4 4r ~_ ~x._ ".0^A.@. k ' KAu,S e '~ N . _Y ca - x~r, _ 

95
.2

5%
 

D
a

te
 R

an
ge

 
E

nd
 E

nr
ol

l 
A

D
A

 E
n
ro

ll 
%

A
D

A
 

D
at

e 
R

an
ge

 
E

nd
 E

n
ro

ll 
A

D
A

 E
nr

ol
l 

%
 A

D
A 0 O

-i 
C 

!b O) 00 'V1' 

00 lO 
O) Ol 

N M 
O) O) O) 

r F 
a ~e E 

11
3.

79 r 1 
O -i 

__.1 
e1 

c-I N l0 
N N N 

~—I N 1
2
0
 

11
3.

67

11
4.

58 N 
t0 

ei ' 

l0 lO O 
—I N M 

e-1 a-1 H 

' 

r 

i 

I 

.. ~^ s 
a4 ,,/&q .y,N~ .. e~ nC',r'^ B. 'r- e.rvrr" .. a 

29
9.

47
 

94
.7

4%
 

1
0
/
2
4
-
1
1
/
1
8
 

9&
67

%
 

9
/
2
6
-
1
0
/
2
1

Y
ea

r 
O

ve
ra

ll

I 

3/
27
-4
/2
1

-

n 

,1n 
O) 

CO 

o 

c0N \ \ 
ei O O 1H N. 

NN I N \V U 

a, ~I 

\ \ o 
N 
N 

Off) 

00 CY M 
O) ci N 

C)) -O) O) 

.7 

t2 ' m 
... 

29
0.

42
• 

31
6 

31
0.

74
 

32
0 

30
9.

93
 

32
9 

30
5.

2

L 

C) 

N 
z 
W 

a 

Lt) 00 00o 
m m m m 

N CO L n 

2
/
2
7
-
3
/
2
4

\ 

\ 

I 

4
/
2
4
-
5
/
1
9

5
/
2
2
-
6
/
1
5

Y
ea

r 
O

ve
ra

ll

\ eI N \O ai•O) ei ai N 
~ O) 

N '~. 
CO O ~y I ai_ 

1 



 

Aqenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
5.2 Financial Reports 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month a Financial Report is given in order to keep the Board apprised of the fiscal condition of each 
school. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Tammy Picconi 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

  

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

O 

,

- '- r O N- OO r N- C) (o U) r M r C)1'3 (C 
M m v 0 t() O r O In ~(O • O) N R 0) C 1- r 
N O - O) O n C C rO) C) d' I'N r O O N C (tO, O O 
N N N m O U) C• M to O V C<C C C V tO 1C_ fO lO N- N COV r PeN '- a)

O)t NoU a 
Na 

O O O C tO' ) O) r F.- O M r '3- o0 O 
t N-O O O O O tO OW o U 0 q N co W 

N:S1 N U) C r N. U) CC '3- r O tO O)* U) r a 
7 M t• C7 0 r N C ~h C O CO N~T QrW N O N N EW V O) O U) M N C)t O r O)U 

o o N CMr" I- M r ('4 U) <Y, C) N- r In 
O U 

r ,- mN N V n O 
3-' 

L M N N r V W 
r Nr 

M 
N 
N
N 
O 
N 
I- o o O O N C4N- rn (C O C)1Cs O M rn C] v o lCl o 
to o O O o C) M- O n v It, r h oo O 

N- O N` r) to `M r r r N O M O ro° ON C N O) r '3 N- N O U) N 7N r v _ U) r r to V CO N, d C) N N C t0 M C O)S C 
W r N O C U) iM: U) U) M N M T- CR M CC M N , O '' (CO) M (N-c u) N r ¢

U V a r~ r M C N N- N 11 Od Cl) N ME U. 
N 

1 
C• 

Y C 
O 

W 
O.U) 

C N O
R cD O 0 .0 E

N O 
rn N

C r O O) 
R C)

ri O)
C O) I 

O OU- O 
d 
a-
= 

O O O O O O O O 0 003 O O O U 
O O O O O O O 06 O O O O O ,O O O 

O O M M O U) r CO ; CD F-. Q 
C) • N- CC') to O C)

O V to '3- O N t O M C) tO O) pl~i M M C 
O '3- ltO? O N

U) 1 - Cv G
en

er
at

ed
 fo

r T
am

m
y 

P
ic

co
ni

 (T
P

IC
C

O
N

I),
 M

ar
 3

02
02

3 
1:

02
P

 

C r V C 

S
ta

rt
in

g 
P

er
io

d 
=

 1
, E

n 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 

N N MV' N- ' (DN- C) stN~<, ? 
M M U) 

a3 

o 
O 

o 
O 

o 
O 

O 
O O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

80, O 
~o: O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

to 

O 

v_ 

o 
M 
M 

U 

• 
M 

U) 

U) 
N 
V' 

C, 
O)
N 
N 

n 

N 
V 
V' 
N 

u) 
~ 
O) 

r 
C 
N 
O 
C 

CqO
CC 1C) 

a~ssF:: O) 
('3- U)
O)' M 
F~ r 

0 
0 
N 
O 
v 

N 
CO 
0 

r 
n
N-
F-' 
O
O 

C, ) M. N 

R
E

V
E

N
U

E
 L

IM
IT

-E
P

A
 

T
ot

al
 L

C
FF

 R
ev

en
ue

 S
ou

rc
es

 

S
P

 E
D

-E
N

TI
TL

E
M

E
N

T 
P

E
R

 U
D

C

T
ot

al
 F

ed
er

al
 R

ev
en

ue
 

C
H

IL
D

 N
U

TR
IT

IO
N

 

U 
F-
Z 
W } 
W 
C') lW O T

ot
al

 O
th

er
 S

ta
te

 R
ev

en
ue

s 

W 
z z 
w 

Nw > In a: W y O ~ 
a 5111 w

I-
O u ')-_U w Bvl.C U 
o 

OJi ' _ 2
Q w fir. F-
o HOO 
Q F~J J 

p( J a 

o0w 
~ 

w(0_~O 

o O Zw 

(a Cv~r f 
C o 
C C 

d ,< 
> 

a 
N 

0 
C 

F
ed

er
al

 R
ev

en
ue

N OU) O U) V O C('1 ~O)' O) O) N~ O V O Oil OO O '3 U) l oC dC M C C rC'
N-U tO O CO oN FN N tC UN) 1U) U)) 

OC C C ,C: C 
k114 

C C C C. C N C C lC- r r r rN Eb°'1 
t_ t_ 
d r 

0 

C 
d 

N 

T
ot

al
 Y

ea
r T

o 
D

at
e 

R
ev

en
ue

s 

E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
 D

e
ta

il 

-

F
u
n
d
 6

2
 -

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

N
D

 

R
e
ve

n
u
e
 D

et
a 

a W 

LugD 
W ~ N
LL m 

t ~ ~ 
w 

CJ) QQ.C 
W 
JU O CO 

wQw wa 
I IX N
OOOO1-

W Q
wa w fww,¢ w 
F- (A F- 7-;1U 



 

  
 

  
 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 
 

  
 

  

 

 

 
  

 
 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

  

 
 

 

 

 

 
  

 

 

 

 

  

  
  

  
  

  

 

 

  
 

 

 

 

 

O
G O O N 'f- O O M O O O fM, D C) O N M R) O (03 (D N O 

O C Of O 10 O (9 t` O O~r O r y(OO~ O) 'V T (D C') N~ cD°fO ND O M U O N U 
U) 

N- C-
O) 
O 

U) 
o 

O 
O 

Q 
m~ p~ 

O)
N 

U) iU)
it €[. N. 

U) (D vC).. U)
Nn M ' ' 'sue 

O)
U) 

Cr)
O 

O) 
m 

N 
d' 

0) 
n 

N coC 
O. C.. O 

N 
N-

O)
U) 

O) r O)
O N. NO ~ m 

O 
z 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

F
u
n
d
 6

2
 -

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

N
D

 
F

is
c
a

lY
e

a
r 

2
0

2
2

/2
3

 T
h
ro

u
g
h
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
O

N
I),

 M
ar

 3
0 

20
23

 1
:0

2P
M

 

O 
r 

(OD 
W 
(D
'5-

O 
U) 

'5-
U, 

a 
V: 
U)
N 
r 

O 

U)
N. 
M 

N 

4 
d 
ND 
CD 
U) 

O N t N-
O V, T 
N. O 

O. } o . N 
N CD 

N. " 

cD 

O) 

M 

N 
P) d; 
V O 
N. N 
O 
O 
r 

O) M 

U )O O 
M %C'C'M 
r4 N 

M 

N 

U, 
0) 

N 

'5-
0, 
N 
M 
M 
M 
O 
K 
'5-

C)
C 
U)
'N. 
M 

O 

ND 
C--
N 
N 
7 

N 

O 
O 
O 
0 
CC 

-4 O 
NO)~O 
e'AV- r 
U)4 to 
ID O 

V i 

O 
R) 
!n 

O 

O O 
O,N 
O YN. 
O )N' 

O 
O 

N. 

'5-

N. O 
N. C--

m 

CC U) 

r 
N 
C'. 
r 
e 
C") 

N 

O 
c0 
O 
O 

U)) 
M 
N 

V 
O) 
R)
O 

v 
N 

U) ,
U) LC) U) 
O) 7U U)
O '(Oi U) 

v o) 
M 

!n 
CD 

r 
M 
o 
N 

G O O 
h 1- C7 
O O g cV 
M O 
O '?'y)17 
N. i~ -C) , r 

U) 'i 
M r 

N cD YC 
c0 V ~N-
O O (O
O O C0-
O N~N:N 
N. (N 

O 
O 
N 

M 
N 

I-
N 

W 

O (D
M h 

0)
0) 

r 
C-
C-. 

NO 

N O, t0 
O L0 I '4 
OO i 
O O N 

(D gIh O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

N. 

&0 
0,0 
O cD 
N O 
O)' r 
O 

O 
O 
O 
O 

N 

W 
N 
r 
M 

C 
O 
'5-

M 
r 
O 
O 
(O 
r 
O) 

O 
c0 
cD 
M 
N 

N 

(D N. C) 10#'0 
M O (O R) U E~r'yy OL5
N. N '- C-- (O ,', N 
r O~+'V (D O ICDJ N 
O 
cri f p)
N 

M 
O) 

O 

N 

N C' 

D) dtU 
r VU)',O 

r 

N. 
0) 
5-
C, 

(7
M 

O O 
NO 

O 
C 

'5-

O O 
D r 

N MC') 
do 
O) V 

O 
0 

NOD 

O 
O 
CD" 

O 
O 
O 
O 

(0
CD 

O O H O 
O O'O 
N r 
U O O 
C- M 
0 C) N-
O) (O'- N 

e"3t 

O O 
O O 

N. M 
O tD 
r '5-
r U) 
r 

C 
O 
0 
0)
N 
ND 
F'. 
N. 

O 
O 
V' 
V 
N. 
N. 
V 
O 

O 
O 
O)
M 
N. 

M 

3~ 
O §O O 
O 20 O 
V' O' N— 
O) V' O)
M 0C 
N. N' c0 

)O
N 

O 
O 
M 

O 
aD 
N 

O 
O O 
D) c) " O 0)
R) 00 0 
N M N O 
M r(NU)) O) 
r 0' (D 

O OHO 
OO O 
M €N O)
N. M+~ O 
cD M 0) 
V' R)" (O 

s 

O 
O 

0)
O 
N 
O 
(D 

00 
o o 
N O 
N 

~ M 
(',l 

0 
o 
N 

n 

C 
r 

00 
0 . c 
r oD 

to O) 

O 7 

to' 

O O o'0 
O O o 0 
O O O to 
'cY O M 
O V: P~ N 

U) CD O> O 
(D pO& N 

0 
0 
0 
O' 
' -
U)
O 

0 X00 
oJo 0 
0 ,"O O 

' CD- V' 
O 5 - . V: 
U)) n N. 
CD ' 

0 0 
0 0 
O 
N O 
O M 
O) Nf)
O V 

O 
0 
U) 

(0-. 

N 
F'-

O 
0 
N 
N 

tf) 
N 
V 

O 
o 
W 

CC 

M 

O 
0 
N 

M 
n 
O 
N 

040 
0o 
cV, 

C-— 
sti 

0 

0 
o 
M 

)D 

r 

0 
o 
ri 

N 

r 

000010 
O o 0 0 0 
ND o ui o 
M M N.',U)
O d: U) 50.t N 
CD t` 

&r) 
N 

O 
O 
O 
C 

O 
T 

T
ot

al
 C

er
tif

ic
at

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

A
TT

E
N

D
A

N
C

E
 T

E
C

H
N

IC
IA

N
O

TH
E

R
 C

LA
S

S
 S

A
LA

R
IE

S -
R

E
G

U
LA

R
T

ot
al

 C
la

ss
ifi

ed
 S

al
ar

ie
s 

S
TR

S
 -

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

D
P

E
R

S
 -

C
E

R
TI

FI
C

A
TE

D

0 

T
ot

al
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

 

Qw q ~Q. 
W O 

~~ O ~W) W O U #~gQW>mmzZ=_.0)
!L 

n. t U H ' 
9 0) Q z4 

(a» ~ cn 2 W,UU U LL # ui~ W N- t a
W (W Q UUW (/UQ WDj lD d}'rvn,..

≥ U _~. _. FNnra¢wwtQ w z z g
J 2. 2mQ¢ Q )Z, Kffl)J' j j 

€U g[w ¢ U ~ "0 
r }- ' 
cnQm~~a¢wNn~a~ r~ 
z wwzor€O~00iz¢ 

—_ F- W U p,~ z 0 U Z (O$ -Q {z 

J J ¢ ¢ 2~ 2 

' U' U 0 0 .Q Q > > j~eg 
u U O U? UiU U Ujm U Q acnw~~~xrn(nfa~~~
N 
m N NL 0 

N 
C 
C

) m 
N A d a"+• "a0 M~ U) '4N. O C CSI, C', O O o 0 0 O O (0d N 0 Nn No. o 0 0 g0 O o 0a 0 0 0 R~ N () (C") ' O O Oe0mC) cr O N N

, NIM ~M M M).VV
N N N ¢N¢, N N N )tVN N N gN,gN 

[V 'U) U) M M 'V' N U) (O (O
U) ' 1U) M M (x,(hrMN N M M M MiM M 

k, bE O BvN 'zS v
N C-
RN J E

U U , W 



 

 

     
  

  

  

 

 

  

 

 
 

 
 

 

  

    

 

 
 

  
 

 
 

  
  

  
  

 

 

  

 

 

 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
O

N
I),

 M
ar

 3
0 

20
23

 1
:0

2P
M

 

C)
N 
O 
N 
t 
Ui 
R

C
G 

t 

3 
OI-

I-
C., 
N 

N 
N 
O 
N 

R 
d 

>-

O 
N_ 

W 

e ~~w 

s~ w 1 

C). C-.1 

CC) N 

y
O r O {,I17 .' C)
t{ r q ' - O 
O O O R 't 
N- N O xM € O O 
W~ 
NvN~.{LO 

O W 

COO N 

M r 

N 
CO 
N-

V' W+U 
tD ~~ c} 
C] O O 
CT - O) 

Ch 1C'1 

CC cU 
C`J N. V 

O O 
O V C) 

3 
CC Cr) 

€,brxi 

CC CA CC 
O W &4) 
CP • ¶ ) 

C-.J m ya q
N~ O. O 
V U f ' 
M 

Srt 

U 
N d: 
C' U 

a O 
V U N 

O 
O 
O 
U 

ti (O
M t0 to 
h OA N 
W N CO 

~f cv 

r' 

01,~N-
~ N, C) 
r O' CA 
CV ,CVi 

N- M CO 
LCO )W' W 
N CO ~O) N 
V CO NCO, O 

vN n r~ 

4'. 

M h O~ U 
N ., 

N— M W 
Cn O 0a+r+ 
h N yUk~ 
N N- EU)' O 

r , 'c4-

O 
O 
M 
N-

`7 
CCU 
U 

0 
CO 
N 
CD 
W 
C, 
v 
r 

O 
'V 
r 

0 

r 

C 
OOC . CO CC O 
N Oi CA 
v Ch CC n 

0 O v CC C)
CO O FIS O 
C) O N. c- O 
W CC U CO O 
N (O N (C~~y C`') 
O r m ©; 

0(D O 
C O O 
O U CC 

O 
0 0. ~ 
W r 

M 

O N -
O 

N C) U 

n) 'o m 
r ~- O_ (Cy
N- CA TC0 5 O 
N- O) iN 
r U Ny.U)CIJ 
'M- ÒY' 

C7 N ti 
W Wg r 

V 7 O 

d' M 
'OV 

v o Imo' 
N- C CO 
C) CC p 

Cn v o~ 
O 
V V i.V.r 
O U I(AN
U 

rte_ 

U CC 
O) U 

W C) 

W V 

0 

W~ 

d .m 0 0
0 0 
W O 
N— O 
'R CC 

In 
C 

a 
0 '0 O oo0 0
000 0 o ),obo 0 
O °yC'I 'r ', l O O O C)
O bVt, V' CO O N' O N-
U [O V_ r C) 1- U CO 
N (~M )g { T N 

r 

00 C)
oro 4 0 

O 
C "C r 
C €' : N 

kaF' 

O 00C)
0 Oro 0 
O C) C)0 
CO O O, 0 
U O LO O 

0
0 
0 
0 
CC 

0 O 0
0 0 0 
CV C) N-
N SCV r 

CO M 

O
0 
M 
n 

0
0 
v 
W 
W 
C'7 

O O
0 0 
Cr Cri 
CC V 
O) CC 
U N 

O ,o" O
0 O• o 
v I- O 
N U' O 
CC t' C) 
UC) r 

- N 

a~w2 

O O o 0
O O O o 
N- CV )o
N V M r 
CO O -'q0 
N- N Y.''r 

-

0
0 
O 
0 
O 
O 
N 

0 L.
OHO: 
C) 0 
O CO}
O 
CO V 

O 
O 
O 
Ch 
fh 
CO 
N 

O0. 0 
O O O 
O'Co; O 
0' 0 
U tq CO 
N .r~ CD 

r 

0 
O 
v 
CC 
r 

0 O,' O 
O O O 
O OO 
O 'v O 
M ~N~ U 
CC) )[) N 

y" 

O 
O 
C6 
N-
M 

O 
O 

CA 
(O 

O 
O 
O
Nn 
U 

O °O 
O CO 
O ₹.c
O iCO, 
O CO. 
N ,"~ 

O tO?¢ O O 
O O~ O O 
C r -a f• ai 
m N- n 
CO O r 
W 4c0d CIj 

O 
O 

V 
(A 

r 

0 
O 

M 
CO 

0 
O 
O 
O 
O 
r 

0 0 
O 0 
C M O 
O) COP O 
O N i O 
CC7 (p r 

sxta 

0 
0 
N 

CJ 
C) 

0( O 
0 0 0 
(V U O 
CO N 
r i1 0 

r 
m uP...z 

O 
0 
O 

W 
N-
,-

O ;Ojz
0 }O~[ 
fir)°
CA OT 
CC C0' 
[f t(D% 

F
u
n
d
 6
2
-
C
H
A
R
T
E
R
S
C
H
O
O
L
S
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
I
S
E
F
N
D

m 
Y 
O 

J 

O J 
C) 

X 
W W 

O W 
W 

OF 
Z 

F-

z 
Z-, NO 

H m 
` ~C Z m0.wwO O 

W O C_ 

C, 
m 

O 
F- w< O 

°na 
Z` Q Nn a>ZZwO ^w Z Z W wW 

D.' 
~s 

& 

C 

O 
O 

O O 
m Y 
~ O 

WI— m 

w oz 
U {O E O 

mam~wO 
w u4< O 
F-OSOS UU` 

O p Q, U 
~O30 O 
O O: w W 
m jy Q 

Y O a- W O 
OD O

O O1O O O ~I=^ O
LL~w W OOLL 

N 
0 

C. 
C. 

P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 F
O

O
D

 

T
ot

al
 B

oo
ks

 a
nd

 S
up

pl
ie

s 

D
U

E
S

 &
 M

E
M

B
E

R
S

H
IP

S
 

7 g O ~ 

y 
•C 

N 't 

O 

V 

V 
r 
CO 
<I' 

Cn xxxxx[O
C) CD 

- V 

V 
N-
M 
V 

n 
N-
C7 
V 

th 
07 C)' )
M )qT M 
'C' V. V' 

N 
CA 
M 
-

M CD' C)
O) CA CA 
CD 3M1 CO 
[T 'SI V' 

O 
O 
R 
V' 

U C')" O 
V U` r 

gg,~, h 
V ([t' I 

O 
N 
N-
V 

U 
O 
N 
U 

O 
N 
U 

jC))' r 
(O CC 
N N 
U U 

0 
O 
C)
U 

0'O 
Ur 
V U 
U C) 

N 
r 
U 
C) 

O 
N 
U 
U 

U'O ~pk4 
Ch CO 
UU' 
U uYs 00 

N 

Y
0
0 s m 

C) 



  
  

 
   

 

  
 

 
  

 

  
   

 

 
 

   

 

 
 

 

 
  

  

 

 

 

  

   

 

 

 
  

{

LL 

5 

M 
N 
O 

Nni^ 
N aU 

rn 
rn 
OJ 
U) 

<t }Mr) n 
co ~v~ 0 

(D M 
(O O) 

O 
0 
O 
O 

km C 
(yzI rn 

o 
m 
N 
rn 

o 
U 
-

{o 
C> 

m o 
U) 
C) 

N 

o): 
0o 

V m 

U) 

U)
U) 

Co 

0 
V' 

N 

L 
I-

1)
0) 

as 
0 

t 

7
0 
s 

CO 
o O 
N U)
U) m 
r 

M t( O~ O 
rn O O 
M N 
m N 
m Oh N 
UU) 

W) off O 
v, - o U 

0 )U)= N 
0 47 

N D)r 
U) U 

O O 
o c) 
C N 
N N 
M yN 
M p 

N 
O 
M 
W 
N 

o 
o 
O 
O 
T 
r 

rn r O 
0 O 0 
O) )O 3 O 
U) 0~ m 
N O` U) 

~4') r 

O 
0 
O) 

O) 

4 moo• 
)- o 

C4 

~ON,. 

O O 
O ) O 
O R 

M 
N U) 

M 

(O fi . N 
v, 

O 0 CO 
W ~M m 
N (O'~ N 
(Ǹ) 3Ct N 

M 
W 
T 

C) 
CD 
N 
O 

O 
O 

N 
C) 

O 
O 

0 
N 

N 
U] 
o) 
ao 
U) 

C-
CD 

W 
a 

¢
Li 
W 

r r 
M 
N 

N 
N 
O 
N 
I-
R 

R 
0 

O p ; 
Ci C--
O) 0-
N— C 
C) FN 
G)t 

U)~j N O' U) 
W O U) U) 
U) '«r N 
N f_ W 
U) U) r 

W I 

O 
C) 
<! 

r 

h 4 
C)

~O~ D) 
(N T 
IN C') 

D). 
T (O 

O 
O 
Ci 
O 

rn o 
o~ $pm~ O 
O U) 
V' gMu O 

hj 
E O 

o 
O 
N 
O 

r 

v C)
N ~O{ 
) gg0' 

T 

('4, , 

C)
O 
O 

'C iO). M 

O t<D' ,-
N US U) 
r pjd N 

C.-
0 
O)
O 
C7 

O 
U) 

O 
O 

Q)
T 
M 
M 
T 
U7 

N-
N 

LL 

C., 
II 
C'. 

Q 

O 
O 

O N 
N 
O 

O 

E 

h 
UJ O) 
rn I 
T 

O 

C 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

O~ O 
O~O 

O 
0 

O 
0 

O> O 
0 0 

O 
0 

O 
0 

CO O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
.O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O O. O 
O~ O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

U 
U 

N 
U) 
r 

U)
D) 

V N 1-
U) U) N 
N N 
(0C'&4 

O 
O 
O 

M 
N 
(D 

'O M 
O 0 

NN1 

m 
'V' 
M 

0 O 
N O 
M r0 

M 
N 
U) 

O 
O 
U) 

O 0 ° U) 
o CCI O)
U) 'C) U) 

CO 
O) 

V' N, .: C)
0 0 0 
O i0 U) 

V 
C')
U) 
h 

C) a0.O 
0 )O
U) jN^ O) 
M ' 

M at 

r 
U) 
O 
O 

CD 

r 
O 
('4 
C)' 

U)
Ui 
U) 
U7 
U)
M 
O 

Cl 
C 
v 
C 
W 

ii 
C 
O 

00 
0 0 

O 
0 

Ci 
0 

0 
0 

0 
0 

0 0 
0~0 

o 
0 

o 
0=. 

,; o 
+~o 

0 
0 

0 
0 

O 0 
o 0 

0 
O 

o k'o1 0 
o 0 0 

0 
0 

0 09 o 0 
O 

O 
O 

O 
O 

0a 
(V
U) 
r 

U)
O) 

N fV 
W~ 

-
N 

Ci 
O 

h 
V 

4"O CO 
U) . CO 

C 
N 

N 
: O)

d' g (0 

O 
O 
U) 

C)
O 
U) 

O_ U)
O C 
O U) 

C')
U) 
V 

N 
N 

(V, V 
m 

)6l- U) 

I-
O 
V 

O 
O 
U) 

g r 
O~~'x~ U)
C1 (O N 

r 
O 
N 

O 
O 

'L 

UJ O)
N~ N 

VP 
D) 

M A U) 

i~ 

U) NC 
r 

x* 

O) r 4I1 

"r 

(+) M M M U)
O 
M 
N 

U 

U) 
N 
I 
O) 

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

O
TH

E
R

 O
P

E
R

A
TI

N
G

 E
X

P
E

N
S

E
 

T
ot

al
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

an
d 

O
th

er
 O

pe
ra

tin
g 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s 

O
TH

 T
U

IT
N

, E
X

C
E

S
S

 C
S

TS
> 

C
O

E
 

T
ot

al
 T

ui
tio

n 

T
ot

al
 Y

ea
r T

o 
D

at
e 

E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s d 
0 
U) 

G) 

U-

0 
N 

O 

-C } 
C II 
U_ r. 

v 
m2L ` 

.0)0 
a 

a? z 
O 

C'..U) 
0. 0 

I- W 

Z 

n 

F
u
n
d
 6

2
 -

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

N
DM 

r 

R 
U) 
N 

U) 
> r 

O ?' Z 
J Z O0) Z U ' IF- Ud W 

M
A

IN
TE

N
A

N
C

E
A

G
R

E
E

M
E

N
T

wO ~~32 
0. 

O mgW1O 

2 > a. 

ui 
r - <o>t ~ 

W 

-000(0z W WOF F- aO t-
ZOKW=0¢>0O=WOZe 

i 

' W W W' WW0 U) ) C` U 

+~+ U W W W W 
p ¢ J J J

d~000Z 

N Z ZZZ 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
O

N
I),

 M
ar

 3
0 

20
23

 1
:Q

2P
M

 

0 ¢¢¢ W WiW'W O ( a. OmEI - h< ~< U HU(0 
Q 2 K K~ >. 

a ~ 
e oO 

Lm 
L_ 

0) 
Q 

O ~ 
O 

O 

C 
U) O 

N r 
U) CO

M U) U) 
V 

N ('M 
r N 
m C0 
U) ))I 

M 
N 
CD 
(O 

N 
(M
(D
U) 

O sc: 
O 'o. 
m'm' 
) t(O 

U) r 
O 
m m 
(n U) 

N 
, 
m 
U 

^qrt O)
Dr 
8pm m 
qU)1 (O 

N 
N 
w 
(O 

U)
N M' 
aD w (D
U (0 U)
Mc"y~ 

U) 
m 
)O 

~V., U)
W W 4 N 
co ogm
U) ) 

C 
W 
m 
l0 

C)
(n 

N 
ON 

C 
O 

0l)
Cl) 

O0)O 

i 

11 

C 

8 

c 

v 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

  

 

 

 

 

U

0 
CO 

U) 
m 

Ca 

F
u
n
d
 6

2
 -

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

N
D

 
F

is
c
a

lY
e
a
r 

2
0

2
2

/2
3

 T
h
ro

u
g
h
 M

a
rc

h
 2

0
2
3
 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
O

N
I),

 M
ar

 3
0 

20
23

 1
:0

2P
M

 

reA 

O p C)
O 
IL) 
W 

0) U) v_ 
r 
N 

C) N 
r r 

Co V O#O~ C)
O' O OO M 
C) C') n :)ri 0 
O) M r CO m 
N O U) r 0 
O) N R N-

r C) 
ado n 

0 
( u) Ol 
r 
r O V.a N 
N: N: ° 
O V CVO O 
V r r8 

N N p0, N th 

r CO W Q- N O 

om+) m U) v0' V O)t 
O) CO LC) 
C') U) r N 
r 

M 
M 

O) 
N 

~O 

0 
'O 
1 

0) IL) U 
n . N-
('4 

M CO 
r N 

N 

C) 
r r 

N. 0 
N N 
c) N. 
r 0 
N N 
0 
r 

O 
V 
N 

O 
C) 

O 
C N 
N 
N N-

O 

O 0 N 
C) C) N 

rn 
rn 

-

C 
0 

C. 

F
in

an
ci

al
 S

ta
te

m
en

t 

lQ 
M 

() 
yU) 

U-

O 

E 

ai 

1 
a 
0 

c 

0 
U 

1,
55

4,
00

4.
00

 

1,
80

7,
26

0.
75V N O yO O O O r U)

N-
O 

O r yg O N IL) OO -
QC O 

3t N- M R W Co 0)
C 

O a> -
N N NN 4) q) (̀ N N N-

C') N V' !r: C) c') aD C.-
C') a-I' 

a 
C'0N r $; 0 N C) WC') O r 

N r 

II 
a 
O 

0 
0 a 
O 

B
eg

in
ni

ng
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 P
ro

of
 

C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 -
E

xc
es

s 
R

ev
en

ue
s 

( E
xp

en
di

tu
re

s)
 

M
e
m

o
 O

n
ly

 -
E

n
d

in
g

 F
u
n
d
 B

a
la

n
ce

 A
cc

o
u

n
ts

 

C
al

cu
la

te
d 

F
un

d 
B

al
an

ce

T
ot

al
 A

ss
et

s 

A
C

C
O

U
N

TS
 P

A
Y

A
B

LE
-P

R
IO

R
 Y

E
A

R
 

aa, C,
C 

a O 
CO 'Ca Com0 N

0. Cl)OJ 
O C) 

U)Ca 
Q r

0 
1I-
C, 

a 
m .. 
m 

U. 

O 
m 

O 

R
E

S
E

R
V

E
 F

O
R

 E
N

C
U

M
B

R
A

N
C

E
S

 

U
N

D
E

S
IG

N
A

T
E

D
/U

N
A

P
P

R
O

P
R

IA
TE

D -C j-0 
C) 0 11 

0K LL r'm 0]W, aO 
} Z 0 m r 

d Oa7 LU Q(OWW
Q J J} W 

W v 0 

a ~w C z~ ¢¢~wa U 

Cl) n 
, W 

z 
0 W 3H U 0 W~

ZWW-JAI-O w C) >.-0)O O 
W Zg41L1~Z Z Z j 0 Z Z

Z 
O IIz 

cO U W °U~ 0 U 00 
C 
O 

CC)
CO 

T C 
-C oo0 

COC 
C) nQ 

F
u

n
d

 R
e
co

n
ci a `O

OC 

ON 

OO 

O Ns (O U) O r O d(y O C) O O LL 
O O iO N C') (') '7 ZV )O O N ),t0 OI O)N N .N V V' N R) U) )O (h; R7 U U) 0,.

C) C) O) 10)1O) O) O) O) O) ) O) O) }0)} C m 
Cf4IS u Cm 

a riN 'j C' m 
C 

Q C) 
C) 
In 

.0 

c 

0 

c 

https://1,807,260.75
https://1,554,004.00


 

 

 

  

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

F-

C

L 

IL 

CD CD 
M 
N 
O 
N 
t 
U 
L 
R 

.0 

3 
0 
t 
H 
M 
N 

N 
N 
O 

r .-
0 
CD 

0
CO 

T r 
- O) 

Oi 
O 

CD 

o F-
- CD 

N r 

O 
CD 
m 

CD CD W
CD CD O. 

V v U 
v v U,
C CD WC-

F
in

a
n

c
ia

l S
ta

te
m

e
n

t 

07
5 

-
N

o
rt

h
e

rn
 U

n
ite

d
 C

h
a

rt
e

r 
G

en
er

at
ed

 fo
r T

am
m

y 
P

ic
co

ni
 (T

P
IC

C
0N

I)
, M

ar
 3

02
02

3 
1:

02
P

M
 

N O) Cn O CO 
In r 

1,
81

5,
33

3.
15 v 

r NCO m of N O ON (C
N r O N 
C') U) CD N-

O C') I- vN-
U)
C)CO N O

F-- N-U CD rn 
N C') C') 

it 

Ci 
N 
O 
V' 
F-
U, 
O)
O) 

C• 
C 
On 

O 

C 

O) 
i 

0 
`m 
a 
C
O
O 

1,
09

0,
19

2.
00

 
1,

80
7,

26
0.

000 O 
O O O UO O O O 

F— Qco OCD CD V V 
O CD trCD O OCO CO 

CM CO N NN 
'OCC)

CO 
C-N Cn C`) CC') CD OCO WC'7 N CD U)N 

CD 1CD 

II' 
a
O 
a, 
a0 O

0 0 O O 0O 0 rn 
CN (V r 

WF-. CCD CM O 
0 O O CO 

F- CO D OO
C)) CD CD 
O 

O)
O 

O O O 
C`7 N N N W CO

N-Cn Cn 

C, 

O 
>.
.O 
V 

Iu C 

C 
O 0) 
C 

LL 
C 
CD 

O U
0rCDC rn 

A
dj

us
te

d 
B

eg
in

ni
ng

 B
al

an
ce

 

E
. 

N
et

 C
ha

ng
e 

in
 F

un
d 

B
al

an
ce

 

F
. 

Fu
nd

 B
al

an
ce

: 

C-- O)F--
O)O) 

F
u
n
d
 6

2
 -

C
H

A
R

T
E

R
 S

C
H

O
O

L
S

 E
N

T
E

R
P

R
IS

E
 F

N
D CACU IL O

.C)N tTCU C -U- >-nC C CC OO C II~N :O O 
LL ~ N N rn W CO Q.

CON pl m 
m ~ mV 

C7 0 O NC) = 
C Wv mC ~ NTC< 
C r. ~ N C ip d C Nrn 'a L N n L C L C Z 

-J O Om Q O 11Co 
COc $) 

n O 
C7 H CD 

c Z 
O n 
C-) C'-

N 

>.'=T C3 
,O O
L 

C Q 
~ O 
O ~ 

ON 

C 
O 
a 
CI) 
C 
C,) 

V 

i 

https://1,807,260.00
https://1,090,192.00
https://1,815,333.15


 

 

 

 

  

   

       
 

 
     

      

 

 

O 

L
.
0
0
.
0
9
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
9
 
P
A
G
E
 

0 
UI 
Y 
U 
N 
H 
N 
N 

N 
vw 
O C7 

0
7
/
0
7
/
2
0
2
0
 
1
7
:
0
7
:
1
3

N 
Y 
U 

.'-I 
1a 
Y 
N 

a
I,
5 
'LS 
G 

0 z ro ~ 
u 
•0 
HC)
H 

ro 

00 
0 
O 
(" 

Y a 
fy' 

Or', 
H H 
Y U 
x~ 
w ro 
TS 

Y
0 

uv
'4) ' 0 
TS N 

a
n
d
 
U
n
a
p
p
r
o
v
e
d u 

Y Y 
00 

0 
0 

w 
00 0 
O ro 

G 
a 
c!n Y -ri 

X o HJ 

H H$ 
p1 0 

'O 

> 
O 

0. 

H 

U .r 

000 
O u Y 

14)0 
W P.', -I 
a 

mN 
CO 

0 a'a'~~azmzz NOz° a 
.. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. .. 
HO 0 
N>> 

N H H 

0 Y 0 IJ 00 0.000. 
lI 0 >. U O U• 0 z H h 

H 
O Q. Y w4-'O O 'O Q. 

H 
H 

N 
h 

00 
0 rl 

N S 
U 

Ww m 
N 

Nz 
O b 
O W 

Y
0 H0 
00
H 0 
'4 
-.i H 
N 0 
N
"no 
1 
0>4 

Y U 
C U) 

I 

I 

1 

I 

1 

I 

I 

1 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

I 

1 

1 

1 

1 

1 

I 

1 

I 

I 

1 

1 

I 

1 

I 

1 

1 

1 

I 

1 

I 

1 

1 

H >, >, N 0000.0 0> w 0 0
LL Ii fi ro Y b+ fJ N O1 OH 
O ro 0 Y 'O Y C 0 U 'O O Y 
H0004-'0 0000-n0 
H0 014401 -'H0 N Y Y 0 
O O N E+ O1 F1 U 0 u 
u N N 0. O 1 Nri 11 Y 

4-LOW 0 Cal 50-1 N JH-5 P. W 
7-1 N .4 C4 a N N 
00 0 
N U N 0 N 0 a m 
00. 

> k 0 00 
u CO H H 
E 0 z 
H H I.7 
SI 
a 

op
U 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 I I 

aw 

.-i N C) ' l() l0 N 000 

R
e
p
o
r
t
 
p
r
e
p
a
r
e
d
:
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
0
2
3
 

a 



  

     
  

 

 

 
  

  

 

 

  
  

     
 

 

   
      

 
 

   

  
  

 

 
  

 
 

 

   

 
  

 

  

    

  
       

  

      
    
 

�   
 

  
 

  
  

 � 
  � � 

 
   

�� 
 

    
  
  

   � 
  

   
 

 

  
   

  

 

N 

H m 0 CO N C' M O 0 'f) d' 11 * CO rl O O M O O p C N M m 
N . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

CO C OJ O m N N Ol Z 00 I) I` m Z N C' N 
0 N 1q Nr 00 CD N 0 NtO N W NO 0 al 001 NO 0)Ol 

CCC N N N N N N C' lq 
N N 

N O C O CO N 000000000 tp O M 000 O O N 0 Ifl t` t0 M CO 000 NON 0 N0 CO 
U CD O C O N m O O N O O M 0 0 0 N 0 Ol 0 0 0 dlO) O alO t0 C' W N I- C' • W N O N N N 10 N N l0M N M 
G 
ro '3' N NO M H 00 C' 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 t0 W Ol r CO M O t0 N N O O N Cl) Cl) W M O N o tO C' O t0 m 
el C' 0 M 00 M In N N N COt0 Cl)W COt0 W Cl)Cl) W M t0 C' O m N d' 
ro C' Ol Ol CO N C' O0 M N al N COCO N m N H N N N W O N N CO l 0 N O1 N O0 M 
W l 

N v' N Ol N m M O N Cr)`N N W M 1I I` W CO NC'NON NNE' 
Ol N N ID M ri N C dl N N N N N 
N N C CO N N 

N N N 

N 
U) 000000000000000000 000000000000 N N O O O O N'ON '0 O O 
U 000000000000000000 000000000000 m N O N'N N 00 N 0l O v' 
G • . 
ro 000000000000000000 000000000000 N N M CO N In CC) 0 CO 01 tO 
u M N t0 tO M H rN M O N 

P tD t0 W O C'N N M N t0 

N CD N M N Ol M N N C] 
U W N N M N N 
q N 
W 

L
.
0
0
.
0
9
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
9
 
P
A
G
E
 

0 
0 
M 

2
,
6
7
7
,
5
5
4
.
2
7 m CD O N N N N N N 000 

0) '0 O M 0 O m N N CO N CD 
a 0>1 00000000000 CO 0000 0) M o 0 O N O C O N 0 N O N 

1) 1] C' O CO 000 tO O N 0.0 01 0 0 00 N N O O O H O CO CO CD N N O 
w m ..-4 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . • . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 

CD 
. 

> N N O O O W O O O 0000 O N C' C' ON N If) 00 N N N O N In 01 N In N CD N N Ol COCO NNcNv m 
tO M I C' C' M CO O O1 N m m mN CC) NMN'oN O N N N 

M Ol O0 CO C' O0 0 at CO AO r CD M O0 O CD N M M M I"] m M W N 

m tO N N M tO Ol m O N N 
OCD Nr 0)N M N 
M 

N N W N N04-' 
V O 

N CD N Ol N CD CO CO NN O M 0] N m N W N 
u CO O m W N CO N C' N N O CO 
ro N N m N CD N CD 
U) 
>t N 

M OM00000000N 00000 N 000000000000 O N C' 00000001010 N 
04-'
CC) .-1 
H .i 

W O N O O O O1 N 

("1001000100001n 
o O CD N 

O O O t 0 

N 

O O O 

000000 

O O N 

N 

000000000000 

In N N N 00 
W C to v' 

N 
N 

0 V 
N 

000 
O1 

CO 

rl 
N 

t0 

N 
N 

M O 

0 N 
01 N 

N I O N CD 

NC' Ol M 
N 00 Ul 

O 

O 

M 

N 
T 

O1 N 

00) 
N O 

O 

N 
N 

CO N M N CO 01 N N M O O M N C' 00 N 01 N m m N N C N 
0 U 

c c to Ih 'to r Ire o i' c to of c I' 0 0i 4 M rt 
N N C N CD N O N CD N 

N N M 

ri 

I I I I 
OO NOCN 00000 eq 000 CO NO 000 N 000000 N M M 0000001- OO CO CD 
OONON m t000OO C'OOON Nm OOO N O N 0000 r- Ol N OOOOOON 001-OC 

N O 
CO 
1-

N 
O 
O 

O M N 
00 
tO N 

0000000000 
In 
tO 

O 
O1 

N 
M 

N N 
CO N 
O <V 

N 
O 
N 

W C' 01 O N CD O 
tO ('l M 'f) CO CD O 
CO O W N W M 00 

H 
(tI 

N O 
CD 
N 

M 
CO 
N 

tO 
CO 
CD 

W I' a' 01 N 
M C' t0 v) N 
M O W W O 

H 
O 
H 

m 
H 
M 

O N 
N 
N 

C N 
N N 
'3' N 

N 
N 
N 

CD 
N 

CV) 
.-1 

W 01 
m 

M 
N 

M. CO N 
01 H 

N N 
CD N 

W N 
N 

CD CO O) Cr) 
14 0 

O 
M 

O1 
M 

CD 
CO 

CO 
N 

CD N CD CD W W O 
CO CO M W N N 

C' 
CO 

N 
N 

N N N N CD N C N 01 N N N 

N H H N M 

10 Cr) 

0 0) 0 0 tq WH x x x S x x x E W 
m 

c 
N
C-) 

C
H
A
R
T
E
R
 
S
C
H
.
 
E
N
T
E
R
P
R
Z
S
 

CC-CC)Q .](7 C7 C7 U' C7 C7 C7 00 10 11 001 
O OOOOOOO 001 '-7F. HH W m 11 W10 001000m 10 UHI E0000000 10 ❑0 v]

4 W 0 11 11 H H 1-11.1 
.717k'0 W H 

a z a a a a a a a 11 01.1 W W H 
W 01.10 Q b m10 O W xxx xxx 0m 

001.1 u) 0 04 1E 11 w 11 --COQ >' 11 > 0 W ZQ 0 F H E+ F F E H m10 000'-7 Hm m m E a W 00 000 1.100 0 
10 1.110 W W 000000C] 0Q >4 10 00> >00 0 W> "-0 10 1EF 

a) 0O W 117 W W.]0 0000000001 Z 01.40 W 
10 .1H>0 00 1 0001010 00 

H11>4 E'F W W 0001010101ILO W 10 04100 Oa U 1CL4 H000 W W 
> H H 17 'a >0 1 H 1. 10 0 W l-] a W a] 10 W❑ 11 0) H W E Q H❑ >+ >+ 

10 00 ❑>+ 1111111E 111111 '-] W 

>+Hq q17 ?]fA Z o 10 1.4 H 1104 0 FI» 01 ZHp W 11 W FE 
ra E W Q Z H011 H W 0 0❑E>'11 0 + 
00 

00 '-i00 [vUHUHHH 

H 1C ZOO W W >' >' O>O4 0 0 0 E+ O F Z al 11 m U H H w H w 0 10 
x F 00 (1111111 H W O 1 01 1 04 0010 ..i100>- m 000 W mwH W H00 

0100. X H 01 01 0100 b U H O H U) U E H;O❑ F 0 H 0 H 0) O 0 

0 D W .7 Eq ro 04 0000 Ha O01H H 0 00H W\11.Eg0E m W W 

m a m 1 Eq mm 01 0)0,-C f) H W H W ❑O W H W 01 p ro OOE+Ha.7011a 110] W 
ZHE+W aH W ro G11>40 W' -100x11 O H eq HHO0411001'-1 W I-7❑XEE+ 

UH000C-HOIZZ H 011000.0 U W H E+ F W E+ H'U 'tl wwO HO 0000..7 '-7 
O Om010HOO 00 00 0 D W 0 W 011 W O1Ow 0 0 A H Ha O]Ha 1111 

Eq O q x 0 01 00000 01-4000 N H E+ E+ W O H 4 H H E 0 0 W m m m 0] H H 

H m O 000010 W W 00010 0 04 H 000'04 C H 111111.1 Z 4.7 E' -1 Z 0) 10 10 011 W x00010'OO 
H 11 O'- ~ 0 0 0 0 H W 11 O" W H W . H E 01 H '-7 H 17 Z 17 04 0 4i' a W W Z a a E+ H F W W O O 

000 ro U 11 11 11 01 0 11 11 0]010x0] 0000 C H0 W 011.0 W 11H 11FU 0 •,I OOH000 W 0010100 
.0 0 ro U 

-r{ Hz~ w II) 
b1000)OO W o o NN M DNCO W tO0 U1 r,e N 0100000011 O H .~ OOOOOo N N NN N N 

W V] H 0 N o o N M o O N N N N N N N N N N U N N N 01 N CO 0l CO 01 01 W a b1 0 0 0 o O O o 0 0 0 o O 

x O 0 -r1 N N N N M Cl) N U) N N N Cl) N N '+] N CO 0) 1] O O O N N N N CO tO N W 0 U) U N M N N CD 01 N N N N C) M 
Ol m 0l Ol 01 m O Ol Ol 01 Ol O m 0l O1 0l 0l 0 0 m m m m W W W W m m a W CI N N N N N N M M M M M M 

00 h 0 t7 
OZ W 

Eq1-4Z O 
O 0 0 H >1 

M N O] E+ 0 E+ O W 
M O 

v' N 
0 N a
T
 

C

https://2,677,554.27


 

  

   
    

 
 

  
  

  
  

      
     

 

  
 

  
 

   

    
 

      
    

 
  

 

  

   
 

   
 

 

 
 

   

    
 

 
  

  
 
 

 
 

  
  

       
  

     
  

 

 
  

 

N

N 

N 
N N O 

N 

N II Cl m O M 0 Ln C' Ln M O oC M N t0 0) O O O U) m r 0 N 001 W Ln 0) O O O O) r 0< -k 
U . \ . . • \ . • \ b 

7 
ow 

H 
N 
N 

r v' 
Ol Cl N 

O r to 
N0) N 0O 
N N N 

N0 
m 

Z N 
N 

M 
N 

N 
N 

v' N 
O M 

0 0 
00 
N N 

m 
N 
N 

N 0) N 
D7 dl M 

N0 
00 

N 

'/y N 
Ol 0m 

'n 0000 
Ol O N 

N 

Z 
In00 W M 
1 

L
.
0
0
.
0
9
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
9
 P
A
G
E

U 
U 

Ln 00 
G' (On 

1 I 
M 0) Ol N 
to N N O 

I 
N 
m 

1 
U) 00 
1510 N 

NO M 
O O) O 

O 
m 

I 
M 000 N N 
.-I O 0001.30 

00 
M 

I 
v' ON 
NO N 

000 
00055' 

40 O 
O 

N, ON 
N O r 

O 
0 

N 
N 

000 
NO O) 

l 

m 

U) N 
0v m 
0) 

C) 'In r 
r O m 
m r N 

'-i M N 
M C r 

t0 

N 
M 
C 

O 
O 
O 

M 
C 
N 

00 
0) M 
N M 

M C' 0) O 
Ol N M 
N M r 

N O N C 
Ol'm N 
u) O 

O N 00 
O Ol 
(0 0) 

r -I r 
m N 
N N 

00 
N 
N 

c N C 
v' to H 
O U) m 

O M 
O M 
r -I M 

00 
N 
C' 

.-i N 
M r 
N N 

m 
Ln 
N 

01 
m to 

N 
l0 N N Ln 

MNN 
m N N 

N 
N - M 0) N 

M 
N M 
0) N 
Ol 

N '0 
N 

N 
N 
N 

N N 
OH 
C N 

O 
m, 
N 

N 44 

N 

U 
O 
N 

N '--I M 
'--I N N 

r m 0) M m O 
010 Ln Ln 00 

0) a' O 
to vi O 

0) m o O 
m 55' 0 0 

N r 
0) r 

0) .-I O 
N 0) 0 

M v' 
0) N 

O 
O 

to N 0000 
N 000000000 

I '-I 000 
N 

000 
000 

G 
ro 
IJ 

N LU 0 N0 
m 0 m N O 
al m v' M O 

NN0) In 
N O) 0) M 
N M M m 

N oo 
N O 
NN 

N N oo 
M N 
0)55' 

G' N r 
C N O 
C v' O 

0) O) M 
0 m N 
m LO m 

NO 
N 
Ol 

N 
O 
m 

IO 0000 
v' 0) N 
v' 41 N 

010) 
O) O) 
N M 

0) 
m 
tD 

000 

0 
7 'N to r N N to C N N N v' N N P r4 .-I 
U Q' N N N N N d' C0) N N 
l 

(xl 
N (U 

.-I M N M 
r NNO 

0) C' U) Ln 00 H I() 00 
MC' W r W'O'nrNOr 

N 00 M M O C' O 
OONNtom0m0 

O) O O 
0 

0) W 0 
0mO 

0 
O 

0 
O 

0 
O 

to 0) r 0 C' 
W 0)NOC) 

000 
000 

M 
O) 

C N N 0 0) r v"n N O 
U) v' 0) N N v' to O U) 
M r m to .-i O) '-I v' In 

N M r v' r O) N 
N N O) N O) to r 
0) t0 Cl .-I M O N 

N m N U) .-I t0 t0 O 
m t0 '-I m Q' a' N 
v' '-I 0) O .-I O Ln 

U) t0 0000 
m N U) U) 
O N N N 

v' 000 
O O) O v' 
Ln O N .-I 

N 
M 
M 

000 t0 
.-I 
N 

<D N m M N M N O N N M r r O 41 N m N N H LU O N N C• P W d\ 
O M M M N M M 0O N C' N 
N N N C' N 

N N 

G' C' N 
LO C M 

N 
C 

O 
C 

U) m 
r W 

U) U) 00000 
0) N'O to N N O 

C' 0000 
m O O C O 

N 
C 

N In 000000000 
v' r Ln O O O O O O O O 

U) O N 
M o N 

O 
O 

N 
N 

000 
000 

M 
O 

rn Mt0 N 
N m m r 
N NC'rN 

N 
N 

r o N 0 
0l n Mo 

MNIp 

o to r r 
NM N 
Ln 41N 

mNoom 
mm 

t0 

0 0) M t0 W to o 
00 r oM'U' 0 ) 
NNNN 'U' 0) 

0) o000o 
0 
O 

0o 
O 
C' 

0) o 
v' 
N 

m 
.-I 
N 

000 N 
In 
M 

N N N r N N M N N C• N N 
N .-I N Ln to 

N N 

H 

\ J) 
N 0 

t0 10 00) 
0)0 'U' m 

r 
N 

vI N 
M 'U' 

N M 
to N 

00 
00 

t0 t000 
0) N 00'i 

M 000000000 
000000000 

N000 
to 000 

to 00000 
C' 00000 

C' 
r 

000 
rWm 

U O) 
C t 
'0 O 
.-10 

t0 M 
C m 
M m 

O 

N 

N m 0 
O) r r 
t0 0) N 

C 
N N 
Ol r 

M 00 
N 0 
00 

N m O 
r (V O 
to t0 M 

O m 
C' O 
N0 

N 
r N 
Cl O 

O 
O 
O 

N 
N 
O 

00 
0 0 
O O 

In r 
W m 
0m C 

0 N 0 0 0 C 
Ins O O O 
N d• O1 In 0O 

N 

0O 

LU O 
O O 
N N 

O 
0W 
N 

t0 
0) 
v' 

N 
M 
N 

N 
N 
N 

m 
N 
N 

m 
0 t 

N 
.4-., 

O) 00 

0) M Ln tNNMNM 
t0 l0 
N 

C 
u7 Cl N 

W M 
N to N 
NNN N 

0)0 
M N 

N NLn 
N 

N to to' 
N C'-

N 

O V'mv'N'nr 
N N H 0) N 
U) O) 

N 
N 
N 0m 

M 

N 1510 
O) N W 
c N N 

00 M .-I N 
(0 -n 

t 
a 

> N 

lxi 
>4 00 
01 10 10 

O 
W 

a 
O 

W 01 
01 H 

W 
m 

Z 0 
. .7 

W 10 (0>4100 
Z W O E W 

U H E O E O H a N W m 05 >4 10 000 W U 
H [u 1 W 01 W a W W 

Cl wHUHUH10 O)E
W H W HwHwOtnr.0 
HO Ht/) W HwHO\£ 
01 W a01HmHm 01 

H f.Hs U U E10 0 a 01 a 0 U 
(51>4 W a W a OU Z 

[:7W UUO 

• 
a 
H 

0 
W 

(xi 
m 

005 

(O 
Z 
H 
a 
W 

10 H 
W O 

,-)1s) >4 0 
1H W m\ 
>0(00(0 
0050100 
Z(°110G] > 

7 m 
Cl a- U 

'>4((~xy.1O 

'a Z \ O 
\O W 00 

10 00(0>4 
000.01 E 
0>10>4>40 

> W W O w a 
10 >4 >4 05 H 

OZ 
a0C 
as 
05 00 
010] 

'0 U 
\Z 

FNa f 
10 0101 11 1 1 1 
W'awC.l 
00'a.7E+H05 

W W ZZ00 
I I, 0) 0) W W 0 

U\Haa 
1 m a W 

10 0-
05 0)0 W 

E 10 
0 >1- I 

Cl 
(xi 
N 
H 
'a 
01 

ax 
1,10) 
05 10 
Z,W 
O0) 
00 

0 WO' (W7m W HI E-)
O(x) 01 01 10 10 00 
OZ 300 0) 

a, W 10 01 O wZ 
wH>+'m0C W W O O 

004 0 'a H U m 0 

a Z 1 I !Hn Z 
010 OH 
W W ZZ 

(0 >4 >4 000(5, 
0010H4 -1X O 
U H H E E W 

HZ 
0) Z 
(O1-I 
0(0 
010 
00 

W W w 
10 10 

000010 
'U >+ 

OOmm 
E 

O E 
W Z W H 
10 01 W 0s 

W W Z 0H10\ 
05 0 0 0 00,-)

01 HOH\01 
ZZ 

Hm\ 
. Z 10 0-7 

W O W-

W W (U 10 
W W 05 
ww\O 

1 
0101 0) 
O O E' 10 
HHH W 

I I N 
10 10 U 
0101 0 
W 

UUHH 
HH'-717 

W W W W>30 
J410Hx 

s)U 
a 1 

W ~0 E01HE 
01 UO1HU'W 

Q> 

10 001(0 
OHE 

(U W v7H 05 10 055H 
Z01 w01HO0+ 
0 

(U 
001 
0 

67 '-t I-I 
0010 

WWWW0000 , P00O000 W0ZWW' W-laHW0asWOOZ000ECU 000 
E Z00003&0C W 01mZwE0 HO0 W 3O10Z E05f701; 000000E m 0( 51 0) 

O '0 Cl 

H 
N 
M 
M 

N 
N 
M 
M 

N N N N H N O o 0 0 0 0 0 
O o 00000N o 0000000 
v' C 10 0) to to N N N M Q' N N 
M M M M M M v' v' v' v' C C"n 

0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 N O O H 0 C m N N O N O CL 
N N MNO.-I HOOM to 0) N N M C' N)l

M C' In 'U Ln N Ln to to r 00000000 N M W 
In 'n In In 'n UI Ln In 'n In Ln In Ln In In In In In N r 

0 O -N t 
.00)0) O 

N N G7 
010) 0) 

a c a 
a -r1 1 
E b H 
O C O 
H W E 

*
*
F
u
n
d
 b
a
l
a
n
c
e
 

5
8
6
,
9
3
9
.
9
9
 



 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

0

L
.
0
0
.
0
9
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
9
 P
A
G
E

N tfO 
r1 H O 

10 0 0 
to to 
N N 

N r 
o w 
001 

000 
000 

000 

C 
W 

0 
0 
In 
a. In' O O 
FC Nr r o 0 
w 

H H O o 
00 
P P 

N N 
00 
H H 

N 
r 

N 
H(n 4-'>, 000 o 
ON C J-1 000 0 
FL o 0.. -
ON J 000 O 
0 — W--
0 a4 

Tm 00 
U — H 
ro In 
~o 

U) 
H N 
ro 0 

1U \ 0 -.1-' N N O O 
P P O O

0001 00 
0 -. 0•0 P , ' O O 
-H I•) C7 ro 0 to to 
woz rm OW 

H ro 
a mro 0 0 
H N 00 0 
W •u N r 
a b N 
U N 

a 
m 
H
n 

a
0 
x 

m Is
r 

rf w 
P \ 
r 
h a

0
0 
x 
U
U) 

ox 
O O 
H a 
H 
x 
U) r 
H N r 

o~ O H 0O 
U H 

H O 001 0) 
H m 0 ro v W C 

H H 0•
0000~ar4 

EC w z~w 
W U) 
x U 

H 
U 
W 

A C 
.-4 

0)o 0 0) 
0 H N W 
-ri H lO CO 
G 01 O1 

ao 
O 2 

h 
m ~' a 

z 
M 

In N 

O b1
a) 
CO 

F 
o 
F 

P N 
0 N *
*
F
u
n
d
 b
a
l
a
n
c
e
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

P ro 4' 
to k 
y 
7 
ow 

L
.
0
0
.
0
9
 
0
3
/
3
0
/
2
3
 
0
8
:
0
9
 
P
A
G
E

N 
U 
C 
to 
ra 
ro 
U) 

to 
u) 
U 

OOO 
OOO 

C 
ro OOO 

I 

0) >, 
Y Y 

Ol Ol o 
(r) C'1 O 

o 
O 

O 
O 

'U> N N O O O 
ra to m 

O4J 0000 
4-CU 

H O1O1 
5-I P P 
ro NN 
tv 
N 

Ia M 
O ('4 
DO 

1) ?i 
C+ ) 
v •ra 

O 
O 

O O 
OO 

O 
o 

O 
O 

o N 11 > OOO O O 
H--. u -r1 

O D4-' 
>,O1 OO 

\ rC 
ro M 
~o 

U) 
C-

1-4 N 
N O 

-1-IC') 
U\ \ Y P P O O O 
Or -I N N MMO O O 
to o 000 
C\ C •d to to O O O 
•-0o) 
W o 

ro C 
ram 

Ol O) 
NN 

m b N N 
aC N N 
J-' O1O0 

b) N 

U) 
H 
ti 
to. 
N 
h 

A
P
 
C
L
E
A
R
I
N
G
 
(
9
9
4
) W 7 

U)•U 

H 

>+ 
a 
O m 
m w 
(C H 

az 
E W 

O C9 
O0U >H 
H a 
H FC z a' U 
H S 
U) 
H>-l 

r 
m 

00C 
OH ro 

m a •• OH 

O U H O A 

F5 C x H IT 
H !n O 
Z z 

ro y W 
raHU 

C 

Sao '0-OO C 

Z 
a 
Ga 

w. A C 

a 
W 
5 

m 
U 

H 
U 

0000 b, 
C ra N a)
•-IH 00 m 
C O1 Oi 

ao 1 'C r7 
Oz m H 
z O DC F 

M U O 
M N m E 
P N 
O N *
T
O
T
A
L
 
B
e
g
i
n
n
i
n
g
 
b
a
l
a
n
c
e
 
+
 R
e
v
e
n
u
e
 

*
*
F
u
n
d
 
b
a
l
a
n
c
e
 



 

Aqenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subiect: 
5.3 Director's Report -Report on Annual Goals 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each year at the April board meeting, a report is given on the annual goals. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett 



Reporton NUCS Annual Goals2023 

Goal 1: 
Northern United Charter Schools will improve student performance outcomes in 
all academic areas. 

Update on Plan: 
In order to improve the academic outcomes of students, we continued with our intervention 
program. We assessed each student at least two times per year. The first assessment 
happened in September and the second assessment was in February. The first administration 
helps us to identify and address students who are at risk and therefore are in need of Tier 2 
supports. The students who required Tier 2 supports were reassessed throughout the year, 
about every four weeks. We use the STAR Renaissance assessment, as well as the 
Kindergarten Screening Tool and Core Growth assessments for students in the early grades. 
Students who were determined to be at risk were given interventions specific to their needs. 
This included using intervention curriculum such as IXL or Woot Math, meeting with a tutor, or 
other additional supports. The school psychologist oversaw this process, in conjunction with 
other staff. Additionally, each center and the home-based independent study teachers were all 
assigned a Data Champion. This staff member supports all staff in reviewing and analyzing the 
data from student assessments. Data related to the intervention program is below. A monthly 
school-wide staff meeting was held throughout the year, in addition to a monthly staff meeting at 
each center and monthly independent study teacher meetings. At some of these meetings, staff 
reviewed student data and discussed specific interventions. At this point in the year, staff have 
completed roughly 51 different professional development opportunities and we have provided 
20 bus passess in Siskiyou and 45 bus passes in Humboldt for students to attend a class or to 
meet with their teacher more frequently. 

STAR Renaissance Learning Data - Math: 
NU-Siskiyou average student growth percentile, grades 2-11: 47th percentile 
NU-Humboldt average student growth, grades 2-11: 51st percentile 

STAR Renaissance Learning Data - Reading: 
NU-Siskiyou average student growth, grades 2-8: 53rd percentile 
NU-Humboldt average student growth, grades 2-8: 58th percentile 



NU-Humboldt SST Data: 
Students Total: 18 Total SST Meetings: 25 Scheduled Follow Ups: 8 

Academics: 10 

Progress: 5-met goals; 2-did not meet goals 

Progress Not Known: 3 

Referred to SpEd: 2 

Referred to 504: 2 

Behavior: 5 

Progress: 2- met goals; 1- did not meet goals 

Progress Not Known: 2 

Referred to SpEd: 0 

Referred to 504: 1 

Academics & Behavior: 3 

Progress: 1- met goals; 1- did not meet goals 

Progress Not Known: 1 

Referred to SpEd: 0 

Referred to 504: 1 

NU-Siskiyou SST Data: 
Students Total: 6 Total SST Meetings: 8 Scheduled Follow Ups: 1 

Academics: 4 

Progress: 0 - met goals; 3 - did not meet goals 

Progress Not Known: 1 

Referred to SpEd: 2 

Referred to 504: 1 

Behavior: 2 

Progress: 0 - met goals; 2- did not meet goals 

Progress Not Known: 0 

Referred to SpEd: 1 

Referred to 504: 1 



Academic Counseling 2022-2023: 

• Counselors met with high school seniors in both Siskiyou and Humboldt regarding 
post high school plans 

• Helped approximately 10-12 students with their college applications 
• Met with students regarding 4-year plans 
• Counselors met with Siskiyou and Humboldt high school seniors and juniors regarding 

their FAFSA 
• Offered a FAFSA night to Humboldt seniors 
• Facilitated FAFSA night through College Connect for Siskiyou students 
• Spoken to AVID classes regarding 4-year plans, FAFSA, and post high school plans 

for both Humboldt and Siskiyou 
• Took high school students to Bright Futures at Cal Poly Humboldt 
• Took 8th graders to IBAC (I've Been Admitted to College) at Cal Poly Humboldt 
• Took AVID class to College of the Redwoods for tour of campus and Trades Academy 
• Took 8th graders to Step Up Day 
• Took seniors to College of the Redwoods to Career Day 
• Taking 7th graders to CR Redwood Days 
• Taking CTE students to Trades Day at Redwood Acres (partnering with HCOE, 

College of the Redwoods, and Cal Poly Humboldt, and local industry community 
members) 

• Taking 10th graders to Making College Happen at Cal Poly Humboldt 

NU - Humboldt College and Career 
• Currently NU-HCS offers 3 CTE Pathway courses: Buildings and Trades, Ornamental 

Horticulture, and Mental and Behavioral Health 
• During the 2022-2023 school year, NU-HCS created its third CTE Pathway. It is a 

Mental and Behavioral Health pathway and is in partnership with HCOE. 
• Pathways are designed to connect high school classes to college, industry certifications, 

and/or a career. Currently, NU-HCS has 28 students participating in this program. 
• In 2020-2021, we had 7 graduates meeting UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. In 2021-2022 we 

had 8 graduates meeting the UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. In 2022-2023 we anticipate 
approximately 10 students will graduate meeting the UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. 

NU - Siskiyou College and Career 
• Currently NU-SCS offers 2 CTE Pathway courses: Ag Science and Media Arts. 
• Pathways are designed to connect high school classes to college, industry certifications, 

and/or a career. Currently, NU-SCS has 16 students participating in this program. 
• In 2020-2021, we had 1graduate meet UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. In 2021-2022 we had 5 

graduates meeting UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. In 2022-2023 we anticipate 4 graduates 
meeting UC/CSU (a-g) eligibility. 

• We have 1 student concurrently enrolled at College of the Siskiyous this year. 



Goal 2: 
Northern United Charter Schools will improve school climate, with emphasis on 
the social and emotional wellbeing of students, and improve parent/community 
involvement to promote and cultivate a positive, safe environment for all. 

Update on Plan: 
We currently have two school counselors and have partnered with Cal Poly Humboldt to have a 
counseling intern. One counselor focuses on academics and the other counselor focuses on 
social emotional counseling. The counseling staff also holds a weekly Zoom Counseling Corner 
class to all students who wish to attend. Our school psychologist and one school counselor 
participate in our Outdoor Resiliency Building Education (ORBE) program in Humboldt. So far 
this year, they have served 28 middle and high school aged students. Age specific social groups 
are occurring in both schools. In Siskiyou we are offering teen empowerment classes. So far 
this year, nine students in NU-SCS are attending a teen empowerment and life skills group in 
Yreka. Our Director of Student Services is heading up a Social Emotional Learning (SEL) 
committee to coordinate all of our SEL programs. The committee is made of four staff members 
from NU-SCS, six staff members from NU-HCS and three staff members who work for both 
schools. The committee has developed their vision and three SEL priorities (see below). Our 
staff are participating in professional development specific to social emotional learning. The 
Branches, a group of interested staff members, met throughout the year with the goal of 
improving and encouraging parent involvement. This group will offer parent workshops three 
times per year and a monthly parent newsletter, Family Ties, was distributed during the first half 
of the year. At the first parent meeting, on November 7th, we had 21 staff, 9 parents, and 12 
students attend the workshops. Both schools started the year actively recruiting parent 
members of the School Site Council, however we switched to creating a Parent Advisory 
Council (PAC). These PACs will begin meeting in April in order to review our developing LCAPs. 
Both schools are offering after school clubs and Friday enrichment days to increase student 
engagement. 

ParentSquare is used to notify parents, students and staff of any school-related information. As 
of March 23, NU-HCS has sent 146 posts, 214 direct messages, 67 files, 27 photos, and 2 
smart alerts. NU-SCS has sent 182 posts, 24 direct messages, 39 files, 27 photos, and 5 
calendar events. 

Some teachers have continued to invite parents and students to utilize the Student and Parent 
Portal within our school information system, School Pathways. This feature allows students and 
parents to see their grades for each of their assignments and in the course, as well as additional 
information. Currently, we have several teachers utilizing the Student and Parent Portal. We 
continue to post communications to families on our website and Facebook pages, too. 



Counseling - Social/Emotional: 
NU-Humboldt 

• Counselors meet with approximately 35-40 students in person 1-2 times per week 
• Worked with ORBE participants 1 on 1 throughout the program (Fridays) 
• One student consistently joins the Friday Live Offering for social and emotional support 

NU- Siskiyou 
• Counselors have met with approximately 4 students throughout the year 
• No students have participated in Friday Live Offering 

SEL Professional Development: 
Vision Statements 

1. As a school community, we strive to create a safe environment that supports all of our 
students, families and staff so they feel valued, cared for and respected. 

2. Students will learn tools to navigate their own emotional needs, reduce stress and 
anxiety, and positively work with others in the school community. 

SEL Priority 1 
By integrating SEL into schoolwide practices and instruction, we'll address the social and 
emotional needs of our students while also supporting their engagement with academic 
learning. 
SEL Priority 2 
By ensuring that all staff are trained to lead community-building circles and protecting time for 
this practice, we will build community. 
SEL Priority 3 
We will show care for students and families by offering SEL outreach, resources and provide 
information on our website and in our family newsletters. 



Goal 3 
Northern United Charter Schools will promote our schools' programs within our 

school community and promote our schools within the broader community. 

Update on Plan: 
To spread the word about our schools and the programs we offer within our school community 
and within the broader community we have promoted our schools in a variety of ways. We 
offered a school shirt and sweatshirt sale. We provided lanyards, tote bags and stickers to 
parents and staff. We began promoting our schools' mascots by utilizing them more in our 
branding. We have had booths at two community events. We advertised in print, radio and 
through banners. We published a monthly staff newsletter for the first half of the year. So far 
this year, the Branches group hosted two parent workshops that were open to all parents 
regardless of their school of enrollment. During the first half of the year, the Branches also 
published a monthly parent newsletter, Family Ties. In Humboldt, our students had the 
opportunity to participate in several sports, while wearing our school jerseys. Staff in both 
counties participated in professional development provided by the county offices and some 
students participated in county-wide events, such as History Day, science fair and spelling bees. 

AVID Data: 
'Currently AVID Elective courses are offered at the middle and high school level. ELC, YLC, and 
CLC all offer AVID programs that span 6th-12th grade. Additionally, we are offering an AVID 
Elective Course through Zoom for home-based independent study students. NUCS has a total 
of 51 students enrolled in AVID this year, including 23 middle schoolers and 28 high schoolers! 
Last summer, we had a team of 11 from both Humboldt and Siskiyou attend AVID Summer 
institute and will have 8 more staff members attending this upcoming summer. 

Community Schools Planning Grant: 
We wrote and received the California Community Schools Planning Grant in both schools. Each 
school received $200,000. The purpose of the grant is to prepare to become a Community 
School. A Community School is any school using a "whole child" approach, with an integrated 
focus on academics, health, and social services, youth and community development, and 
community engagement. It is a strategy organizing school and community resources around 
student success. The grant award will be utilized in each school to hire a Community School 
Coordinator, develop an advisory council, complete a needs assessment and train staff, as well 
as pay staff to provide extended learning opportunities for students. 



 

Aqenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
5.4 Northern United -Humboldt Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-HCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shad Lovett, Rebekah Davis 



Humboldt Regional Director Board Report 
4-5-23 

What's happening Schoolwide? 
A. Our Counselors took our high school students to the Bright Futures Expo at Cal 

Poly Humboldt 

B. TK-8th Track and Field has started. 



C. Our students did great at the County Science Fair. 
Catarina won 3rd place for the High School awards! The other winners were: 
Leonardo Freitas 4th place, 5th grade. Zeno Fosnaugh 4th place, 6th grade. Ricardo 
Freitas 6th place, 6th grade. Poster awards: Serafina Fosnaugh TK, Aurelia Fosnaugh 
2nd grade, and Bernardo Freitas 3rd grade. 

vx'v:SUV0.1i Vq'J~ ~ 

_ 

D. Our counselors took our 8th graders to Cal Poly Humboldt for IBAC (I've Been 
Accepted to College) 

https://vx'v:SUV0.1i


E. Our high school basketball team is having a decent season. 

F. Our Talent Show was a smashing success!! It was so much fun, and the room 
was packed with families! 



What's happening at Individual Learning Centers that is Newsworthy? 
A. Sara Thompson reports that WCLC has been snowy! We have been working on 

our Country Projects. Pictured are the Belarus Paper Wheel Art, made with 
brown paper lunch bags, and Dragon Art for China. We have also been doing 
lots of writing: Winter Quilt Squares and Three Little Pig Rewrites, with new 
animal characters. Students have just begun bird art and science. We will learn 
bird anatomy, listen to bird calls, identify birds, and identify characteristics of 
birds. Students will each complete one bird art entry for the 20th Annual Student 
Bird Art Contest at Godwit Days! 



B. Lori's 1st and 2nd graders at BLC enjoyed math measurements during a science 

experiment and buddy reading with the 6th graders. 

C. BLC's third and fourth grade class has been learning Italian since the beginning 
of the year and just completed a unit on the Venetian Carnival. They each got to 
have a plaster mask made on their face and decorated it inspired by the 
characters of the masks of carnival. They presented their masks and studies to 
the other classes. The kids are also enjoying the addition of the Tang Soo Do 
classes. 



D. During the month of February, BLC's 1st & 2nd graders focused on the themes 
of friendship, kindness, and compassion for others. They wrote letters to secret 
Valentine friends, choosing classmates they didn't know that well to ask 
questions and tell some things about themselves so they could get to know them 
better. Then they used that information to make a very special secret valentine 
for that person which they delivered on Valentine's Day (See pictures below). We 
also worked on making cards for an elderly group in our community, an elderly 
member of our school community that has moved away, and also some for our 
preschool students on campus. The students thought of many compassionate 
and kind things to write in their cards to show they cared. 

F. BLC's 5th and 6th graders have been studying aquatic creatures of student 
choice. Reading, note taking, and they are still in the process of writing essays 
after organizing their notes. They will be giving class presentations this coming 
week in class. 



F. Cathie Shermer's zoom AVID Elective students got to interview Eureka Mayor, 
Kim Bergel! What a wonderful experience! 

G. CLC's Read Across America Week was full of fun and lots of reading! 

H. Cathie's Avid kids are doing a Make and Take DaVinci Bridge at the Math 
Festival in April. Check out their practice bridges. 



I. Amanda at CLC had her class create the solar system using sliced fruit. 

J. Pi Day (3/14) at CLC 



 

Aqenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
5.5 Northern United - Siskiyou Charter School Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action. Background Information andlor Statement of Need: 
Each month staff will give an update on NU-SCS events and programs. Please see attached. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: Shari Lovett, Kirk Miller 



NU-SCS Board Report April 2023 

NU-SCS Ski Club 
Melissa Watson 
Monday, March 27th was our last trip to the ski park for our skiing club. It was an amazing day! 
Our students had a lot of fun. Thanks to the parent volunteers for helping out! 



Mt Shasta Learning Center 
Paul Moore 
We have some amazing field trips lined up: Shasta Caverns, Lava Beds National 
Monument, and XC skiing at the Nordic Center for Alder middle school students. 



5th graders learned about the Declaration of Independence and drafted their own 
version for students. The students will sign it tomorrow. We have been studying the 
Revolutionary War. Tomorrow, we will learn about the American victory at Yorktown and 
the Treaty of Paris which ended the war. 

Michelle Andras 
Pine Grove third through fifth grade students have started reading Island of the Blue 
Dolphins, with questions and discussion differentiated per grade level. We also had a 
great science lesson from Christian Birch where the students were paired with a K-2 
student and they designed, built and tested a cart to see how far it would go and if it 
would stand up to a crash. Older students were great partners to our younger ones! We 
have also been studying space and did an experiment with flashlights and a scale 
model of the solar system to determine which planet would have the best light for a 
solar powered rover. 

In math we have started doing hands-on geometry as well as working on long division 
(4th &5th) and addition and subtraction. Fifth grade students were challenged to make 
different rectangular solids out of cubes and find the volume, and third and fourth grade 
students were using tiles to find area and perimeter. 

Whole School 
Meghan Wright 
Hello! I am the new intervention coordinator and I am thrilled to be able to assist 
students and teachers at your school. I have been so impressed with the level of care 
and consideration NUCS provides its students. 



 

 

Aqenda Item 5. 
REPORTS 

Subject: 
5.6 Board Report 

Action Requested: 
Information 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information andlor Statement of Need: 
Each month the Board may give a report related to the governance of the schools. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 6. 
OPEN SESSION BEFORE CLOSED SESSION 

Subject: 
6.1 The Board Chair will verbally review items to be discussed during Closed Session as listed below. 
6.2 Closed Session Open Hearing 

Under this item, the public is invited to address the Board regarding items that are on the Closed 
Session. Speakers are limited to three minutes each. The Board is not allowed under the law to take 
action on matters that are not on the agenda. 
6.3 Adjourn to Closed Session 

The Board will adjourn to closed session pursuant to Government Code 54950 - 54962. Closed Session 
attendees will include: Board members; Shari Lovett: Director; and other individuals that may be invited 
to attend by the Board. 

6.3.1 Public Employee Performance: Title: Charter Director 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
None 

Fiscal Implications: 
To be determined 

Contact Personls: Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 



Agenda Item 7. 
RECONVENE IN OPEN SESSION 

Sublect: 
7.1 Report of Action Taken During Closed Session 

Aqenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.1 Possible Future Agenda Items 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Backqround Information and/or Statement of Need: 
Discussion of topics to cover at the next meeting. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Person/s: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

Agenda Item 8. 
NEXT BOARD MEETING 

Subject: 
8.2 Next Board Meeting Date: May 10th 

Action Requested: 
None 

Previous Staff/Board Action, Background Information and/or Statement ofNeed: 
The next board meeting is based on the board adopted meeting schedule. 

Fiscal Implications: 
None 

Contact Personls: 
Shari Lovett, Rosemary Kunkler 

9. ADJOURNMENT 


	Structure Bookmarks
	ACCIT# 6403411.5-002 8 
	Mark G. Wetzel, CPA 
	Fund 62-CHARTERSCHOOLSENTERPRISEFND
	Fund 62 -CHARTER SCHOOLS ENTERPRISE FND
	c) 


